


Hilton North Raleigh, 3415 Wake Forest Road, Raleigh, NC 27609 ph 919-876-
0890

Directions

From RDU Airport, Charlotte and all points west: take |1-40 East towards Raleigh, take
Exit #289 (Wade Ave) and follow until Exit 4B for [-440 North/Hwy 64 Rocky Mount,
follow 1-440 to Exit #10 (Wake Forest Rd). Make a Left at light off exii, the Hilton is %
mile North on the left.

From Richmond or all points North; Take 1-95 South to -85 South and follow to US 1
South at Henderson, NC. Follow this route 40 miles into Raleigh and take 1-440 West.
Follow |-440 West to Exit #10 (Wake Forest Rd) Make a right at light off the exit. The
Hilton is 1/4 mile North on the left across from Duke Health Raleigh Hospital.

From Hwy 64, Rocky Mount, Greenville, NC and all point east: Take Hwy 64 West to
exit for 1-440 North at Tower Shopping Center. From 1-440, take Exit #10 (Wake Forest
Rd), turn right at the light off the exit. The Hilton is 1/4 mile north on the left across
from Duke Health Raleigh Hospital.



NCCDD STAFF ON CALL
JoAnn Toomey

(919) 872-2323

(Hotel Front Desk)

Please call the hotel front desk and ask them to call
JoAnn Toomey



2015 COUNCIL COMMITTEE MEMBERSHIP

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Ronald Reeve, Chair

Caroline Ambrose: Chair, Advocacy and Leadership
Crystal Bowe, M.D.: Vice-Chair

Adonis Brown: Vice-Chair

[. Azell Reeves: Chair, Community Capacity Building
Anna Cunningham: Secretary/Treasurer

Samuel Miller, Ph.D: Chair, Disability System Change

Staff: Chris Egan

ADRVOCACY AND LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE

Caroline Ambrose, Chair
Karen Armstrong

Wayne Black; Alternate: Rick Zechman
Lisa Byrd

Michael Groves

Mary Edwards

Lourdes M. Fernandez
Crystal L. Foreman
Joshua Gettinger”

Katie Holler

Cheryl Powell

Senator Tommy Tucker
VACANT

Staff: Melissa Swartz/Chris Egan

“Temporary Committee Assignments

COMMUNITY CAPACITY BUILDING COMMITTEE

|. Azell Reeves: Chair
Amanda Bergen

Adonis Brown

Anna Cunningham

Kerri Bennett Eaker
Representative Verla Insko
Nessie Siler*

David White

Jim Swain; Alternate: Gina Price
VACANT

VACANT

VACANT

VACANT

Staff: Shayna Simpson-Hall

~Temporary Commitiee Assignment

Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Parent of Child with DD
Parent of Child with DD

Individual with DD

Public at Large

Agency: Div. of Social Services
Individual with DD

Individual with DD

Agency: Div. of Aging & Aduit Servs.
Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Individual with DD

Other: Legislative
Parent/Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD
Parent of Person with DD
Other: Legislative

Individual with DD
Parent/Person with DD
Agency: Div. of Voc. Rehab.
Parent of Person with DD
Agency: Dept. Public Safety
Agency: Dept. Public Instruc.
Agency: Div. of W/C Health



SYSTEMS CHANGE COMMITTEE

Samuel Miller, Ph.D.: Chair

Kelly Woodall Beauchamp

Crystal Bowe, M.D.

Courtney Cantrell; Alternate: VACANT

Christina Carter; Alternate: Andrea Misenheimer
Eric Chavis

Robin Cummings, M.D.; Alternate: Deb Goda
Wing Ng, M.D.

Desiree Peterson

Joe Piven, M.D.; Alternate: Deb Zuver

Dave Richard, Deputy Secretary; Alternate: VACANT
Vicki Smith

Peggy Terhune, Ph.D.

Staff: Steve Strom

STAFF

Chris Egan

Cora Gibson

Shayna Simpson-Hall
Steve Strom
VACANT

Melissa Swartz
JoAnn Toomey
Yadira Vasquez
Shar'ron Williams
Letha Young

Parent of Child with DD
Individual v-ith DD

Parent of Child with DD

Agency: Div. of MH/DD/SAS
Non-Profit Agency

Individual with DD

Agency: Deputy Sec, DHHS
Parent/Person with DD
Individual with DD

Agency: Carclina Institute for DD
Agency: D 1HS

AIDD Partner: DRNC

Local Non-Governmental Agency

Executive Director
Administrative Assistant
Systems Change Manager
Systems Change Manager
Systems Change Manager
Planner Evaluator ()l

Director of Operations
Business Officer

Business Services Coordinator
Office Assistant



—_—_—————————
+ C
- ' Il e eaiaee s smmme s
: ' A e e
C3anility ST LalL ZANG e
VI IL
........................................................ -t 3
e
_ ' E .
- = — —




Iy

I . — e b T ~ Tt S
f.’
) s .
I i i ma s ms ma s mamamtr bR A RPN TR S Emrsanm s R R m T A r e ma o rwd b E N
]
|
“| ........
......................... 1
C =T
p : EE:
Lo T T -

.
11
1

<
A

*The Morth Casalina Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD) is committe -~ offering members ofthe ~x 3| 7 . T |
| to make pablic famments. NCCDD members © .. mild like o comment during this period ot he “~eting r - ) i o I
Coungil Chair anc are iimited to three minu*  *~ a3l ~r. !







PN R B e ay ey e el e el e A et BB AR DEN

DRAFT
NC COUNCIL ON DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

Quarterly Council Meeting Minutes
Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC

November 21, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT: Caroline Ambrose, Amanda Bergen, Crystal Bowe, Adonis Brown, Lisa
Byrd, Eric Chavis, Anna Cunningham, Kerri Eaker, Michael Groves, Samuel Miller, Wing Ng,
Desiree Peterson, Joseph Piven, Ron Reeve, |. Azell Reeves, Jim Swain, Vicki Smith, Peggy
Terhune, Dave Richard, David White, Eric Zechman {for Wayne Black)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Courtney Cantrell, John Carbone, Christina Carter, Robin Cummings,
Lourdes Fernandez, Wilson Finks, Crystal Foreman, Katie Holler, Representative Verla Insko,
Senator Tommy Tucker, Kelly Woodall

STAFF PRESENT: Chris Egan, Cora Gibsen, Shayna Simpson-Hall, loshua Strasburg, Steve Strom,
Melissa Swartz, JoAnn Toomey, Yadira Vasquez '

CONTRACTORS/GRANTEES PRESENT: Jennifer Bosk, Karen Hamilton, Gordan O’Neill, John
McCallum, Devika Rao, Beth Stalvey

GUESTS: Beverly Colwell, Renee Cummins, Barton Cutter, Mary Edwards, Renate Macchirole,
Dreama McCoy, Pam Dickens

WELCOME AND ATTENDANCE

Chairman Ron Reeve asked that any Council member with a potential conflict of interest, in
regards to the agenda, identify that conflict, so that it could be documented in the minutes and
acted upon, as necessary. Mr. Reeve reminded Council members of the requirements of
members to comply with the Statement of Economic Interest and Ethics Training. He also
reminded members of the emergency exits at the Hilton Garden Inn. Anna Cunningham then
conducted the roli call.

APPROVAL OF COUNCIEL MINUTES
Ron Reeve asked for approval of the August 2014 Council meeting minutes. A copy of the

minutes had previously been made available to Council members. Eric Chavis made a motion to
approve the minutes. Lisa Byrd seconded the motion. The motion was approved.



DIRECTOR'S REPORT

Chris Egan provided an overview of the meetings and conferences that he had attended in the
last couple of months. He shared briefly the feedback that he has been getting since meeting
with the non-agency Council members and that he would soon like to meet with agency Council
members. Chris thanked all members, contractors and staff for their hard wo: : over the past

months.

FINANCE REPORT

Anna Cunningham reminded membhers to complete their reimbursement forms and submit
them to staff. Ms. Cunningham gave a brief report on the financial status of the Council. A
copy of the report had previously been made available to Council members.

PUBLIC COMMENT

There were no public comments.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE REPORT

The Executive Committee members met September 15 and October 20, 2014. A copy of the
minutes of each meeting has been made available to Council members. Mr. Reeve asked each
member to review the minutes.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Mr. Reeve requested presentation of committee reports. Please refer to the committee
minutes for a detailed description of the committees” work, including motions made in
committee. '

DISABILITY SYSTEMS CHANGE COMMITTEE -

Committee chair Samuel Miller presented the Disahility Systems Change Committee report.
Background information concerning the funding requests appears in the committee minutes.
Following are the motions presented on the floor for Council consideration:

Motion: Samuel Miller made a motion that the NC Division of Aging and Adult Services be
approved as the applicant selected for the NCCDD Guardianship initiative. Funding is approved
for up to $75,000 {level-funded) with a required minimum of 25% non-federal matching funds,
for year one of up to three years beginning with the period of January 1, 2015 to December 31,
2015. Peggy Terhune seconded the motien. The motion was approved.

Vicki Smith recused herself because DRNC applied for this RFA. Dave Richard, Eric Zechman and
Jim Swain recused themselves because they are DHHS employees.

Motion: Anna Cunningham made a motion to recommend the Executive Committee explore
resources for strategic planning expertise that could be used for staff and Councii member’s
growth and professional development to increase the likelihood of success in i nplementing the
five year plan. Eric Chavis seconded the motion. Following lengthy discussion, motion was
withdrawn. _

NCCDD November 2014 Council Meeting Minutes 2



Motion: Peggy Terhune made a motion that the Executive Committee review the potential of a
strategic plan. Desiree Peterson seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Motion: Samuel Miller made a motion to endorse the outcomes and expectations developed
by the Stakeholder Engagement Group as outlined in their doecument and distributed in 2014.
Peggy Terhune seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

COMMUNITY CAPACITY BUILDING COMMITTEE

Committee chair |. Azell Reeves presented the Community Capacity Building Committee Report.
Background information concerning the funding requests appears in the committee minutes.
Following are the motions presented on the floor for Council consideration:

Motion: Anna Cunningham made a motion to grant NCCDD staff authority to release the
Request for Application {RFA) for the “NC ADA Network Fiscal Agent” for an amount up to
§35,000 (level-funded) for year one of up to three years beginning with the period of July 1,
2015 to june 30, 2016, with a required mintmum of 25% non-federal matching funds. A
recommendation was made to increase the allowable administrative costs to $5,000 as part of
the total contract of $35,000. Eric Chavis seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Desiree Peterson recused herself because she is on the board of the Alliance of Disability
Advocates {the current contractor). Caroline Ambrose recused herself because she is employed
with the current contractor and Renate Macchirole recused herself because the agency she
works for may apply to the RFA.

ADVOCACY AND LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE

Committee chair Caroline Ambrose presented the Advocacy and Leadership Committee report.
Background information concerning the funding requests appears in the committec minutes.
There were no motions presented on the floor for Counail consideration.

NEW BUSINESS

Ron Reeve discussed briefly the input from the public on the State Plan. Ron also reminded
Council members to fill out there 2015 Committee Request Form and return them to staff.

Maotion: Peggy Terhune made a motion for staff to assess individual accommodations for
members to access Council communications. Eric Chavis seconded the motion. The motion

was approved.

Motion: Anna Cunningham made a motion to approve the NCCDD Strategic Cemmunications
Plan presented by O'Neill Communications and in line with the developmen* of the NCCDD
strategic plan, to begin implementing elements of the initiative within the next three months.
Desiree Peterson seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

NCCDD November 2014 Council Meeting Minutes 3



Motion: Crystal Bowe made a motion to grant NCCDD staff authority to draft the Request for

Application {RFA} for the “Jean Wolff-Rossi Fund for Participant involvement Fiscal Agent and

Program Manager” external initiative. Approval to release the RFA is planned 1o be requested
at the February, 2015 Council meeting, but may be delayed untii the May, 2015 meeting. Eric
Chavis seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

ELECTION OF OFFICERS

In an open election on the floor of the Council, Crystal Bowe and Adonis Brown were re-elected
Vice-Chairs and Anna Cunningham was elected Secretary/Treasurer. Committee Chairs are:
Samuel Miller, Disability Systems Change; I. Azell Reeves, Community Capacity Building; and
Caroline Ambrose, Advocacy and Leadership. Ron Reeve congratulated the returning elected
officers.

A request was made to take a look at the election process and the iength of office. Chairman
Ron Reeve will consider forming a committee to review the by-laws in regards to the election
process and tength of terms,

Michael Groves made a motion to adjourn. Anna Cunningham seconded the motion. Meeting
was adjourned.

Approved:
Anna Cunningham Secretary/Treasurer
Date:

NCCDD November 2014 Council Meeting Minutes 4



55 S o
=I5



NC Council on Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD)
Executive Committee Minutes
December 19, 2014
10:30 AM — 12:30 PM

Present: Carrie Ambrose, Crystal Bowe, Adonis Brown, Anna Cunningham,
|. Azell Reeves, Ron Reeve

Absent: Sam Miller

Others present: Eric Chavis, Chris Egan, Yadira Vasquez, Melissa Swartz,
JoAnn Toomey

2 Approval of Minutes:
The draft minutes of the October 20, 2014 Executive Commitiee meeting
were discussed.

MOTION: Adonis Brown made a motion to approve the November minutes.
Carrie Ambrose seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

Il Financial Update:
Yadira Vasquez reviewed the financial reports for the NCCDD. There was
some discussion on the FEY balances and initiative expenditures. Ron
Reeve asked the members if there were any further guestions and there
wWere none.

HI. Conference Funding Requests:

MOTION: Anna Cunningham made a motion to fund two speakers for up to
$3,000.00 for the Autism Society of North Carolina’s Annual Conference
being held March 27-28, 2015 in Charlotte, NC. Carrie Ambrose seconded
the motion. The motion was approved.

MOTION: |. Azell Reeves made a motion to fund two speakers for up to
$1,250.00 for the Arc of Davidson County's My Dreams, My Life: Third
Annual Self-Advocates Conference being held March 28, 2015 in
Clemmons. NC. Anna Cunningham seconded the motion. The motiorr was
approved.

V. Process for Strategic Planning/State Plan:
To follow-up the discussion and suggestions at the November Council
meeting, Ron Reeve suggested that a "sequence of events” be sent out to
all members the first week of January, 2015 so that they will be aware of



V.

v

VIIL.

!

[

ot D o reY

ARSI s Ik Nl )]
“uatgareas. ot

< R, al e Lras
Potential Revicion of By-Laws:
BRI S O c C

o NYJTY g s Pa

QTR T R DR R GIOUM
T A T T

Approval of Executive Committee Meeting Dates for 20
' cachts '
e Col

- "

T.2ls e

,,,,,, i - el
. - i

.ﬂﬂr«.

i

Friday .far-—~~y 27r
S T P

Mondy, March 16
Monday, April 20"
Monday, June 15

Other:

n oo

'CB> " . o1 oo

it

1

1
fal
-
~
v

3

1

ny

Yo

-

e, .
- :t :-..U plpnv«'a 1
11 e ~t- uea
' Of o :
' A
v r
i ’ \ D
)

o

oo

Al

oA
|

.!‘1‘

o !

7

- 11 7
— 1y
12 0PR

ST =120 P
Monday, July 20" | 2.1~ 227 P
Monday, September 21
Monday, October 19"

Monday, December 21

< t A N AN
re ren. ity res T

aste rfyl O ooty o

R SR P T L B Rt o
ADJOURN:

Vonpde 1Lt g 1

S

* AM -

—~ s m

4.

AN 19

L -

Fovo- L L

Fad

-
L3

oy
'_:_x('_'fll
s

r



ADVOCACY

AND
LEADERSHIP

1

COMMITTEE

t



North Carolina Council on
Developmental Disabilities

Advocacy and Leadership Committee Agenda DRAFT
February 12, 2015

9:45 am.—12:15a.m.

North Raleigh Hilton, Raleigh, NC

9:45 a.m. - 9:55 a.m. Introduction
s Welcome
» Completion of Financial Forms and
Conference Requests
s Approval of Minutes

9:55 a.m. — 10:35 a.m. Initiative Review
s Sibling Support

10:35 a.m. —10:45 a.m. Fiscal Update

10:45 a.m. — 11:00 a.m. Break
11:00 a.m. —11:30 a.m. Initiative Review

+ Partners in Policymaking

11:30 a.m. — 11:45a.m. Conference Funding Requests

Caroline Ambrosc

Bryce Coleman, Family
Support Director, First in
Famifies of North Carolina

Yadira Vasquez, NCCDD

Deborah Whitficla,
Executive Director,
Advocacy Institute, Inc.

Melissa Swartz, NCCDD

+ DRNC: Disability Advocacy Conference
« NCAPSE: Work Hard, Dream Big

o NC TIDE: Building Community

Connections
1:45a.m. - 12:10 p.m. Discussion of A&L Staff Change
12:10 p.m.— 12:15 p.m. Wrap ups and Reminders

ADVOCACY AND LEADERSHIP COMMITTEE
Caroline Ambrose, Chair

ka =n Armstrong

Way~~ Black; Alternate: Rick Zechman
Lisa Byrd

Michael Groves

Mary Edwards

Lourdes Fernandez

Crystal L. Foreman

Joshua Get inger*

Katie Haoller

Cheryl Powell*

Senator Tommy Tucker

Staff: Melissa Swartz/Chris Egan

*Temporary Committee Assignments

s o, NOOO0

Caroline Ambrose

Individual with DD
Public at Large

DSS

Individual with DD
Individual with DD
DAAS

Parent of child with DD
Individual with DD
Parent of child with DD
Individual with DD
Individual with DD
Legislative Representative
NCCDD



Advocacy and Leadership Committee
DRAFT MINUTES

Thursday, November 20th, 2014
9:45am - 11:45am

Members Present: Ad\focacy and Leadership Committee — Caroline Ambrose,
Adonis Brown, Michael Groves, Danielle Matula, Renate Macchirole, Katie Holler, Rick
Zechman

Members Absent: Lourdes Fernandez

Visitors: Mary Edwards, Mike Mayer, Jonathan Ellis, Matthew Potter, Barton Cutter,
David Taylor, and Sarah Potter

Staff in Attendance: Joshua Strasburg, JoAnn Toomey, Melissa Swartz, and Chris
Egan

Introduction:

Welcome: Chairperson Caroline Ambrose welcomed all members and provided an
oppeortunity for all to introduce themselves.

Approval of Minutes:

MOTION: Rick Zechman made a motion to approve the August 2014 Advocacy
and Leadership committee meeting minutes. Mary Edwards suggested that the
motion be revised to change her status in the August minutes from “member” {o
“guest” because the DAAS primary member has not been appointed yet. Adonis
seconded the revised motion. Motion was carried.

Initiative Review: NC Alliance for Direct Support Professionals

Renate Macchirole provided an update on the activities of the NCADSP initiative as
their first year comes to a cicse. She began with a brief review of the last year including
highlights such as including all people receiving support services, not just people with
I/DD. Renate explained that the NCADSP movement has support from every
LME/MCO, including giving opportunities for presentations, hosting kick-off sessions for
middle management, and supporting Direct Support Staff to attend the DSP conference,
in which 108 DSP’s attended. Renate briefly discussed CMS's core competencies for
DSPs and how that can positively affect the profession. The NCADSF webpage wasn't
developed in the first year of funding as planned, however the initiative staff have set up
a Facebook page to have a web presence.

Fiscal Update

JoAnn Toomey, NCCDD's Director of Operations, gave an overview of the fiscal status
of the organization. She provided Council members with information on each initiative
housed in the Advocacy and Leadership committee.




Initiative Update:

Mike Mayer and the Advocacy Ambassadors (Jonathon Ellis, Matthew Potter, and
Barton Cutter) presented their final report with recommendations to the committee.
Each committee member was given a copy of the final report to refer to during the
presentation. Matt summarized four major issues that were reported frequently:
infighting, conflicting persona! agendas, lack of a cohesive vision, and lack of resources
and support (both monetary ahd organizationai support). As far as recommendations
for strengthening the self-advocacy movement in NC, the three immediate areas of
emphasis suggested by the Advocacy Ambassadors are fechnical assistance to current
groups, communication and technology support for self-advocates, and leadership
development for self-advocates.

Wrap Up and Reminders:

Chairperson Caroline Ambrose reminded commitiee members to fill out their financial
reimbursement forms, and to let Cora Gibson know as early as possible when there are
conferences they would hke to attend.

MOTION: Rick Zechman made a motion to adjourn the November 2014
Advocacy and Leadership Committee meeting. Renate Macchirole seconded
the motion. The motion carried.



NOVEMBER 20, 2014

|1 Dy
r X
! v b
1
. 1 H . l
‘ Fy \ Y ‘
‘ U"ﬁk i !| ; ! ] l
. . f : . ! r‘ji !
1 { L
1 g
-2 ,
£\ s .
’ A oy '
KN |
%_-l “ 4 . \.\‘
) ' Y

FINAL REPORT TO THE
NC COUNCIL ON
DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES

S. BARTON CUTTER, JONATHAN ELLIS, MONICA J. FOSTER & MATTHEW POTTER

NG LT Y AMUAE L ORI LIS A PROIEC, UM L BY L NG COUNCILON £ LOPM . T4 £oT

&AD Ll L0 LY MICT A LMAYER, CC v P TY RESOURCES ALLIA - 1 LLA)



Table of Contents

Authors Page

Executive Summary

Section |: Historical Cfmtext and Stakeholder Perspectives

Section Il: Group Suruey_AnaIysis

Section lil: Individual Survey Analysis

Section IV: Recommendations for a Pat.h Forward
Appendices

A. 1 National Picture Relative to N.C.

A. 2 Stakeholder Engagement Group Priorities

A. 3 Stakeholder Interview Questions

A. 4 Individual Survey Questions

A. 5 Organizational Survey Questions

A. 6 Advocacy Ambassador Regional Map

A. 7 Advocacy Ambassador Facebook Page

A. 8 Advocacy Ambassador Business Cards

A. 9 Advocacy Ambassador Brochure

A. 10 Advocacy Ambassador Biographies

13

21

35

52

53

54

62

68

69

70

71

73



Authors Page

S. Barton Cutter

(919) 741-4876
ambassador.barton@gmail.com
www.cuttersedgeconsulting.com

Jonathan Ellis
(910} 231-4350
ambassador.jonathan@gmail.com

Monica J. Foster

(704} 490-2063
ambassador.monical3@gmail.com
www, butterflywheel.com

Matthew Potter
(336) 409-3096
ambassador.matt13@gmail.com




EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The N.C. Advocacy Ambassadors, in conjunction with the Community Resource
Alliance (CRA), were charged with assessing the current state of self-advocacy
within North Carolina under a 12 month grant from the North Carclina Council on
Developmental Disabilities (NCCDD). The Ambassadors, individuals who
themselves have disabilities, were recruited o reach out as a team to existing
grass roots advocacy organizations across the state and determine the elements
needed to ensure a robust self-advocacy movement in North Carolina.

The immediate goal of the N.C. Advocacy Ambassador Initiative team was to
identify the specific strengths and weaknesses of the existing movement and to
provide recommendations for rectifying weaknesses while bolstering existing
strengths.

Two separate surveys and extensive stakeholder interviews were used to gather
information. Resuits of the survey and interview process revealed that the current
state of self-advocacy is tenuous at best and that major areas of concern need to
be addressed to build a functiona! self-advocacy movement. Major emphasis
needs to be placed on the following areas:

e FEducation and training in current advocacy issues, advocacy skills, group
dynamics, collaboration, and communication

e Technical assistance for existing and emerging self-advocacy groups
towards more regular, well-attended, well-governed meetings and
connecting them with others and to address the other needs identified by
the groups, such as using technology to support their efforts,

o [dentification of self-advocates with leadership potential and the provision
of training for them

e Support to state agencies and provider organizations to ensure access to
processes and feedback that are accessible and self-advocate-oriented

Stakeholder Perspectives {Section {)
Stakeholders were interviewed regarding their feelings about the status of self-

advocacy in North Carolina. Stakeholders interviewed ranged from self-advocates,
current and former heads of advocacy (including self-advocacy) groups,



representatives of provider organizations, disability rights advocates and
attorneys, and state employees. The interviewees were guaranteed anonymity
and thus, gave the most candid answers possible regarding the problems they
saw facing self-advocacy.

The consensus among stakeholders is that the state self-advocacy movement is
dysfunctional and ineffective due to:

o [n-fighting

e Conflicting personal agendas

e Lack of a cohesive vision

o Lack of resources and support, both monetary and organizational

The picture of self-advocacy in North Carolina from the perspective of
stakeholders is, at present, a dire one. However, stakeholders were united in the
view that the situation could be vastly improved with adequate support provided
by the right team.

Group Survey Analysis {Section Il)

During the initial phase of the Advocacy Ambassador Initiative, the Ambassadors
encountered major hurdles in identifying pockets of active advocacy, both in
group form and among unaffiliated individuals, despite reports to the contrary.
Initially, the Advocacy Ambassadors began their exploration using the most recent
membership lists from the Association of Self-Advocates of North Carolina. Yet,
only a very small sample of member groups remained active in the wake of the
only statewide self-advocacy organization’s decline in 2008.

The responding organizations, although few, admitted needing and wanting
putside assistance to:

e Continue a self-advocacy, person-first focus

e Grow their membership

a  Remain viable as an organization

The low response speaks to both the low number of existing organizations and

the poor communication, engagement, and coliaboration among those that do
exist.



The few responding leaders of these organizations generally believe they are
working with a clear vision and mission and that the membership of their
organization clearly understands their purpose for existing as a self-advocacy
organization. However, if perceptions aligned with the current environment, the
status of self-advocacy groups would be substantially better, demonstrating
major outcomes for their constituencies. In short, the outcomes do not match the
beliefs of the responding leaders.

Individual Survey Analysis (Section [l1)

0Of the 172,000 people with IDD in the state, the Ambassadors were able to make
contact with approximately 500 self-advocates, nearly 300 of whom were
communicated with directly by the AAl team, but of which only seventy-six
people responded to the individual survey despite the well-coordinated attempt
to disseminate, publicize, and encourage candid responses.

Such a low response rate does not allow for reliable and comprehensive patterns
to be determined. The responses do reflect, however, a number of important
issues:
e [lack of understanding of pertinent issues _
e Unwillingness to share candid opinions and sentiments {suspected to be
because of perceived pressure or fear of retribution)
e The need for greater capucity to define personal support needs among
members of advocacy groups

Path Forward {Section IV)

To address these current realities, the Advocacy Ambassador Initiative team feels
that a multi-dimensional approach to strengthen and foster collaboration among
willing and interested parties is required to ensure that the state self-advocacy
movement becomes both unified and effective in its mission and objectives. This
includes direct collaboration with allies, such as Disability Rights North Carolinha.
These efforts will also include the development of a self-sustaining business
model to facilitate these goals on a long-term basis.

Initially, a strong emphasis will be placed on forging a cohesive infrastructure to:
e Strengthen and expand seif-advocacy groups



¢ Build communication between groups across the state
e Develop collaboration among self-advocate leaders

Facilitate self-sufficiency of the supports to sustain these efforts

To this end, our recommendations are that action be taken in four areas of most
immediate need:

-2

Technical assistance

Communication and technology

Leadership development and education

Developing and implementing a working “business” model to continue to

provide the above services and supports



Section I: Historical Contexts and Stakeholder Perspectives

Introduction

The N.C. Advocacy Ambassador Initiative team asked 13 individuals (hereafter
referred to as “respondents”) the same set of questions regarding their feelings
on the state of advocacy in North Carolina. The respondents were guaranteed
anonymity in their responses, and thus gave the most candid answers possible
regarding the problems facing advocacy for people with disabilities. Respondents
ranged from self-advocates with their own businesses to former heads of
advocacy groups to disability rights attorneys to even state employees.

While the types of experiences and differences in vantage point were vast, the
themes, issues, and solutions that emerged were generally very consistent. This
is both distressing and encouraging; the picture of advocacy in North Carolina as
of the time of this report is a dire one. However, it is clear based on what
respondents told us that a better future is definitely possible.

What Does an Effective, Statewide Advocacy Group Look Like?

Common themes for this section included an emphasis on things being run by
advocates for advocates. While allies and others would be an important part of |
the process, their main function should be that of support.

Types of support frequently mentioned include financial supports, transportation
support, and of course moral support. The establishment of an advocacy group
across the state would facilitate the ability of individual groups to flourish (for
example, specific disability sub-groups having places and ways to congregate
about issues that are important to them) and it would discourage isolation and
the jockeying for power between specific local or regional groups.

Rather, these individual groups would exist but alsc coilaborate and support one
another, to allow for simultaneous self-sufficiency and interdependence, and not
strictly focus on “independence” from all other groups.



Other common themes include the need for frequent and accurate
communication in ways that self-advocates could access and understand, the use
of technology to facilitate communication, and the need for clearly defined
visions, missicns, and goals for advocacy groups and the means to attain these
goals.

Thoughts on the Current State of Self-Advocacy in N.C.

The responses we obtained were rather universal regarding the current state of
self-advocacy in North Carolina.

While some respondents mentioned glimmers of effective self-advocacy through
organizations such as The Arc, in general the descriptions of the current status
were dismal.

Frequent terms used included “splintered”, “no collaboration”, “lack of support”,
and the potential for the image of a phoenix rising from the ashes. Several
respondents hadn’t heard of any ongoing efforts whatsoever, which is rather
telling by itself and speaks to the “tenuous at best” picture péinted by all 13 of
our extremely knowledgeable respondents.

While many mentioned no support from providers and allies, others also
mentioned the concerning issue of providers having “taken over” advocacy

groups and co-opting their agendas for their own purposes.

Current Rating of Self-Advocacy in N.C. from 1-10

Aggregating all of the 13 respondents, the average number for the current state
of advocacy In N.C. was 3.3. The lowest number given was a 0, and the highest
given was a b. The majority of respondents rated the situation ata3 ora 4.
Obviously this indicates an incredibly fractured system of self-advocacy at best,
and an utterly ineffectual and dysfuncticnal system at worst.

Unfortunately, the worst perspective was the one most frequent[y held. Clearly,
interventions and assistance are needed.



Thoughts on Some of the Biggest Problems Currently Facing the Self-Advocacy
Movement in N.C.

Common themes in this section are very apparent. Discussions of lack of support,
both financial and otherwise, were extremely common. Some talked about no
support whatsoever, which left self-advocacy groups on their own in an
environment in which they are unable to succeed.

Meanwhile, some respondents noted that, contrary to a lack of help,
unfortunately and too often, those who try to help self-advocacy groups
sometimes overstepped boundaries and pressed their own agendas on the groups
they claimed to be assisting. '

Transportation was another frequently mentioned barrier to effective self-
advocacy. 2

Finally, a lack of cohesion is clearly a problem, and it is mentioned in both the
context of egos and/or overpowering personalities among self-advacates, as well
as a demonstrated lack of understanding about what is required for an effective

self-advocacy group/effort.

Thoughts on Possible Solutions to the Problems with Self-Advocacy in N.C.

In addition to the above comments, common responses in this section included
assistance to help repair wounded relationships, support to connect the smaller
groups together, and the use of technology as a means to overcome certain issues
associated with transportation and a general lack of knowledge of the issues and
how those issues affected individual self-advocates and the community as a
whole.

Another common theme is the acknowledgment that individual agendas, and
sometimes those issues unigue to certain types of disabilities, are bound to exist
and are essentially unavoidable, but that such things are only a problem when
they overtake the collective agenda and goals that will benefit all.

P s



It can be inferred by many of these suggestions (and was directly stated by some).
that the creation of a body to advise, train, monitor, and link self-advocacy groups
is very much needed and would he very much welcomed by those who have
invested in the development of self-advocacy.

A “self-advocacy clearinghouse” is one possible option that was mentioned by
several participants. [t is important to remember, however, that steps would
need to be taken to ensure that self-advocacy movements would remain “by self-
advocates, for self-advocates”, and that guidance and the training would not
become overbearing and not usurp individual organizationai goals nor creativity
from local or regional self-advocacy groups.

What is the Ideal and Attainable Rating of Self-Advocacy in N.C. {from 1-10)?

The majority of respondents answered that the movement has the capability of
being a 9 or 10 on this scale with the right supports in place.

The respondents who chose 9 were clear to indicate that the reason they did not
say 10 was due to their desire to never suggest that there isn’t room for
improvement. Regardless, the potential increase was three times the current
average score.

While a few respondents rated it as a 6 or 7, they were clear to indicate that that
was meant to be more of a pragmatic answer with regards to what they actually
believed would happen without concerted efforts such as the Advocacy
Ambassador initiative, rather than a belief that things couldn’t be better than
that.

This is largely due to the need to manage many complex factors, including
personalities/power struggles, funding, and the like. It is our belief that with
proper interventions and activities, “the score” in the next couple of years could
getuptoan8orag.

10



Thoughts on the Most Necessary Efforts/Resources to Bridge the Gap Between
Current and Ideal Scores

Once again, it was the consistency among the multiple themes that emerged was
notable. The most frequently mentioned resource mentioned as being needed
was people who were capable and trustworthy.

Many respondents mentioned that the self-advocacy movement needs focused,
dedicated leaders who will simultaneously take responsibility and maintain
humility while being able to skillfully manage historically strong personalities to
prevent a repeat of past efforts.

There were multiple inferences that people who are effective at keeping strong
personalities and egos in check would be a highly valued resource. Thisis both a
probiem and a solution that is agreed upon by the Advocacy Ambassador
Initiative team. Further, the solution cannot be “Raleigh Centric” as the need is
literally in every corner of the state. Therefore, the solution needs to be
statewide.

Other resources needed included technology {especially for improved
communication), funds to cover the costs associated with managing such an
effort {such as, training, communication), transportation, and “effective support
systems”. The need for intellectually accessible and effective training materials
and education was frequently mentioned.

Closing General Thoughts from Interviewees

The main themes in the closing thoughts were messages of support and approval
of the Advocacy Ambassador Initiative, and the strong belief among the
respondents that efforis to promote self-advocacy need to continue if there is
any hope for truly effective self-advocacy in NC,

We have received strong messages of support for advancing self-advocacy from
both individuals and advocacy organizations, such as The Arc, Disability Rights
North Carclina, and North Carolina Partners in Policymaking, as well as other
policy makers and implementers {such as LME/MCQ’s}), and some of the most
progressive providers.

i1



The only other common theme in the respondent’s closing messages was that
those trying to repair advocacy in N.C. will need to be very sophisticated in the
management of personalities and in conflict resolutions — and they must be
careful to avoid repeating the historic problems mentioned above.

12



Section I[: Group Survey Analysis

Context

The relationship between support staff and people with disabilities is typically
viewed as one involving unequal power — with the staff having more power than
the person with the disability. This can, and unfortunately frequently does, result
in fear. That fear, at its core, comes from the invaluable nature of support staff,
People with disabilities often fear the idea of saying something negative about
supports that could jeopardize their supports, because without the supports, the
people with disabilities feel helpless.

As a result, whether this fear is based in reality or not, the idea of being surveyed
about guality of life, especially when some of the questions relate to supports,
can be an extremely intimidating and frightening proposition for any person with
a disability reliant on such supports.

Consequently, this fear often translates to self-advocacy groups which do not like
being surveyed or questioned about their work for fear of revealing areas of
weakness and the fear of having the group taken over by service providers who
are not self-advocates themselves.

Surveying self-advocacy organizations proved to be a difficult task, but a smali
sample did respond to our effort. The surveys revealed that group leaders are
hesitant to be examined, and yet do desire some support to grow and build long-
term sustainability once they recognize a friendly, self-advocacy ally rather than
an entity offering what they perceive as controlling direction.

Dissemination Process and Challenges

During the initial phase of the Advocacy Ambassador Initiative, the Advocacy
Ambassadors encountered major hurdles identifying pockets of active self-
advocacy, both in group form and among unaffiliated individuals.

Initially, the Advocacy Ambassadors began their exploration using the most recent

membership lists from the Association of Self-Advocates of North Carolina. Yet, as
one might imagine, the information received from an organization that has been

13



effectively inactive since late 2009 was extremely outdated, and only a small
sample of member groups remained active in the wake of the lead organization’s
decline. '

Once this list of groups and members was exhausted as a source of potential
survey participants, it became incumbent upon the Advocacy Ambassadors to
utilize their personal and professional networks to uncover additional advocacy
groups and individual advocates that existed outside of the old Association’s
membership.

Since this effort only yielded four additional self-advocacy crganizations that are
currently active being identified for survey purpaoses, the total study sample of
active groups surveyed was far smaller than the 20-30 that had been anticipated.

In surveying those remaining, active groups, there were a variety of barriers
encountered in gathering quality information:
o Qut-of-date or incorrect group information
e Polarization and a hesitation to collaborate, especially among a few self-
advocates that have historically been very active
s Challenges related to survey accessibility regarding the design of the
questions
e Lack of trust among self-advocates, i.e. a fear of the misuse of information
e The attempt to skew the data by some family members and/or providers

Analysis of Findings

Clearly Defined Vision & Mission

Of the self-advocacy organizations that responded, all believe that for the most
part they are working with a clear vision and mission, even if they couid not
articulate what these are beyond greater inclusion of people with IDD in the
community through community activities and volunteerism. In other words,
while the visions and missions of the groups are clear, the ability of many group
members to clearly articulate their vision and mission requires significant effort.

14



The leaders of these organizations generally believe that the membership of their
organization clearly understands their purpose for existing as a self-advocacy
organization.

Responsive and Active Membership

Across the board, respondent organizations felt their membership is steady and
active. Any barriers identified that might impede a member’s regularity of
participation are seen as external to the management of the organization and are
equally spread among such reasons as work or school schedules, transportation,
or health. For the most part, though, organizations have a very small group of
regularly attending members participating in activities on a regular basis. This
type of membership base, though, does not necessarily lead to growth in new
membership.

Size of Organization

Of the respondents, the number of active members was quite a diverse range.
Two of the groups in smaller, rural communities have an average of five members
participating on a regular monthly basis. More than 20 members participate in -
one self-advocacy organization’s activities on a regular basis in a larger
community area. '

Yet another even larger organization in a major metro area reported gathering
between 30 and 50 members monthly. This group benefits from a diverse array of
transportation options, some independent drivers, carpooling, support staff
providing transportation, county-provided para-transit, and participants that live
within walking or a wheeichair’s rolling distance of the accessible meeting site.

Desired Involvement with Other Self-Advocacy Groups

A majority of respondents, while few, expressed interest in connecting with other
self-advocacy groups across the state, while a small number were unsure or
neutrai about this. The neutral or uncertain response stems mostly from a
concern that each community’s organization retain its own identity, a need to

15



focus on solutions to the group’s unique community concerns, and not wanting to
dilute their local sense of camaraderie.

Respondents do acknowledge, however, that in advocacy a united voice of many
is stronger than scattered voices. The mechanism of how to go about uniting
groups separated by miles is a significant concern in a state with a very wide
geography and where service types and focus, as well as transportation
options/delivery are dramatically different.

Groups wonder what supports would be needed and potentially available for
connecting groups across the state, such as technology, transportation,
teleconferences, etc.

It is also acknowledged that it is important that everyone understands broad
self-advocacy issues well enough, with easy-to-follow and understand talking
points, to enable them to speak up and advocate together as an organized voice
rather than in a scattered way (or overly simplistic or highly individual ways)
that seems to lead to group frustration and leaves public officials further confused
about what is important among their constituents with disabilities.

Community Involvement of Self-Advocacy Organizations

All respondents agree that connecting with others is an important part of
advocacy and building community. Again, it is a question of how.

A multi-pronged approach will be important in connecting self-advocates to
advocacy issue information and forums. Approaches might include, but are not
limited to:

e Social media engagement,

¢ Teleconferences,

o Newsletter articles,

¢ (Op-ed pieces in the newspaper,

e - Supporting in-person meetings at a mid-point between where
current groups meet or switching between sites as accessibility,
transportatlon and communication technology allow (teleconference
ability, Wi-Fi access and high speed internet, etc.),

16



s Holding advocacy town hall-style meetings,
e Hosting self-advocacy refresher seminars and retreats, visioning, and
planning strategy activities,

These diverse approaches must include advocates across a broad geography and
wide spectrum of abilities and personalities.

All respondents polled said they believed they were well-connected and engaged
with their communities where they live because they have-community leaders
come to their meetings to serve as presenters. As a result, respondents feel their
membership can identify their community leaders and understand their job.

Still, transportation is key to getting out in the community rather than just having
community contacts come to meetings. At least one of the three respondent
groups has agency funded transport to get the membership out to do community
service projects, and members do sometimes carpool with family or direct
support professionals to events outside their home community, but more
consistent accessible transportation is needed across the board.

Working with Policymakers

All respondents strongly affirm that working with their local, county, and
statewide policymakers is important in advocacy. Despite the above statement,
virtually all expressed the need to better know who their local leaders are, and/or
who to ask for support if they want to start an advocacy conversation or activity
in their community.

Finding or compiling a current ‘primer,” or easy-to-follow guide, for contacting
officials would be helpful if it also included local/regionally-specific contact
information, as well as models of letters and “scripts” that could be used to
practice conducting a meeting with one or more officials. It also appears that it
would be of benefit to provide information en how to converse on calls to local
officials — again in self-advocate friendly terminology that they could use as a
reference as needed. Of course, this will also need to be in multiple user
accessible formats. '

17



Desire for Qutside Assistance

While the written survey resulted in only one self-advocacy organization directly
expressing a need for outside support, further conversation with the each of
other groups clarified that they were uncertain how they would utilize this
support, how deeply the support would/could be involved in their operations and
how they could be assured of an exit strategy once the suppert has been given.
Organizations clearly do not want to lose their local structure or focus as they
connect to outside resources.

Eventually, as a result of these conversations the majority of responding
organizations want, and express a need for, outside assistance to help them
continue with a self-advocacy, person-first focus, to help them grow their
membership, or to stay viable as an organization, despite the lack of survey
responses to this effect.

Funding Support

Two organization respondents receive financial support, and have designated
meeting space through local service providers. One self-advocacy organization is
attempting to be self-supporting with varying, and limited, results.

One of the respondent organizations desires more funding support so they can
address the membership’s transportation needs to and from meetings, in and
around the community, and across the state to practice their self-advocacy skills
and to heighten their voice on the state level.

The group further wants self-advocacy training in general, and specifically training
and funding support for publicity and printing materials, membership growth, etc.

Further, individual discussions among self-advocate members led to the
realization that virtually all of the responding organizations need some kind of
financial support and training on how to develop funding streams to meet their
future goals and objectives.

18



Some funding will need to be directed toward training local self-advocate
organization leadership to fearn how to better communicate among themselves
and with their membership, in addition to helping their membership learn
effective meeting participation skills, and how to support each other when there
are communication and learning barriers. Finally, they will need training on how
to proactively {rather than reactively) communicate with their sponsoring agency
if one exists.

However, the single most serious issue among the self-advocacy organizations
was transportation. Accessible, affordable and available transportation to and
from meetings, to and from activities within the community and across the region
and state, including conferences, training, and self-advocacy social events is of
deep concern.

Once they know how to communicate effectively and establish group harmony,
organizations will want to be more present in their respective communities and
across the state to engage in self-advocacy activities.

Self-advocacy organizations want {and need) to clearly understand their funding
supports and other resources they can access, as well as have a voice in how their
organizational funds are spent. Gathering from responses and deeper discussion,
agencies hosting or supporting the self-advocacy organizations typically distribute
the funding for the self-advocacy organization to function and, as such, can
control the agenda of the local organizations. Further, the self-advocacy
organizations don’t always know how much money is budgeted for them, or for
what purpose. Self-Advocacy organization leaders and members desire more
fiscal education and supportive control, rather than their perceived situation of
no control or knowledge of their funding streams at all.

Quality of Membership Communications

Responding organizations generally stated that they communicate with their
membership at least in terms of reminders of monthly meetings. Two
organizations further responded that communicating more frequently, and in
different ways that others found more accessible, is always better,

19



Currently, respendents communicate mostly by phone, but some do use email,
and most engage in impromptu conversations as members run into one another
in their home community.

All agreed they want to figure out ways to communicate better as a group among
the membership, as welt as between their organization and other advocacy
organizations. As of now, the communication between different self-advocacy
organizations is poor to nonexistent. Organizations will need to iron out intra-
organizational communication issues.’

Organizations would greatly benefit from leadership communications training,
how to effectively and safely use and access funding for U.S. postal mail, email,
and social media platforms. Only once this learning and practice are soiid can
branching out to learn how best to communicate between groups take place.

Concluding Concerns Among Respondents

Respondents had several concerns they hope to address — and hope that the
Advocacy Ambassador Initiative could assist with., These include:
e transportation

s better defining goals and objectives of the organization
s pinpointing funding resources

* remaining active, timely, and aware of national, state and local issues

Self-advocacy organizations want and need supports, but deeply want to develop
and maintain their own identity outside the agencies supporting them.
Responding crganizations expressed a real desire to define who they are and
want to be on their own terms without undue infiuence from an agency that does
not share their goals and aspirations. Self-advocacy organizations want, and
need, a better idea of what their group defining goals and objectives are,
beyond the identity of their hosting or supporting service provider. Finally, they
want to improve the drafting of their own agendas.

This is another area where leadership development and group communication
needs more strength.

20



Section [II: Individual Survey Analysis

The overall approach to information gathering was built upon a combination of
presentations to existing self-advocacy groups {(a total of nine}, mailings to known
advocates across the state, presentations at conferences, and a variety of town-
hall styie, listening sessions. This effort resulted in the Advocacy Ambassadors
ultimately engaging with over 500 self-advocates from the mountains to the
Quter Banks, with 300 of these interactions being face-to-face. These included
the connections made at conferences such as NC Self-Advocates Conference,
Partners in Policy Making, and two presentations at the Carclina Youth Leadership

Forum,.

Survey Development

Two separate surveys were used for information gathering, one survey to assess
organizational need and a second to understand individual perspectives on
advocacy, both of which may be found in the Appendix 4 and 5 respectively {p.
62-75).

The intent of the Advocacy Ambassadors for the individual survey was to assess
the thoughts and feelings of individuals who have disabilities related to self-
advocacy, and to assist the Advocacy Ambassador Initiative of the N.C. Council on
Developmental Disabilities to understand what matters most to self-advocates,
and how to support people to obtain the assistance they need to have the lives
they deserve through coordinated self-advocacy efforts.

The Advocacy Ambassadors alsc sought to ascertain a person’s level| of
engagement with a self-advocacy group, and in what ways such engagement
enhances individual advocacy skills. The final version included a set of questions
pertaining to their understanding of the priorities of the NCCDD funded
Stakeholder Engagement Group. Those questions {(#14-29) relate to the outcomes
of: no waiting lists, integrated employment, inclusive living, asset development,
and an accountable system.

Dissemination Process and Challenges

21



As referenced in the previous section, the Advocacy Ambassadors encountered
many ohstacles, as the vast majority of the remaining groups have become
polarized in the absence of unifying issues that they felt they understood. In
some extreme cases the Advocacy Ambassadors were met with an overt
unwillingness to collaborate. This has greatly affected both membership and
individual self-advocacy.

Although in a small minority of situations the Advocacy Ambassadors were unable
to circumvent these hurdles, in several situations relationships and trust were
successfully re-tooled on the basis of a deeper understanding of the initiative’s
mission, purpose, and goals. When collaboration was successful, Advocacy
Ambassadors were invited to speak at group functions, such as the 2014 North
Carolina Youth Leadership Forum, Partners in Policy Making, and several smaller
meetings of self-advocates throughout the state providing invaluable access to
additional respondents for both the individual and group surveys.

Analysis of Findings

Addressed below are the key findings drawn from the Advocacy Ambassadars’
investigation that consisted of surveying individual self-advocates across the state
of North Carolina. The vast majority of respondents to the individual survey came
from those advocacy groups to which the Advocacy Ambassadors made
presentations. Of the 172,000 people with I/DD in the state, the Advocacy
Ambassadors were able to make contact with approximately 500 self-advocates,
were able to talk directly with over 300 of them, however only seventy-six of
them were willing to respond to the individual survey despite the well-
coordinated efforts to disseminate, publicize, and encourage candid responses.

While such a low response rate does not allow for statistically valid
comprehensive patterns to be determined, the responses do reflect a number of
important issues across many people in virtually every area of the state.

These most significant of these issues are:

e The lack of understanding of pertinent issues, particularly in relation to
system wide advocacy;

22



o Unwillingness to share candid opinions and sentiments in writing, either
for fear of information misuse or because of overt influence by family or
support personnel in answering questions (i.e. major discrepancies
between survey results and anecdotal data from private conversations is
evident), and;

e |ndividuals appear to be more capable of ascertaining their personal
contentment or additional support needs rather than those not involved
with such groups.

Despite an active effort to assure otherwise, it became readily apparent that the
survey questions were not as intellectually accessible (understandable} to more of
the self-advocates than had been anticipated from our trial rounds.

Thus, the Advocacy Ambassadors had to spend upwards of 70 hours
explaining/translating the questions to over 110 individual participants who
agreed to allow us to assist them (see below for further information).

The Advocacy Ambassadors received regular comments and questions regarding
certain portions of the survey, and the final results showed that many of the same
items questioned or commented upon in discussion were later skipped on the
paper survey, implying that there were a number of respondents who were
confused by some survey items (issues) but were not willing and/or able to
verbalize their lack of understanding {not willing to self-advocate for the
assistance they needed).

In an attempt to resclve this issue without rewriting the survey, which would have
invalidated previous responses, the Advocacy Ambassadors used a variety of
approaches, including leading entire groups through the questions one by one
and holding discussions about the question’s intent before giving people the
opportunity to respond.

The Advocacy Ambassadors also reminded participants regularly that the
Advocacy Ambassadors were readily available to answer any and all questions. At
times the Advocacy Ambassadors sat with self-advocates to support their
processing and understanding of each question of the survey.

L



The seeming lack of understanding among self-advocates related to disability
system issues points to a natural inclination on the part of respondents to focus
on personal needs and their immediate struggles {see helow for further
discussion). In fact, for some advocates believe that the fight for their basic needs
may preclude their ability to collaborate with others under a unified vision of
system change, resulting in further polarization in the absence of identified
unifying issues that they can embrace.

Another significant factor that affected the quality of information acquired from
the surveys was observed in those instances where respondents needed direct
assistance to fill out questionnaires. While significant measures were
implemented to mitigate any effects from outside assistance, such as promoting
the use of the online survey and offering support directly from the Advocacy
Ambassadors during survey completion, eliminating all external influences of the
responses from support staff and/or family members proved difficult.

Over the course of the Advocacy Ambassador’s listening process it became
increasingly evident that the barriers self-advocates faced were openly
expressed in private conversations, yet survey responses showed vastly
different results. Of particular interest is the discrepancy between conversations
around the ability for one to choose where he/she lives or works and the
corresponding responses on the survey.

Though not always obvious to the casual ohserver, the Advocacy Ambassadors
observed potential conflicts of interest between providing candid answers to
some survey items and the fear of possible repercussions on an individual’s
care/support. Support personnel too frequently, though not necessarily
intentionally, iImposed undue influence on final responses.

Of major significance to the Advocacy Ambassador [nitiative is the recognition
from survey submissions that relatively few self-advocates exhibit a functional
understanding of advocacy issues at the system level.

To address the gap in understanding of overarching advocacy issues, it wiil be

paramount moving forward that a major emphasis be placed on education, both
through leadership development of individual self-advocates and technical

24



assistance to self-advocacy groups in order to identify the key iss_ues pertinent to
their constituents and developing working agendas to effect change.

in defining a self-advocate driven agenda, the Advocacy Ambassadors expect to
see a greater willingness for honesty and candor to emerge as self-advocates
throughout the state begin to recognize and take ownership of a collective voice
free from the influence of external priorities.

The survey results provides some insight into how currently engaged self-
advocates view their support of others and themselves. This is especially true in
relation to efforts to improve community engagement, individuals’ living, work,
and financial situations, as well as support/service needs. However, based on the
answers directed at “how successful have your advocacy efforts been”, we find it
is difficult to ascertain if anyone thought any efforts they may have made on
behalf of others were successful or not.

The responses to the questions pertaining to system function and people’s
perception of it {question #20-23) revealed relatively little. We know from many
discussions with advacates, including self-advocates, at all levels, that there is a
belief that the system does not function in the best interest of the families and
individuals it is expected to serve. Unfortunately, the format responses to the
survey questions generally do not reflect those same sentiments.

The same issues again arise:

1. Are the survey answers being distorted by external forces?

2. Arerespondents avoiding answering negatively, and, if that is the case,
why?

3. Are the individuals in this sample somehow significantly different than the
larger population we have spoken with?

4. Is it possible that people we spoke with were giving us verbal answers they
thought we wanted to hear but these conversations do not reflect their
true opinions?

5. Finally, is it possible that the respondents simply do not understand these
questions, even though most seem to understand the questions when we
are in conversations with them?

25



Regardless of the reason, there is at least one advocacy issue that needs to be
resolved (and probably several). These range from fear to lack of information to
an unwillingness to appear in need of support to giving answers to please others.

For example: Results to the questions #1-13 would indicate that a majority of self-
advocates feel confident with regard to personal control over where and how
they live, work, and engage in the community, and yet anecdotal feedback from
both self-advocates and industry professionals exposes several underlying
contradictions. When pressed, many advocates are actually unaware of their
freedom to choose anything of substance.

Further, rarely are self-advocates aware of the scope of existing options,
rendering them ill-prepared to make informed decisions. Even in situations
where self-advocates are sufficiently educated about existing possibilities, they
often feel resigned to their current situation in the face of what they perceive as
overwhelming system barriers.

Engagement with respondents also uncovered incongruities between observed
responses and feedback from conversations specifically around employment
opportunities and one’s ability to readily engage in the community of their
choosing. It was observed that a lack of education regarding employment
options and the individual right to requisite compensation paralleled the
education gap identified in other areas mentioned above. At the same time,
additional external influences such as availability of transportation seemed to play
a far more significant role-in perception of free choice by the respondents.

One aspect that remained consistent between survey results and interview
responses, conversations, and other accounts, was the overwhelming need for
increased opportunities for greater social and community engagement. Within
the survey itself, respanses to questions pertaining to advocates’ social lives and
need for community engagement (#7 & #8) were virtually the same. Nearly 75%
of respondents either Strongly Agree or Agree that they would like to know more
about ways to be connected to their community and would welcome support in
expanding their social lives. Given that the vast majority of the survey
respondents are, to one extent or another, already involved with an self-advocacy
group or are already identified as “strong self-advocates”, it stands to reason that
the broader )/DD population has an even greater need in this area.

26



Findings and Observations

As survey responses, in general, frequently conflicted strongly with feedback from
the meetings, discussions, and verbal interactions with those involved in self-
advocacy groups, several conclusions may be distilled:

¢ Conflicting responses throughout the survey process point to an overall
state of disarray in the N.C. self-advocacy movement that has operated
without a cementing purpose or providing a force for change within the
community; _

¢ Continued influence of outside parties (service providers and/or family
members ar others) interferes with defining agendas for collaboration as
well as preventing a clear picture of the overarching needs of the |/DD
community overall;

e Social isolation and lack of connectedness persists as a barrier, even among
the most outspcoken advocates across the state;

« Transportation continues to be a bartier for many to becoming involved in
a group or making changes in their lives for work/education, living
arrangements, or expanding social contacts, and many are effectively
resigned to social isolation and minimal employment;

s Survey results differ substantially from direct conversations about system
accountability, service provision, and inclusion in system design, with
conversations being far more negative/critical, and;

e Much more education/training is required to close major gaps in most
self-advocates’ understanding of personal rights, housing options,
employment, finances and asset building.

Proposed Response for Enhancing Individual Self-Advocacy

(n light of the discrepancies between anecdotal observations (as an example,
being told by self-advocates that professionals overtook their efforts) and
documented survey results (which indicated they felt supported appropriately
and not overwhelmed or overtaken by staff), and as a response to the knowledge
gaps around such impeortant issues as self-determination, employment, living
situations, and system accountability, the Advocacy Ambassador [nitiative team
proposes a multi-faceted effort. '

27



This would consist of at least the following approaches:

e Development of intellectually accessible modular “Leadership
Development” curriculum and other related educational curriculums to be
delivered to existing or “newly forming” self-advocacy groups and across
the 1/DD population, establishing a common reason for engagement;

s Development of an inter-group communication network founded upon
identification of common needs and priorities across the state;

e Technical assistance to support the self-advocates” ability to communicate
preferred life situations, including work and social engagement as well as
where they call home, to provider crganizations and other stakeholders;

o Development of invested self-advocates for leadership roles in existing and
new/developing organizations and;

e FEstablishment of mechanisms to enable self-advocate led agenda design
and infrastructure/support implementation.

The effect of these approaches would lead to lessening educational deficiencies
while enhancing self-advocates’ abilities to communicate their desires openly and

in a productive manner that fosters collaboration in many different situations.

The detailed recommendations are outlined in Section IV.

28



Section IV: Recommendations for a Path Forward

Given the above observations concerning the state of self-advocacy in North
Carolina, a multi-dimensional approach to strengthening and fostering
collaboration among willing and interested parties is required to ensure that the
self-advocacy movement within NC becomes both unified and effective in its
mission and objectives.

Initially, a strong emphasis needs to be placed on forging a cohesive infrastructure
that combines strengthening and expanding self-advocacy groups, the
communication between groups across the state, and the development of self-
advocate leaders committed to collaborating.

To this end, our recommendation is that emphasis be placed on three most
immediate areas of need:

o Technical Assistance;

¢ Communication and Technology, and;

e Leadership Development

Additional consideration must also be given to the strategic design and formation
of an infrastructure that can support and harmonize the evolution of the state’s
self-advocacy movement over the coming years by self-advocate leadership.

In addition to these three focus areas targeting the enhancement and rebuilding
of a cohesive self-advocacy movement in North Carolina, continuing efforts must
huild on an established collaboration with the state through the Department of
Health and Human Services and Division of MH/DD/SAS in order to enhance
access to materials and information to self-advocate consumers.

Such coliaboration could take the form of one or more contracts to provide the
following:
o Evaluating current and newly designed materials for intellectual
accessibility and ease of understanding
e Translating materiais into consumer-friendly formats
¢ Obtaining consumer feedback
Support with distribution of materials to self-advocates

29



¢ Providing information sessions and events throughout the state

regarding consumer advocacy and other topics pertinent to self-
advocates

Recommendations for Establishing and Infrastructure

As noted earlier, our findings reveal a substantial need for Technical Assistance
(TA}, both among existing groups and among pockets of self-advocates interested
in formalizing their activities. Activities within the realm of TA may include, but
are not limited to the four areas below:

e Strategic development for existing groups, many of which currently
operate without key components crucial for successful self-
governance such as: published mission and vision, defined goals, by-
laws, an identified leader/leadership, and effective Board dynamics

e Team building and communication skills

e Board development

e Incorperation and affiliation strategies for new groups

Technical Assistance efforts will also coincide with, and strive to reinforce, the
other two primary focal areas, Communication and Technology, and Leadership
Development. This approach serves to foster sustainability, capacity
development, and collaboration for both individual advocacy groups and the
state-wide self-advocacy movement.

Immediate recommendations include the following:

e Support for unincorporated groups interested in formalization

s Formation of standardized and replicable incorporation processes for
emerging groups

e Development of a modular curriculum on self-advocacy organization
and Board governance to include visioning and course setting, by-law
development, and Board function and operations

s Provide additional strategic development to self- advocacy groups as
further needs are identified

30



A recurring theme throughout the investigation process, from conversations with
leaders of organizations and individual advocates, was the barrier of maintaining
long-term, meaningful engagement among groups and their membership.

Often, hidden beneath complaints of insufficient transportation or ineffective
uses of technology, is the struggle to engage self-advocates in ways that fosters
listening, collaboration, and respect, whether within the organization or
hetween groups of advocates. This has caused further isolation among many
self-advocates and groups across the state.

The second area of emphasis, Communication and Technology, would aim to
address this through:

s Assessing the specific communication and technology needs of self-
advocacy groups throughout the state, particularly those in which
transportation is an identified barrier to the group’s operations

e Fostering communication and collaboration among self-advocacy
organizations across the state

s |dentifying groups with aligned goals and interests

* Creating linkages between those groups tc promote mutual support.

Immediate recommendations include these items:

s Develop a Communication and Technology needs assessment for
existing self-advocacy groups

e Partner with local and state-wide technology resources to address
barriers with innovative solutions

e FEstablish an inter-organizational liaison network to enhance
conversation between groups

o Build inter-organizationat atliances through joint training on topics of
common interests

An essential aspect to assure positive and continued growth of self-advocacy
within North Carolina, and a fundamental prerequisite toward making the impact
of technical assistance and communication building efforts sustainable, is the
identification and development of self-advocates with the potential to become

31



leaders within a unified movement across the state. These individuals must be -
recognized for their willingness to work effectively with diverse populations and
toward common goals.

As highlighted in other sections, historical leadership by self-advocates has been
rife with power struggles, personal agendas, and an overarching unwillingness to
coltabarate.

To address this, the third key area of emphasis, leadership development, will
focus on enhancing the skills of cooperation and leadership for both current as
well as up-and-coming self-advocates, through training that is not only self-
advocate developed and led, but also holds at its core, the principles of inclusion,
team building, and collaberation.

In addition to an identified historic unwillingness to collaborate across groups and
individuals alike, our interviews and surveys reveal an extremely limited
understanding of pertinent issues relevant to North Carolina self-advocates.

To address this, the approach proposed below for leadership development will
also prove essential in educating self-advocates about the following priorities:

o Asset development

¢ Integrated employment

s Inclusive living

s Person-centered planning

o Self-direction

s Medicaid HCBS changes and options

s System accountability, etc.

Through supporting emerging self-advocate leaders with an understanding of how
to integrate and advance these priorities within the self-advocacy movement, the

results of these efforts will have positive effects throughout the state.

Immediate recommendations around leadership development include the
following:

32



e Development of training focused on collaborative
leadership/coalition building for self-advocate organizations to be
replicated as a train-the-trainer model

o Creation of leader identification mechanisms and tools for supporting
emerging self-advocate leaders

e Development of leadership/Board recruitment training curriculum
for self-advocate organizations

e Development of a personalized leadership development program for
emerging and established group leaders

e Ensure integration of principles outlined by the SEG into educational
modules 1o be delivered in parallel with leadership and TA modular
training

in addition to the above recommendations, it is crucial that consideration also be
given to the most efficient and self-sustainable means of implementation.

33



Appendices

A. 1 National Picture Rela.tive to N.C.

A. 2 Stakeholder Engagement Group Priorities

A, 3 Stakeholder Interview Questions

A. 4 Individual Survey Questions

A. 5 Organizational Survey Questions

A. 6 Advocacy Ambassador Regional Map-
A. 7 Advocacy Ambassador Facebook Page
A. 8 Advocacy Ambassador Business Cards
A. 9 Advocacy Ambassador Brochure

A. 10 Advocacy Ambassador Biographfes

34

35

52

53

54

62

68

69

70

71

73



National Picture Relative to N.C.

The National I eadership”
Consortium

at the University of Delaware

Best Practices in Self Advocacy Organizations:

(n this repe rt we provide a history of the self advocacy mover v ntin the Unitad States, a review
of existin ©. .2rature relevant to the self advocacy movement and the operation of self
advocacy ¢ zanizations and a discuss n of research conducted to identify best practices,
obstacles and, when known, paths to overcome obstacles to self advocacy organiza™ ns al ™y
to self-dire Lt and achieve s 'f-identified outcomes.

History of Self Advocacy:

In 1968, seif advocacy was first introduced as part of the civil rights movemer "n Sweden.
Iy writings by Benget Nirje addressed the disparities that many people with developmental
disabilities experience regarding sel” determination, respect and dignity {Shapirc, 1993}, Nirje
call. d for action to support people to choose and contrel how they lived their lives, including
“personat activities, education, independence, participation in decision makin , and informe*i~n
upen which to make decisions and selve problems {(Ward, 2005, p. 108).” '

One of the earliest known s i idvocacy groups was started in 1868 in Stockhelm as a social
club for people who were de . The “Stockholm Deaf Club” stif! operates today {World Institute
on Disability, 2005). This club’s foL ~dation and purpose are significant. it was the first non-
medically related organization that offered people with similar disabilities to come t¢  sther to
speak about issues they experienced and participate in social and community -tivities.

The independent living and disability rights movement gained momentum in the 1960s,
influenced by the social and poilitical consciousness of other civil rights movements of the

35



I

period [Funk, 1987). Individuals with disabilities began relating their own oppression with that
of other disenfranchised groups {Lehr & Taylor, 1988).

Ideologies such as normalization {Wolfensherger, 1969} encouraged self advocacy movements
in the 1980s as “the drive for inclusion surfaced, criticizing ‘home-like’ and ‘job-like’ simuintnd
programs {(Pennell, 2001, p. 1).” Similarly, person centered thinking and planning models that
rece 1 dtheright of the person using supports as an individual with unique needs, goal and
ac ire . ligned with the principles of self advocacy. These principles were further defined by
People Firstin 1974 as members met to support one ancther and became active participants in
decisions affecting their lives {(Longhurst, 1994).

Most self a'dvocacy organizations were born out of dissatisfaction with current policies or
practices. Most addressed one or mare of these major issues: the need to close institutions,
end labeling, create legislation to prevent abuse in public institutions or group homes, address

1 - — R o dnnn= g - T 1

~h e ol T VY. T I

. »rectypes, change the criminal justice system to protect people with disabilities, assure tr *
people with disabilities achieve employment and receive competitive wages, incre se
~ ~~bership in local civic groups, and/or achieve inclusion in schools (Bullock, 2010}.

The concept of self-determination is based on the shift of power from the system to the
individual. The goa! of self-detarmination is to offer pr sple with disabilities opportunities to
choose how they live and by what means they will be supported (Pennell, 2001}. The overall
| of self-determination, explained by Martin and Marshall, is for pecple with disak'..ties to
be 'knowing of their choice, by knowing what they want and how to get it’ ([Pennell, 2001).
Four majar principles on which self-determination focuses are freedom, authority, support and

responsibility (Nerney, 2012).

There is considerable evidence demonstrating that when people with disabilities experience
self-det rmination, including choice and cantrol over their services and access to the
communities of their choosing, they have better outcomes. The work of the Council for Quality
and Leadership demonstrated that when people move from institutions to community settings
there is no trade off in health and wellness, freedom from abuse, or safety. Community living
results in better quality of life and social capital {Council on Quaiity and Leadership, 2008).

36



o= - .
i oo ; - ~f v * b en g 4 f
. S 77 A A 3 o !
i P W Jeo oo y o e or R 7LV A A .
in ¢ e - % o gf P
Ead . . - ~ I
. ¢ T G P vy € In

B :inning in 1996, the Robert Wood Johnson Foundation provided $5 million dollarsto b p
st. tes change their current systems to those that support self-determination. Additionaigr ts
have be -n provided to organizations and groups such as People First and The Arc of the Un  d
St t i todevelop programs 1d trainings to promote and educat * people abcut self-

di " wrmination,

Historically however, well-accepted principles of self-d  ~rmination have not translated to the
sac .l and economic support of self advocacy groups in the United States. In countries suck 15
the United Kingdom, it is commen for sel advocacy ore 1izations to receive direct funding from
the government (Ramchara , 2005). In the U.S., however, "iere is no federal source of on-
going funding to self advocacy groups. Funding therefore is of en provided sporadica. y and on
a case-by-case basis. In some states, Developmental Disabilities Councils or other organizations
will write self advecacy organizations inte grants or other funding initiatives to both assure that
the voi. '5s of seif advocates are represented and to support the sustainability fself advocacy
or ;anizations. Adequate, o~ « oing funding for self advocacy efforts has been and © mains

limited due to financial and social barriers {Pennell, 2001; Kardell, 2012).

An additional problem is that there has been a lack of inclusion and r¢  ugnition of the self
advocacy community in broader soc al institutions and efforts, Due to the marain. " ation of
people with disabilities they have experienced great difficulty being rec__niz.  ds having a

le “timate and equal voice (Nussbaum, 2002). According o Wolf (2002) barriers to forming 2
self advocacy coalition include: turf issues, failure to act, dominance by professionals, poor links
to the community, minimal organizational capacity, funding, the ailure to provide and create
leadership, the costs of working together, and costs outwelighing the henefits.

37



Additionally, self advocates often identify as a barrier to effective achievement of their
organizations’ goals that they are not given enough time to execute activities and that they do
not have sufficient funding to operate effectively. Often the lack of skill, training or support in
the areas of leadership, group management, negotiation and ways to access resources are
identified as barriers and limit self advocacy groups’ participation or efficacy in policy and

Lot " Ve el -1 . S Seee T -

advocacy-, 'ited efforts.

There has been little research about the structures and functions of self advocacy organizations
or how they function in re -tionship to a larger organization which provides funding or under
which they operate (umbrella crganizations). Some research has addressed the relationships
between self advocates and advisors. Trust and friendship are h'>+ ghted as importantin a
functional relationship betwe 'n self advocates and advisors {Tilley, 2011). Advisor/self

fvocate relationships can fall along a continuum of “person-led” at one end, when the advisor
provides support but self advocates are in fl. * control of all decisions and “advisor-dominated”
at the other end; when the advisor ov . r *2ps his/her role by infiu  cing or domin ..ing to too
great a de~ »e. Although there are anecdotal accounts of a wide range of refationships, from
person-led to advisar-deminated, actual research is limited and necessary to understand how
these relationships affect the function and operation of self advocacy organizations {Kardell,
2012).

Althouy . we know that self det~ = ina . 1 is relale J to better cutcomes for pe ple with
intellectual and devefopmental disabilities and that limiting choice and control is detrimental to
neople’s wellbeing, we have not successt 'y applied this knowledge in all instaN.C.es to the
successfL! Junction and operation of self advocacy organizations.

Research Questions

To be' in to address the gaps in knowledge related to the structural and operational supports
and b_rriers to operating effective self advocacy organizations. Issues that were examined
include the manner in which self advocacy groups operate; the relationships between self
advocate leaders, advisors and representatives of funding or umbrella organizations; as well as
structures within and outside of the self advocacy organization that either promote or hinder
successful cutcomes. This study focused on the following research questions:

s How do self advocate leaders, advisors and leaders of funding or umbrella organizations

see their roles in the management and functioning of self advocacy groups? Specifically:

38



What are the differences and similarities between self advocate leadr--, advisors
and leaders of funding or umbrella organizations as they see their roles?

~ o How do thoese differences and/ or similarities affect the functicning of s¢ 'f
advocacy organizations?

e What are the operational and structural factors that support or hinder successful self
advocacy groups? Specifically:
What are the simtlar  »s amongst succes .ul self advocacy or 3-niza io-s?
o What are the cor~ on barriers, concerns or challenges that se  advocacy

organizations face?

Methodology
Sample

To = ither participants, res~ *~chers used purposive and snowball sampling technigues {Patton,

2002). First, an internet search for sta” *wide self-advocacy organizations for ¢ aple with

int lectuat and developmental disat . Jes was conduce 1 using national disabilities-related

websites. Emails weresenttoco i fe for st »wide self advocacy organizations as well as

ce. .icts for each siui2's Deww  pmental Disabilities CouN.C.il with a description of the project

and a request for the person being contacted to either participate in an Interview or send
tact information for peop  who met the participant criteria. Follow-up phone contact was
ide with people whao did not respond to em: . requests.

As contact information was gathered, each potentiar i Lerview participant was sent an email
containing a description of the project, a description of the participant role criteria and a

requ tto participate and/ or identify potential interview participants. Potential part ipants
were also sent a consent form explaining the purpose of the project, ensuring their
confidentiality and indica*'~ ; that the person could choocse not to participate at anyt . Each
participant agreed to the consent form by signing and sending it back electronically or by
consenting verbally during a recorded cor.versation.

As po’ tial respondents agreed to participate, researchers clar.,. :d the persan’s role within
th- self advocacy orgar «tionorumb |a organization to ensure that each p “ticipant met * e
criv cia. Ci'veria were as ‘ofiows:
s Self advocate leaders: Identify as a st fadvocate and hold a position of leadership
(prefi rably president] within the self advocacy orgar ration.
o Advisors: Have a formal role and currently act as an advisor to the self dvocacy
organization.
e Umbrella Organization Leader: Holds a leadership position in the umbrella organization
[definition below). _
« Umbrella Organizations: Organizations under which self advocacy organizations
operate. The self advocacy organization may receive funding from the Umbrella

39



Organization and operates under the auspices of the organization or as a program of the
organization.

The final sample of individuals with whom interviews were conducted included fifteen self
advocate feaders, eleven advisors and nine leaders from umbrella organizations. The sample
included people from twenty-three states: New Jersey, Washington, Nevada, New York,
Pennsylvania, Delaware, Texas, Kansas, Massachusetts, indiana, Maine, Ohio, Alaska, Utah, The
District of Columbia, California, Rhode Island, Vermont, Wisconsin, North Dakota, Colorado,
Conpecticut and Louisiana.

Semi Structured Interviews

Researchers clarified each participant’s role in order to accurately categorize respanses and
analyze the similarities and differences in responses between self advocate leaders, advisors
and leaders of umbrella organizations. Each participant was interviewed over the phone or in
person by trained interviewers.

Researchers created a semi-structured interview for each type of participant. Semi-structured
interviews are useful when there are specific research guestions but little is known about the
interviewee. This approach allows the interviewee to respond to specific topics yet to answer in
ways that are relevant and meaningful to them {Patton, 2002). Semi-structured surveys allow
researchers to follow up with and clarify responses to ensure that they are truly capturing
people’s thoughts and experiences {Patton, 2002},

Each interview contained similar questions to allow researchers to triangulate responses and to
assess the similarities and differences among the responses of self advocate leaders, advisors
and leaders from umbrella organizations. Questions were worded to be relavant to each type
of participant. {Survey questions are attached in Appendix A).

Each interview lasted approximately thirty minutes with the shortest interview lasting fourteen
minutes and the longest lasting one hour and forty three minutes; this was an in-person group
interview of four self advocate leaders from Delaware. Interviews were recorded and
transcribed for analysis, however all identifying information, including name and arganization
was remaoved from the report to ensure confidentiality.

Analysis

Responses were analyzed using thematic analysis, a method used to identify, analyze and
report patterns within data {Boyatziz, 1998). Thematic analysis is a useful and flexible
qualitative method that allows researchers to explore and organize data (Braun & Ciarke, 2006).
Braun and Clarke (2006} suggest a six-phase process that was used which includes:

1) Familiarizing yourself with the data,
2) Generating initial codes,

- 40



3) Searching for themes,

4} Reviewing themes,

5) Defining and naming themes, and
6} Producing the report.

Researchers reviewed the results from each interview and individually coded them for themes.

Themes were discussed, recoded and renamed by a group of researchers to increase the
reliability of the findings (Braun & Clark, 2006). Once themes were agreed upan, the results

were organized by research guestion to ensure that each topic area was adequately addressed.

Results and Findings

How do self advocate leaders, advisors and leaders from umbrella organizations see their
roles in the management and functioning of self-advocacy groups?

Participants described their own roles as well as their perceptions of the roles of the advisors
and umbrella organization leaders.

Self Advocate Leaders

Self Advocate Leaders, by and large, described themselves as the leaders of their self advocacy
groups using phrases such as, “l am in charge, | make the decisions.” Leading, as described by
the self advocates interviewed included tasks and responsibilities related to decision making,
determining the group’s goals, determining self advocacy initiatives and actions, defining roles
amang self advocate leaders and determining how the group’s funds should be spent.

Self advocate leaders recognized that these were their roles, however many of them also
recognized that their actual power and opportunities for decision making depended on the
other members of their group, the support received from their advisors and their relationship
with their umbrella organizations {where one existed). Many self advocate leaders described
conflicts between members within the group and problems stemming from people having
different goals or wanting to move in different directions. They indicated that sometimes the
advisor was asked to {or did) step in to resolve conflict among members,

Self advocate leaders also identified conflicts between themselves and their advisors or
umbrella organizations. They consistently described the role of an advisor as a support person
to clarify and guide but not someone who should be making decisions. However, they '
recognized that sometimes “they (advisors) think they know what's best” and that sometimes
the advisor did inappropriately share his/her opinions in a perceived effort to convince
members to agree.

Self advocates were sometimes unclear of the role and relationship with their umbrelia
organization (if they identified one as existing). In some cases they stated that because the
umbrella organization provided funding this sometimes led to a potential for conflict of

41



interest. One self advocate leader indicated that the umbrella organization funded group
homes and also funded their self advocacy organization which spoke out in opposition of group
hames. A few self advocate leaders described frustration with their umbrella organization
because they “tell us what to do so that we can get funding.”

In many cas s, self advocate leaders recognized that in order to r- .cive funding from their
umbre ''a organization they had to provide a product or serve in a particular role such as
providing training or support to an organization or Developmental Disa.ilities Council. Many
did not fee! that they had enough of a say in the product they were expected to produce or the
role they were asked to play. Forinstance, one self advocate toid the researcher that the
Developmental Disabilities CouN.C.il telis them what kind of training they need and pays them
to provide training on that topic. While this person acknowledged that it was . ~derstood that
funds are limited and only available to mi :t particular needs, the self advocate leader did not

[ - s —
M. - . - som T 4 - [

:'_ }s)‘

feelthat it a'" ,ned with the principles of self-determination and self advocacy to be told what
type of training was needed instead of being a part of the process to identify training needs.

Advisors

Advisors consistently described their roles as responsible for providing guidance, support and
clarity but not to make decisions. Every advisor indicated that the self advocates were the
ultimate leaders and d¢ cision makers in the group and that their job was to take a back seat
and support the s¢ , advocates to be decision mak -s. Advisors did agr  that this was
sometimes a strusele and that they had to be very intentional in their roles. Some admitted to
“overstepping boundaries every now and ¢; ain,” due to having more experience, knowing
more about the situation and understanding the compfexity and the context more clearly. They
i 3 jnized that although they are passionate about the' issues addressed by the self advocacy
groups, they are not living the experiences of the self advocates and therefore felt that they
sometimes needed to provide an objective voice to the discussion.

Advisors also indicated that their role sometimes became that of the peacemaker, either
among self advocates in the group, or between the self advocates and the umbrella
organizations. One person indicated that there is often conflict among group members and that
when this occurs the role becomes that of a buffer to address the issue before the group as a
whole can move forward.

42



The advisors also recognized the potential conflict of interest between the se If advocacy groups
and the umbrella organizations. They indicated that they sometimes felt ptessure from the
umbrelia organizations tc move the group in a particular direction in order to receive funding
and felt conflicted when they felt pressure to influence the self advocacy group in this way.
When this happened, a few people said that their role became that of an educator for the self
advocacy group and as a liaison betw  n e group and the umbrella organization. As
educators they tried to help the self advocal s understand . 2 pressures the umbreilla

¢ _¢nization was under or the conditions of the funding. They attempted to help the self
advocacy group understand the need for funding in order to succeed and trie | to objectively
present all sides and brainstorm possible outcomes with the group.

Leaders of Umbrella Organizations

Lead: rs of umbrella ¢ zanizat'ons expressed sometimes conflicting values and d »* ribed how
they negotiate that cor flict with the self advocacy organizations. Specifically, they ~ecognized
that as fune' s they have a level of power over the {0 ¢! oning and suceess ¢ *Y =~ advoccy
r+ pization and that this power has the potential to be in direct confiict with the ideclogies of

self adve. icy and self-determinati 1. They ¢ »scrib 7 efforts to work collabo tively with < If
advocacy organizations and leaders rather than hav ~~ power over them. Techniques
mentioned as being used to establish this collaboration included: consistent communication,

co iboration on funding opportunities such as grants and state initic  ves, involving the groups
and leaders in the planning stages of projects and fundir: opportunities, and evaluation of t+ v
own motives and actions towards st .. advocate leaders and groups to ensure that their
behaviors o~d funding opportunities are always in ali_ ~ment with the values of the group and
principles of seif-determination.

At the same time, the leaders from the umbrella organizations recaegnized that funds are
limited and funding opportunities must meet the needs of a particular group, community, etc.
They expressed frustration with the idea of funding sclely for the sake of the operation of the
self advocacy group if nothing was being produced that was of value to them as funders or their
communities. A few umbrella organization representatives described a constant
communication process that they have with the leaders of the self advocacy groups; they
indicated that they socmetimes need to remind the groups that funding is only available for

43



certain projects and that the sustainability of their group may depend on participating in a
pro’ ctthatis not directly .ler _d with their interests and goals.

No umbrelia organization representatives discussed any specific conflicts of interest regarding
the values or practices of their ur br. . . organization and the vaiues and goals of the funded
self advocacy group. Br iuse researchers were trying to ensure that participants were able to
communic...> openly and honestly, they were not 'sked directly to discuss these potential
conflic 5. However, it is important to note the differences in responses with regard to poten. ..
conflicts of interest between the self advocate leaders and advisors and the leaders from the
umb. onw organizations.

What are the operational and structural factors that support or hinder successful self
advocacy groups?

The se " odve e leaders, t1 » advisors and the leaders from the umbrella or-~nizations w re
<.' asked to lientify t..¢ structures and systems that support or hinder the successfui

£ il 2 of a self advuue .y Orga o 1w, Each . uup noted that any particularfac -, ¢« n
have either a pr <"Jive or negative ei, >ct on the successful functioning of a self advocacy
€7 cuzaticn. For xample, each group identified the r¢ . .tionships among the three groups as

the main factor that can either support or hinder the functioning of the self advocacy group.
Relationships were described as either based on mutual respect and support ¢r based on what
self advoc, 28 perceived to be dic 2 n~ Zctivities and direction or an ir.” rest only in ac” vit s
that met the umbrella orga=’ ition’s needs or that could be funded.

"+~ successful functioning of a ser. advocacy organization was determined by the working
relationships among the self advocates, the advisors and the umbre'~ or: anization
representatives. Successful factors included relationships that were based upon resper , hat
honored the principles of self-determination and that made the goals of the __.. advocacy

© Qup a priority.

£

Interview: -, from cach group indicated that successful relationships inw yurated som .ty - of

prof:ssional - 1d/or bu ...ess model. For instance, leaders from umbi. lla org: nizations said that
when the self advocacy groups were formally invelved in the planning and development of
funding opportunities and were responsible for reporting their spending and outcomes to the
funders, the level of respect between the parties increased. One umbrellz organization leader
noted that as work was accomplished to professionalize the relationship hetween the umbrellz
erganization and the self advocacy group, the self advocacy groups felt and acted noticeably

44



more professionally in all areas, including in their meetings, their trairings and their
presentations to "2 Jevelopmental Disabilities Council.

Self advocates and their advisors agrend that when the umbrella organizatic *reated them
with respect as a legitimate and profess.onal group, which included asking them to participa™
in the development of funding opportunities, involving them in g. nning proc-sses it.~.2a~ of
w ' hemwhat Ty will or will not ® d, guiding and supporting tt ) to find additional
sources of funding, and training tf 'm in areas such as leadership, grant writir 2, public
speaking, etc., they were more succe~~*u' and able to better advocate and grow as a group.

Additionally, each group noted that it was important for each member to know his or herro
and consistently act in accordance witr 1at role. When advisors are able to  nsis  tly
support, provide ¢ rity and guidance wit’ ocut expressing Lheir own opinions or acting in ways
that could be interpr :d as coercive, the self advo-ite lea -r-: ' more empowered, were

[ P — =~ Ly

I« ¢ satisfied with the « Licomes their groups achieved, and were by tt-r able to lead their
groups with confidence. Similarly, when the leaders of the umbrella organizations were able to
work with the self advocacy groups to plan Initiatives or «. . < funding opportunities and were
able to respect the group’s decision to decline an opportunity or to address a conflict of intey 25t
betwe ntt » two or irizations, both groups viewed th mselves as betterab’ to build a
collaborativ » 7 Slatic aship and be more successf. . One leader fromanumb.. 4ol n. ‘ion
described a collaboration process in which the Developmental Disabilit 's Cuw ~cil moved away
from being the main funder of the self advocacy group and took on a different role, working
tc, rther with the seif advocacy group to advocate on mutually important issues across th-
state. | ks person described this new relationship as a collaborator rather tha as a funder as
i.” | because it allowed the self advocacy group to operate more independently and allowed
them to advise each other and provide a common voice on statewide issues.

Ultimately, there was agreement that the succe ful “peration of self advocacy groups depends
on a respectful relationship amor 5 oll parties: the sc '\ advocate leaders, the ¢ visorsand t
representatives of the funding or umbreli: organizations. A mutual commitment to the self
advocacy organization’s right ta determine and achieve its own goals was pa- ~ount. Th .
findings align well with principles of self-determination, ideals related to person centered
practices and supporting people with intellectual and developmental disabilities to have choice
and control over every aspect of their lives,

45



A focus on both respectful relaticrships omong representatives af aif growps ond business-like
proctices is the combinaiion that has the best chance of assuring thot self advocacy organizotions

emioy Bath the ovtonomy and support needed ko achieve their self-determined goals.

It is important to continually evaluate the practices and values of people who are in positions to
advise and fund self advocacy organizations to ensure that adherence to these principles is
consistently present. It is equally important that efforts are made to include self advocacy
groups in all stages of funding development and to provide training and support so self
advocate leaders understand the funding requirements under which their umbrelia or funding
organizations operate. A focus on both respectful refationships among representatives of all
groups and business-like practices is the combination that has the best chance of assuring that

self advocacy organizations enjoy both the autonomy and support needed to achieve their self-
determined goals.

46



References

Boyatzis, R. {1998}, Transforming qualitative information: Thematic analysis and code
devefopment. Newbury Park, CA: Sage Publications, IN.C..

Braun, V., & Clarke, V. {20086). Using thermatic analysis in psychology. Qualitative Researching in
Psychology, 3, 77-101.

Bullock, D, {2010). Learner self assessment: An investigation into teacher’s beliefs. Oxford
University Press.

Council on Quality Leadership {2008]). Health and safety: We can do better. Data Quarterly
Publication, CouN.C.if on Quality Leadership, 3.

Funk, R. (1987). Disahility rights: From castfe to class in the context of civil rights. In A. Gartner &
T. Jo {Eds.}, iImage of the disabled, disabling images (7-30). New York: Praeger.

Kardell, Y. {2012). Preliminary riot self-advocacy results. Not Yet Published, Human Services
Research Institute.

Longhurst, N. {1994). The self-udvocacy movement by persons with developmental disabilities. A
demographic study and directory of groups in the United States. Washington DC: American
Association on Mental Retardation '

Nerney, T. {2012). Communicating self-determination: Freedom, authority, support and
respensidility, The tools of self determination. Centers for Self Determination.

Nirje, B. {1969). The normalization principle and its human management implications. In R. Kugal
& W. Wolfensbergar (Eds.), Changing patterns in residential services for the mentally retorded

{pp. 179-195). Washington, DC: President’s Commitiee on Mental Retardation.

Nussbaum, M. C. {2006). Frontiers of justice: Disabifity, nationality, species membership. Belknap
Press, Harvard University. Cambridge, MA.

Patton, M. Q. (2202). Qualitative research and evaluation methods (2™ ed.). Newbury Park, CA:
Sage Publications, IN.C..

Pennell, R. {2001). Self determination and self advocacy: Shifting the power. Journal of Disability
Policy Studies, 11 {4).

Ramcharan, P. (2005). Special issue on empowerment and advocacy. Journal of inteffectual
Disabilities, 9, 283-287.

47



Shapiro, J. P. (1994}. No pity: People with disabilities forging a new civil rights movement. New
York, NY: Three Rivers.

Tilley, E. {2013). Management, leadership, and user control in self-advocacy: An English case
study. intelfectual and Developmental Disabifities, 51, 470-481. Ward, M. (2005). An historical
perspective on self determination in special education: Accomplishments and challenges.
Research and Practice for Persons with Severe Disabilities, 30, 108-112. Wolf, T. {2002). From
the ground up! A workbook on coalition building and community development. Amherst, MA:
United Book Press. Wolfensberger, W. {1968). The origin and nature of our institutional
models. in R.B. Kugel and W. Wolfensberger (Eds.}, Changing patterns in residential services
for the mentally retarded (59-171b). Washington, DC: President’s Committee on Mental
Retardation Wolfensherger, W. {1983}, Social role valorization: A proposed new term for the
principle of normalization. Mental Retardation, 21(6}, 234-239.World Institute on Disability

(2004). Integrating universal design principles in asset building programs. Berkeley, CA: World
institute on Disability

48



APPENDIX A

I LERVIEW QU ~TIO o

Questicns for Self-Advocate Leaders

1.

(" 1you d = ribe the nurpe ¢ und structure of ? (name . Torgani i 101
“up)
a. Prompts: why i group started 1, v what . on. what your goals are, what the
. oup du s, ho o uft o vou meet. who 1} sta” volunteers are, v ho th - leaders
a.e, how the ars aizatu n ' structured (whe vorks withy Tr wh ;2w her the
organization is un .- the umbrella of another  rganization and what
organi-.aiion that Iy
( nvoudescribe yourre v taselt  woo o leader in 7¢{ ame. o adv. cacy
organization T v}

a. Prowr < T < ription of job, major . "<roi ibilities, commor Jay to d. . tasks
> < the group have . e or m«re advisors; pe »l. w .o help the organi ... vt . Lisve
L geals?
1t omplicable- quo Jon 3 i« .., t.an you tell me Jbout your relationship with 3. v
(roup’s advisor? ¢ an you de <% ny wrallenses in v o ng with th crour o1 vs?

a. Prompts: howdo v fe [that the pers mis 't Ipful or not? Can you J s vibe t...

I rsoi sleader-hipr ” ? hewdo «uj ol that the advisorta'«>on, vreorl
ofal . wr pro’ than he or sh. <hould?

{f plicabli U nyo~* 'l 1ie about your ~up'srefatic .« yw ’ me

« t umbrella 1undin nisu o

a. Prompts: brnud 1s the b t part abou? as an umbrella for your

organization? . ..t are the problems or raal. ngw with them ’ ing 1. umbrella
organization?

Woat cyour«<. ' ostsw asa. ' -adv ..., Or inizair | and what: o~ rfed

vou to succeeu?
a. Prompt. po’ic.. | organizational structu, © spe ific p ple, rel " wnships with
other organizations, elc.

W. tarcthe biy L. st barriers or problems that you t' mk the organizationh . - needs to
address?

What are the big_ st barriers of problems that you face as a sel "advocate leader in your
organization? ’

49



-, - - “

Questions for Advisors:

Can you describe the purpose and structure of
group)
a. Prompts: why the group started (for what cause), what the organization’s goals
are, what the group does, how ofien vou meet staffi volunteers, organizational
leadership structure (who works with/ for who)

7 (Name of organization or

(an you describe your role as an advisor to 7 (Name of zelf advocacy
organization or group)
a. Prompts: Description of job, major responsibilities, common tasks

Can you tell me about your relationship with the self-advocate leaders in your
organization?

What challenges do you face as an advisor?
a. Prompis: Can you describe circumstalN.C.es in which it wasn't clear how 1o best
advise the organization?

(If applicable: Can you tell me about your groups’ relationship with the ? (Name
of umbreila’ funding organization). Can you describe any challenges of which you are
aware with the organization beingunder  ’sumbrella?

What are the self advocacy group’s greatest successes as a self-advocacy organization,
and what supported them to succeed?
a. Prompis: policies, organizational siructures, specific people, relationships with
other organizations, ¢fc.

What are the biggest barriers that you face as an advisor to the organization?

Questions for Leaders of Umbrella/ Funding Organizations

1.

Can you describe your organization’s role and relationship with ? (Name of seif
advocacy organization or group)
a. Prompis: funding structure, supervisors, management and oversight

Can you describe the purpose and structure of 7 (name of the self advocacy
organization or group)
a. Prompts: why the group started (for what cause), what theiv goals are, what the
group does, how ofien you meet with self advocacy staff/ volunteers,
organizational leadership structure (who works with’ for who)

What are the greatest successesof 7 (Name of self advocacy organization) and
what supports them to succeed?

50



a. Prompts: policies, organizational structures, specific people, relationships with
other organizations, elc.
4. What are the biggest barriers that your organization faces in relationship to ?
(name of self advocacy organization or group)

51



D1+ max . e e O
‘ Py a4 B 4 T i mbe= (me@ Y I, WY "':W: Fa | boe TR
Ty -f__-}_: TR T Y S IR B fﬂ‘?i ‘11““ L K;"‘f“i"’j R BT LA
i _ - =
. R P .
i le System .
A
K TLB J"# ‘\ ! 1
[ = '
Al ."‘ “‘
N o ey
| -
e e
: ,- ‘\. .
.y 1‘\ j
L - N
? ‘ v L
i ' I8 ¥
| I .
i A y "
| ' R
1 - )
/ T
1 ‘ \

The Oulr sines

i 0 Waiting Lists
L w nr t f kmployment
B A >mmg;

....................

N .
1‘*~..L__,.,,~’ \ -0 x./

[J Assel Development
U1 hnaccountaute § Ltem-

S i miat’ 11 =l .-{cw-{" *am_t.mmmx i-s;*srﬁ.mg M‘*m .m-r, .L‘u ErantE m’

E PR T . £ B _mrmi B YOPP xn.:,ue"_

3 code poit B oreve O~ ¢Fg =Y g £

v o | mlmabmmal D«Sﬁl&i‘:‘ &\Liﬂf‘m w5, Il Ta¥e \.mm_ga_x.)‘.ﬁ

...............................................................

..................................................




Questions for Representatives Historically Involved with State-Wide Advocacy

1. What has been your experience/invoivement with self-advocacy in NC
{local, regional, or statewide}?

2. Are you currently active in self-advocacy in NC {local, regional, or
statewide)? If yes, how?

3. Can you describe in a sentence or two what you think effective state-wide
self-advocacy in NC would look like?

4. Can'you briefly describe the current state of self-advocacy in NC from your

perspective?

5. On ascale of 1-10, how effective do you think state-wide self-advocacy
efforts have been for people with (DD?

6. What do you think are the 5 biggest historic problems associated with
state-wide seif-advocacy in NC?

7. What would be your top 5 recommendations to correct these problems
and/or establish effective state-wide self-advocacy in NC?

8. On a scale of 1-10, how effective do you think state-wide self-advocacy
efforts COULD BE for people with ID/DD?

9. What potential resources do you envision being needed to achieve this
outcome/score?

10. Any closing thoughts, issues, concerns, suggestions?

11. Can you help us reach organizations or leaders?

53



Self-Advocacy in NC - A Personal Survey ~ PUBLISHED VERSION

This survey is about your thoughts and feelings related to self-advocacy to assist the
Advocacy Ambassador Initiative of the NC Council on Developmental Disabilities to
understand what matters most to self-advocates and how to support peopie to obtain
the assistance they need to have the lives they deserve. This survey is confidential.

1. Self-Advocacy Means To Me: (please check all that cpply):
« Helping people learn about my disability
« Speaking for people who cannot speak for themselves
« Talking or writing to people who make laws about issues that concern me
» Speaking up for myself when i am upset about the way | am treated
« Making new friends and working together with them
« (Other (please explain)

2. | feel free to have hopes and dreams:
+  Strongly Agree
«  Agree
+ Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
+ Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn't Apply

2 | belong to a self-advocacy group that meets my needs and expectations:
» Strongly Agree
+  Agree

« Neutral/Maybe

« Disagree

« Strongly Disagree

+ Not Sure/Don’t Knaw/Doesn’t Apply

4. I would like to be involved with a self-advocacy group/more self-advocacy
groups:
« Strongly Agree
+ Agree :
« Neutral/Maybe
. Diségree

« Strongly Disagree
s Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn't Apply

54



Self-Advocacy in NC — A Personal Survey PUBLISHED VERSION

5.

[ feel | am able to change my living arrangements if I want to:
« Strongly Agree

«  Agree
+ Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

» Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

| feel | am able to change my work and/or school arrangements if { want to:

+ Sirongly Agree

+ Agree
» Neutral/Maybe
+ Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
+ Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

[ would like to know about more ways to be connected to my community:
» Strongly Agree

+ Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
+ Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

! would like help in finding ways to expand my social life:
« Strongly Agree

« Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
» Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

1 would like to change where | live:
= Strongly Agree

» Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
» Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
» Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

55

i



Self-Advocacy in NC - A Personal Survey PUBLISHED VERSION

10,

11.

12.

13,

| feel | get (or can change) the services and supports | really need:
= Strongly Agree

« Agree
» Neutral/Maybe
» Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

I want to learn more about my personal rights:
« Strongly Agree

« Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

= Strongly Disagree
» Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

| feel my personal rights are respected:
« Strongly Agree

« Agree
+ Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
» Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

I feel empowered to make decisions about my life, including where and when |
work, live, love, play, and refax:
« Strongly Agree

« Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

SGR



Self-Advocacy in NC— A Personal Survey PUBLISHED VERSION
Please tell us how much you agree with the following statements

1. | think that everyone who needs services and supports receives them (no waiting

list}).

« -Strongly Agree
s Agree

« Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

s Strongly Disagree
+ Not Sure/Don’t Know

23 | believe everyone who needs services and supports should receive them without
having to be on a waiting list.
« Strongly Agree

+  Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
+ Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
+ Not Sure/Don’t Know

2 | live where | want to live
+ Strongly Agree
« Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

» Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know

4, I think everyone should work in integrated community employment at
competitive wages, with the supports necessary to be successful
« Strongly Agree

« Agree
« Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

» Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know

57



Self-Advocacy in NC — A Personal Survey PUBLISHED VERSION

e Everyone should live inclusively in the community, in housing that is not
segregated by disability, with people of their choice.
« Strongly Agree

s  Agree
« Neutrai/Maybe
« Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know

6. Everyone should be able to develop personal and financial assets (like owning a
home, having a savings account, and other things that will help prevent you from
being totally dependent on others financially).

s Strongly Agree

« Agree
» Neutral/Maybe
» Disagree

+ Strongly Disagree
+ Not Sure/Don’t Know

7s The system currently involves consumers and families in the design,
development, oversight, and evaluation of services and the system.
s Strongly Agree

s Agree
» Neutral/Maybe
¢ Disagree

s Strongly Disagree
s NotSure/Don’t Know

3. The system is currently being continuously held responsible for their decisions,
are open and honest about the services and system, and must answer to the
public about if people feel they are doing a good job or not.

« Strongly Agree

« Agree
s Neutral/Maybe
= Disagree

« Strongly Disagree
"« Not Sure/DQ_n’t Know

58



9, The system should be involving consumers and families in the design,
development, oversight, and evaluation of services and the system,
o Strongly Agree

s Agree
e Neutral/Maybe
e Disagree

s Strongly Disagree
e Not Sure/Don’t Know

10.  The system should be continuously held responsible for their decisions, be open
and honest about the services and system, and answer to the public about if
people feel they are doing a good job or not.

« Strongly Agree

= Agree
» Neutral/Maybe
« Disagree

» Strongly Disagree
« Not Sure/Don’t Know

Have you personally worked on any of the following items?

1. Have you helped yourself or another person receive services and supports they
need?
« Yes, quite a bit
= Yes, Some
« No
« Not Sure/Don’t Know

2. Have you helped yourself or another person find integrated community
employment at competitive wages?
« Yes, quite a bit
« Yes, Some
« No
. Not Sure/Don't Know

3. Have you helped yourself or another person to live with people of their choice
inclusively in the community?
s Yes, quite a bit
+ Yes, Some
+ No
s Not Sure/Don’t Know

e



Self-Advocacy in NC— A Personal Survey PUBLISHED VERSION

4. Have you helped yourself or another person to develop personal and financial
assets?

« Yes, quite a bit

« Yes, Some

« No

« Not Sure/Don’t Know

o Have you helped to make sure the system invelves consumers and families in the
design, development, oversight, and evaluation of services and the system?
& Yes, quite a bit
s Yes, Some
s No
s Not Sure/Don’t Know

6. Have you helped to make sure that the system is being continuously held
responsibie for their decisions, are open and honest about the services and
system, and must answer to the public about if people feel they are doing a good
job or not.

« Yes, quite a bit

« Yes, Some

= No

» NotSure/Don’t Know

Things | wish you had asked me about or other comments....

Self-Advocacy in NC — A Personal Survey PUBLISHED VERSION

THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR YOUR HELP!

60



OPTIONAL (NOT REQUIRED]):

Your Name:

Please give us information on the best way or ways to reach you:

Phone Number:

Email:

Home Address:
(Number) (Street)

{City/Town)

If you are mailing this back to us — please send it to:
CRA

102 West Ruffin Street
Mebane, NC 27302

61

{Zip Code}



Self-Advocacy Organizational Self-Assessment PUBLISHED

Organization Name:

Organizational Representative: Date:

Advocacy Ambassador:

1. Our group has a clearly defined vision and mission:
| Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Mayhe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

2. Our group has a dedicated, active membership:
Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe/Not Sure
Disagree
Strongiy Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

3. If you have a dedicated and active membership, how many members do you
have?

4. Our group has a well-defined leadership structure:
Strongiy Agree :
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Deon’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

62



Self-Advocacy Organizational Self-Assessment

5. We would like to be involved with other self-advocacy groups:
Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn't Apply

PUBLISHED

6. Our group thinks that connecting with others is an important part of advocacy:

Strongly Agree

Agree

Neutral/Maybe

Disagree

Strongly Disagree

Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

7. Our group is actively engaged with various members of the community:
Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

8. Our group thinks that working with lawmakers and policy people is an important

aspect of advocacy:
Strongly Agree
Agree
NeutraI/Maybe.
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

63



Self-Advocacy Organizational Self-Assessment PUBLISHED

9. Our group has well defined priorities:
I Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree.
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

10. Our group feels confident in our ability to meet possible new members:
Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

11. Our group accomplished last year's goals:
Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree -
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

12. Our group is stable and strong:
Strongly Agree '
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

64 -



Self-Advocacy Organizational Self-Assessment

13. Qur group continues to get bigger, stronger, and more effective:

Strongly Agree

Agree’

Neutral/Maybe

Disagree

Strongly Disagree

Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

14. Our group has a clear vision for our future:
Strongly Agree
Agree
U Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

15. Our group could benefit from outside assistance:
. Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

16. Qur group has the funding to support our organization:

Strongly Agree

Agree

Neutral/Maybe

Disagree

Strongly Disagree

Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn't Apply

65

PUBLISHED



Self-Advocacy Organizational Self-Assessment

17.0ur group communicates well with our membership:
Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strongly Disagree
Not Sure/Don’'t Know/Doesn’t Apply

18. Our group would like to communicate better with our membership:

Strongly Agree
Agree
Neutral/Maybe
Disagree
Strangly Disagree
1 Not Sure/Don’t Know/Doesn’t Apply

19. QOur biggest concerns are:

PUBLISHED

20. I wish you had asked me about..../other comments:

66



THANK YOU VERY MUCH FOR YOUR HELP!

Please give us information on the best way or ways to reach you:

Phone
Number: Email:

Home Address:
{Number) {Street)

{City/Town} {Zip Code}

If you are sending this back to us — please fax it to 888-542-8555 or mail it to:

CRA
102 West Ruffin Street
Mebane, NC 27302

67



- QAUAIES:

1 PG
T ) e —— FNL.J[I{ " PASGLOTAIK
f T N R T
(8 Ve g g ¥ s At R PURATUTK
WY A lndNy ., IR ©ow LW S0 7 @f ’
. N .F\ Tk A Mo _ . ¥ LA VPPN §, PHQYih : 1_:
? . \m‘\ ’ r._s - - el Ry Juu. . Fh N tyo -7
mm S ? T F WSH.; EDeE o ﬁﬁ
i . ERT t . l ‘ : Sl -
S u___.%___ o N Y e ey ] )
F_D_?ﬂ o ;._. s QL] ::KI;QZ m&—.__joﬁ. . hq—* " 1l J_&TMC \“/ - n g r . y
g ;o ﬁ | el A _
o NI uER . iR Bl \M Br. FOR _
1 - ! a - g Wl g
,\»Q A M hig i _Smm,mrf 1, RN _s._,_vzo_%w?_ W, - o /V//..
—————. - .ﬂ - F 1 ha T < . ' ..f v?{_.,ﬁ:‘\ " -
N e e . T e
HECKLENBYRG h_za._ Yol WIND _ ., Ty YT N ) : .
ke - Rt T
A i e v el ONSLOWE Y -—
Western Counties - Monica Foster e “ ,, S B
ambassador.merical3@gmail.com v R
* Central Counties - Barton Cuucr /,, Oumils ,\ft.,: .
ambassador.barton@gmail.com N T . oNew
- . \ Moy x P OO¥R
Eastern Counties - Jonathan Ellis v y .

ambassador.jonathan@gmail.com _
General information — Matt Potter

ambassador.matt13@gmsil.com



wy Bip:

Ve d

u.;

it

ot

Vil

"t

e Bt "t
) R L]
R ) < It I ¢ ‘g * n -
.
]
ERE-¥ 4.0
\
UNRFR
- B Rostage | wes 0
o [
. e————
3
&
ey
QRN ' r
» s .
e chbe e e e ._ : 4
we Tt > e -
. L Chat
[ KON -



Morica | Foster
Advocary Ambassador
Wester.1 N.C. Region
Phione:
7041902063
E-mail;

ambassadormonica [ 3Egmai.com

t ’ In Cur Survey Here: hem ffiny.cfcdilax

Jonathan Ellis
£ ocacy Ambasu .
E temM.C Regi i

oo
52 W6 1350

E-mail:

ambasmador fonadax@gasikoom

e In O ! hetpdftiny calcltlox

Matt Potter

A TG
A v Amtassador
11 Advisor

Fhene:
334056

Ema
arpd dovrrrl  Ppmailoom

Parts I srSa~ b - herpufriny.ccielt2ox

5. Bartorn Cutter

Advec y Ambassador
Cer LalN.C Region

Fhone:
19- 7414876

E-mailr

ambasador bartor@agmail com
Picase Participate In (. Survey Here hetp:  iny.cefeltdox

Tagp o . 5
L mEx o0 . 4

70




|5 3 T o 1 2"

Momentum in
SELF-ADVOCACY

L oling
TOGETHER

“Advocacy,
" o : Advocacy,
TT MO R T Advecacy
-.and not necessarily
in that arder.”
e -
./D = ~ Ed Roberts r~
" =
A =
! s
- - e
£
. ]
u = 8
™, - -
T
Q ~ -
Goup s
m W m F
o . o .
[ S g E & T
- c. fi .m T
(ORI ) Ha W Wm - -




What Are We Doing?

TAf b %
eawall tekbr oot wa &t Which ﬂm@mo.ﬁ of

forns i Morth Cio oo ke Been -5 ot North Oﬂ.ﬂow._ﬂﬂ oo *

Wi e L dee past sevel s " ooe- Do You Li g in? Lo T Ca1

sent, thare 13 1o . opused ctateewwle - M - s ' e .
advosacy orgamration.

~
-
i

'

|
w

Hot .sv there sxe A number of - 1~

advoency gronps actoss the state — Wit aay- . . . o

be 7 acti~e provps u each - the theee re- B BTt o ol
s of eiat T ToL meel oy b te

~ontin: 1o thetr . wit, sl I Late S Jites - =TT e ey
Lintentions ..aed mot | #lo. i~ Thues ~~if- Ceom

atwocaes Lavs Bean . snoar Adwel e

Aumlbassadors 1 » wad w201 se . T e et

tn

advocacy ef ~ o ther e -

72

Jemse see themar , .

We believe thy w2 por - for growth |
wathin mn.nuu. awy T~ both - ' u i

. EOT R )i
: - wa - 4
The 2 9 potene | D enl homten iv u} a sr
aeross g ops, WL b loneates help,

self-advocares, v Lo and acoss the o i

aind throng - Yoiler | fie ool o,

Advocacy Ambassadors will meat with all r Shaa
koo zelbadroess ~ronps ia their sepion et :
to. ditemss what gelfey —oc -~ mieany and * S TR T T T
doeut't meaa to ear™ _u 3, a1 gather i

formason, oo wh ~ - - 0 tis str aded . L ™ L TR

so0 North Case a3 - ¢ ° on caa Cont-ct Your Region’s s ._
be strongrs eve- ' - -, Advocacy Ambassador to u

_ L N
We Need You! sarn Hare




About the Team Members

S, Barton Cutter

Barton is a professional leadership coach and mentor who uses his humor and
uncompromising wit to empower organizational leaders, youth with disabilities,
their families and professionals to discover a clear and powerful vision of their
own independence within the communities of their choosing.

He combines his life experience of living with Cerebral Paisy and his professional
background of leadership development to bring their vision to life through action
steps that are both inspiring and practical.

After receiving his BA from The University of Arizona, Barton spent several years
spearheading Youth Leaders in Action, an advocacy and leadership program for
junior high and high school age youth with disabilities. Under his direction, Youth
Leaders in Action developed a leadership curriculum to empower youth with
disabilities to advocate for themselves. Further, he was a driving farce behind a
statewide conference focused on youth with disabilities and post-secondary
education in which he united stakeholders with various interests under a commen
vision to achieve unified goals.

As the Co-Owner of Cutter's Edge Consulting, Barton has also served as the
Communications Director for The North Carolina Council on Developmental
Disabilities and Co-Coordinator for the Lifetime Connections Program with First in
Families of North Carolina. Throughout 2011 and 2012, he was a monthly
columnist for The News & Observer “Our Lives” column. Today, he continues his
work with various organizations through speaking and training nationally while
offering coaching to private clients.

Jonathan Ellis

Jonathan worked for Easter Seals UCP of North Carolina & Virginia in Wilmington,
North Carolina for seven years starting in April 2003. While he was there he
served in two roles. One was a liaison between the companies that Easter Seals

73



worked with through their employment services. He also served as the Liaison
between the Social Security Administration and the people who have disabilities,
especially ensuring that their wages were reported in a timely fashion to Social
Security.

Jonathan has served in many public service roles, including as a N.C. Council on
Developmental Disabilities Board member from August 2005 through October
2013. Inthis role, Jonathan served as Chair of the Community Capacity Building
Committee from November 2005 through November 2008. Jonathan also served
on the Executive Committee as the Community Capacity Representative. He also
served as the Vice Chair of the Council and on the Executive Committee from
November 2011 through October 2013.

A well-known public figure and advocate, he has served on numerous other
committees and workgroups, currently including the Stakeholders Engagement
Group.

Jonathan holds a Bachelor of Arts in Communications with an emphasis in Public
Relations from St. Andrews University in 1996, located in Laurinburg, North

Carolina.

Monica l. Foster

Monica is a well-known N.C, advocate and vibrant woman who also happens to
live as an amputee on wheels, who was born with Spina Bifida and thrives in spite
of a diagnosis of Depression.

She lives in Landis, N.C., located in Rowan County, with her husband, Bryan and
their rambunctious cats, Annabelie and Poe, and own their wheelchair accessible
home. Monica is founder and president of BUTTERFLYWHEEL® Motivation,
Advocacy & Consulting, a personal and professional coaching and consulting
business that combines her passions for self-determined, independent living,
loving relationships, life coaching, energy work, disability access and inclusion. As
a professional coach, speaker and consultant, she specializes but is not limited to
working with people with disabilities, especially women and female disabled
veterans. She is known for working hard to forge alliances among community and
business leaders to build an ability conscious society.

74



Monica, a former two-term Governor's appointee to the N.C. Council on
Developmental Disabilities and also a Governor’s appointee to the N.C. Statewide
Independent Living Council, is a professionally certified life coach, holding
endorsements and certifications in life purpose, career, master vision board, with
a Bachelor of Arts in English-Writing Studies from Pfeiffer University in 1995. She
is also a N.C. Certified Peer Support Specialist through the UNC Behavioral
Healthcare Resource Program.

Monica encourages clients and seminar attendees to lead lives ‘beyond limits’, as
she calls living a life impacted by various chalienges, especially disabilities, mental
health issues, and chronic iliness. She uses heart-based coaching activities that
nudge clients over, around, and through the obstacles they encounter within
themselves and in their communities. She encourages those she works with to
shift obstacles into opportunities and challenges into new chances to uncover
strengths and new ways to thrive.

Monica is also a nationally sought after speaker and consultant on various
disability projects. For example, in just the past few months, Monica presented
workshop sessions at the Atlanta Abilities Expo and the 40th Annual Nationa!
Spina Bifida Association Conference in Anaheim, California. She provides trainings
on self-advocacy, providing voluntary physical accessibility and disability
sensitivity in the workplace, and inclusion and awareness in the community and
schools. With a background in journalism, Monica regularly contributes to
disability and self-advocacy focused publications nationwide

Monica is passionate about building self-advocacy opportunities, community
collaboration, encouraging competitive employment and small business
opportunities. She is also deeply invested in supporting safe, healthy relationships
among pecple with disabilities as she spearheaded the N.C. Relationships
Initiative, as funded by the N.C. Council on Developmental Disabilities and
administered by Human Services Research Institute. She worked successfuily to
bring the wants and needs of self-advocates statewide together into one united
voice and document called, “A Credo for Meaningful Relationships”, which is now
distributed nationally.

TS



She currently serves on the Stakeholders Engagement Group, National Spina
Bifida Association’s Collaborative Care Network Planning Group, and is a founding
member and advisory council member of the newly reorganized Spina Bifida
Assaociation of the Carolinas {(SBANCSC).

Matthew Potter

Matthew currently serves as the Assistant Director to the Advocacy Ambassador
Initiative funded by NCCDD. He has been a public speaker and advocate for
people with disabilities for his entire life, though it began in earnest during high
school. Born with Cerebral Palsy, Matt decided very early on to rise above his
challenges and help others to do the same. Matt graduated from Wake Forest
University in 2009 with his BA in English.

He is a writer, speaker, Wake Forest sports fanatic, and part-time employee of the
Wake Forest University Athletic Department. Matt alsc recently began work as a
test evaluator for Measurement Incorporated in Greensboro. In speaking, Matt
aims to make a positive emotional impact on audiences by telling his story and
weaving it together with the stories of everyone listening.

Currently, Matt serves as @ member of the Board of Directors of both CenterPeint
Human Services and The Enrichment Center of Winston-Salem. He s also a
former Vice-President of the Winston-Salem Mayor’s Council for Persons with
Disabilities, Chair of the CenterPoint Human Services Intellectual/Developmental
Disabilities Advisory Committee, and a member of the CenterPoint Human
Services Consumer and Family Advisory Committee {CFAC).

As an advocate with nearly ubiquitous presence, including his current service on
the Stakeholder’s Engagement Group and the MH/DD/SAS Medicaid Waiver
Review Committee, Matt’s dream is to do all in his power to bring together
people of all disability service “silos,” regardless of who they are representing the
issues of intellectual/developmental disabilities, mental health, or substance
abuse services, or physical disability, and in the process help create a better
future for all through cooperation.

76



COMMAUNIT Y
CAPACTTY
BUILDING

COMMITTEE

1

‘ P .H'__
4 e



North Carolina Council on
Developmenrtal Disabilities

Community Caypi city Building Commit_ee Agenda DRI\FT
‘ebruery L2, 2014

9:45 a.m. - 12:15 p.m.

Nart - R~'~ -4 "“Itnn, Raleigh, NC

9:45 . .m. — 9:55 a.m, Introduction
J ve 60N
v S --10:15 a.m. Authority to FL..l
- \\.: )t IA | ’ IA ALY ) ﬁ_
10:15a.m. 10:45a.m. Init. rtive Updates and Motion to Approve
Continuation Funding b b
o N7 DAL, ’ '
10 =, 1L.—-11:00a.r. Brea..
11:00 a.m.—11: 5 a.m. Initiative Updates
« ' Jtof, . Ty ¢
;. !
11:_m —1Z 15a.m. Fiscal Update
1* ‘5a- 12:00 .. Wrap Up and Reminders ’ ‘
» e of ! .
|
Lomimu uty Capac oy Buiding Committee
A R ST e Oy DD
/. o T ¢'C V. oot
o Sl D
- Pren - . Cr )
F Pa, c . v CD
V 1" O L1 .
* T 1o
3 F + R
i y v ou \Y;
} - o I Y !
Ay T D LTy
i Ar. - {. C. s
N Agl‘-y'JV.C:\.w.;"

Staff: Shayna Simpson-Hall



Commun:ty Capacity Building
DRAFT Minutes

November 20 2014
9:45a.m.--11:45a m.

Hiiton Garden l.1.1, Cary, NC

Members Present- | A ., U Culhpy  w by, H o 7 L oY,
Lw 107 it weoeaGoioe o0 o Yoeon o Mok datl o

: DEa e vEE VY

Members Absent . it n , -~ 1...1" " Toyny

Guetss: oov yCo woounal Loy o £ woesey NC s of Pluly

AU IFUTRPaCAS T aas T U G e I

Staff/Contractors/Council Chair @ .= = 5smi_. 1! Fu 1H S LN
AT ONG K 1 Co ['- ste N U ¥ { b 1

o Ne o (o W Cw D otSwoyCar e v DO P L ey o
ro rCDe .t uFckct Loy JoA e o Y aV o T et

7. Jo . McC. '

in*-oa icticn:
We[comeif . . tn IQL’ u (\ P ) T T -l{ ! ' .: !
- La v o7 ¢ . o L

- -

Anproval of Mi. utes «.. O Y S B B RPN PRI S ol LRI

PR
1. .o .

MOTION Y. L'/ o &« '@ K o éewape. soust”, o) G0 7y

oty cemamt o oo L i T Y U O S 1
oot '
Authority to R« lease RFA
15 AN AN R N OV S T Cowwl THE 3L L [ I :
T S P st cwrt o RPAGN Tt b ooy Tl
e o Coune o wedde Tz rcon d 10 Y 3t e or
oo otor o Tl e oLac coctoats ey oy oL vy
[ A IR for o A\t + dand o ‘.an i
o sady rfi o0 8 4w NSRRI Y R 1l wCa
ey 1o dd oo oL yor b oy e L
Al “ i e ATOSE 1wy 38 4 NI STTe b
. rovic  cashaduvir-iy Jryiod ar.eie L W oo o LV IR
~ o dsrocot v iandceh rADAact e -
. D.iw o wwrfo o IIDAprcects » nduc 2 aygr e o roL s

[tvr~~ew 1disqt e (o U 5 0) Moaye o groy, . >
wonota . L oL ny toapply for NCCDD or ¢ g . "funds



. ’ "~ g g, ©0 Ty X > Tty
¢ ° o.Jdet, ! vl 3 r v
! r 1 v ! ~ A
* . M Ve " [ ) ' p b oL )
{ - .Y, A P X N I A VR LN 'l ;
. v . f K o AR ’ Ve
G T« S T U O R
- T VAN r P N \ . . .
; L s o Y
. Bov L s e c o.. ° v
' 5 - r. -
| T NCARA Ll O 1S w2 ¢
U cn JMORTUAF by A | o
LT S0 oo . o Ly v > e 1
I e b el o oo the WAY
. | ! v ' - o ' B
o “- B0 IR oD
N ~ 1 A T |~ Aa. .
vy T O LI T Cin v
- A - 0o 0o P " S
€ Fo o j*th t T ' ]

MOTION v - v+ AR A T Ul C

~ A “dT v - S TSRV U | DO L
4 Yy 3 e TN I Jy ! N ! . }
1 Cou ! b e aP iy
o sy e oLdiNe R TN Tl bl olitd Tt
- ) ¢ P T | 3 5000
IR ' AT | e L i " '
PR

| utiative Updates

< g - IET ' oy aUr e »or
- " : T v 7 o v nt 12 I
3 . s C I 4L n <
oy sty noees ot 3
« F o vo SRS B AT
e "L .. ] ' S TR X H
P - v s o fod !
, VIR TR i ogsu b S



r

e P . JLhowne = o3 s wole Lactsyohhiwen b
bo. « ©sag arguwl cforp % ongcuo v
| ST o SR T Jepos e Lo
*aouit s Auvisorv oot 2 Lod oy N s
t Ao U ryorle e it Cos Oy Gie o n Gl
Yoo . oy 102 0 A 0 0 masw v Ty l¢
s we D b e o 0y T RV
FPRVRPEVURA U OO G R VA e SR
(' .f\ph_ T ;Iay: 1 LI LTI K ol Tl
1l R o 3 coSv e the v ow oty
| SR ot ar uwib oo LB
. o 1c ed 2 oo oftte fou L L Lt Tiars o
CLy SRR S e T T VA Y O N
) W i . W3 . ;
P T LoGew o) U
Fy o ¢ F N * o >
o KRITT 3 wo - (R VEARY: ol J

o Y4 Il orgar . o1 oo
® e P NT 0 e o L wdf fo NC P
I ko e e o e CoooCod oo 2
oot ooy b o st Foop v ) o ¢
oo byt oove o oLLw L PRV S
B T - A E o T
L] MST ¢ : Lt
L FERVS [o G |
e 1L SpCTodLh e L Ly
SRR .- RENUR [ BT
* SyNL E oA
e N2 F=n % pn 3
J o Lsdove . L Ut - f T . . or
<< wvor cEE N ol S I ‘ L .
ol Lo Ty aedd 1 P S PP P
o a0 TE I o0 e d! or
I v TNy e oS NS TN o ¢ gc
| . JC | . h el dow L] .
Calipb 0 St e e AN D I, Y
ORI PR X S o
» In: C-MISTc ma.¥-- ¢t~ &
o R vewr~dupda~-® r: sn. 41 - end

[ S



. rovit on I S Mo G .
I
« VT " e Coy v Ty O TR TP I nyt
t B T PR T e L iU T v
! J.L de 172 ydimoog PR I
i ' . R I
3 v 2Uls e L ' -
NS \ e 10 ol IR X :
« | q It d ¢ [ AT & \
N R w Tluuw MY L Lo x ’
oy Suoa AR EE TR TR IR
Y o L Eoaater ) Ealn Ol B r
VR U N D VLT I oa [ SRR BN
i
v 1 J W
i [ PSRN . . - wo€r G a e e
{ T i RO Ty e -
W oo - wo Hor
oS A Y DDLU SAS DR 1. y
N I of w T . ‘ - O A R :
« 0 N | SV I PR N
- y - b Ly oo s -yt
| oo ~- ~ o Uit 7. i, -
' k H ! I LA PO L ' ! -
- P “ R AT W v - a0
L. Thalala .o 17 R y.
boad ~ | SRR v flj v Kl f
; PR ne 1N . i -h‘l’.. 13 < H A ili L
S L e bovarm T TR (% R GIPRe I
B ¥s 1Y o v, AUy oedt s ..
Co ol PR B (VR MRV Y
et ' (.. Lo R Y] : . Y It
My - + I ) N Ar )
. ) - . P A [ L S -
154 oyt (g e 4
o S wi IRl C
wo.giie s JIPN,
1. .. o i (BaTa b oof , , t
v 10 e g 0o



Fiscal Update

The Council's Business Officer, Yadira Vasquez, provided an update o the
Community Capacity Building Committee of the current budget report and
expenses by committee and the status of the three federal fiscal years.

Wrap Up and Reminders

Chairperson |. Azell Reeves reminded members to submit their financial forms.
She asked that if members are interested, to please respond promptly when they
receive notification from Cora about upcoming conferences or other events.

Adjournment
Wilson Finks and Lisa Byrd made a motion to adjourn the meeting. 1t was
seconded by Desiree Peterson. Adjourned the meeting at 11:53 a.m



Project SEARCH Upd » e Date: . ! L . .
b { | [ A R T I . , T
1 4 1 [ 3 . “ [ 1 I P ¢ 3
i L, | Yy o . ' . L f ¥ t 1
3 - | ! 1 ] |1 L
! - Vv : 1 i " 11 t ' 1
! t - "o [ ot |
i ' \ ! y n B
u T 1. I ' . VoL to Y
- -t oar ' ~ ' [€ v 7 . L3 o { ' N
1 . NE o ' ~ I A )
’ . ' 4 ' . yor H b
v ot | t n . G
1 Y |
-, " 1! -~ (T | 1 .
N 1 o
C 1. 1
: © oy
' s 1
booN by Y S, L
I_ La
~F !
' 1 .f r“ ’ 5 v ' .-. ¥ 1 - r
+1 \! - ; F 1 + {
Hi 1
DU S R Fi '
} e ' ofv' L. 1L Ha -
e o

"o



2015/16 NC ADA Network: In-Hou e | 'roject Proposal

Goal of Project:

VLY, L.oootscuts [dyvypernl o war cbild o toCo dut e Lo W
e ..~ Americans with Disabil ues Act (~~DA) in or
L. 1" Norh Gat
Structure: NC ADAN « o rges T el Lt Lon
cC . - Toske w3 Sote o JACL o cdane s o it t
loJd ir nig, s'nde !
o |, EOSDD M usePre) 2t 3 ove a0 TG 1 U - N
' Sy 1 V& COt
e NCO 1Y) L. 0 %u 0 2. wastoar.ng o tor | -asafscal
- r, . .chAoA o, pi ¢ oy o b fepe o
e 8 CADR G oo I . Nin 001 ADA at . :
o T e . U2 NCIuwoN orke ot e s
Objective 1: Wi k. NCAD/ . N: o 20algasn o3¢ IE° o Cade ' st
.0 ADAPw, sttt 7 prov 4 JAcorzon | Ohaun
<7 S | U R oo d A P ST S T
- oA oo cadv iybt o ou e o
Objective 2 * + . L0y CHOAN L oo dusa Lo CADA
_ B U AURON B TN (- X U A G W st s 7 yor
e, - e oy TUlADATL G L w b las © . o1 Vv oo
b 5, A St al L ADA s e

Objective 3:\V © v s . oY ovuua with “~ 0ilitin 5 0 Jopate nNC

"TOANCL S T Lk T A | R LY S ST
Objective 4: N Jit b [ NEW grassrow 3 grow by ooplew o
d. € ot al TCADr Ne o T i e, SO PR U B
« LSAA ey, DA T A tu T a it SATANe ~ )
Ite ain, oogras . o QuyPESl w v 111 T« Lot 'l

NS NG g L. 2)

2015/16 NC ADA Net..uik. l..-House Project:
Continuation Funding Request (7/1/15 - 6/30/16)

Yoo o maafur g re d1oopc e NCADANCG 2 ¢ b e sey L tfor12
Y M

Mo o 714D Z,



NCCDD Description
Funds
ro. A N PR wup . tere v 3> NCAD/, N_.1o r .. .
5 Ozl Prer tCocur nr x o 0

' w f aa © urv [ -

¢ L *2c900 F_nds Re¢ queste d from NCCDD

NC ADA Network Outcomes over past 12 month:

Counties Served (2014):

e . v ADAN At 1 -, ' j‘y Z Ve
iAo L R eTAY A ..v 44
cour.ies
e ' NUAAN P TN ol S I IR
| . . C€ SOORADA Lo L e ; b T
oL L. T N N ST [ 1 (
U g .. nor L. 1100 NC counties.
Lt ADA, - -~ '
AL Lo . Ty (e - P . f
1';,_ 5 ¢ ; | ] - iy
v AL A r A T
A TH " “ i F s ’
¢ e _ \ ER|
o LR 3N ' Tl v o :
i 1 .. cC o

Collaborators (?014-1F):

o Sonfn e ADJAC S 7 v uCaforovrr S Shmnri e ammes e
£ LD / e C ¢ .
o onoLo L fh ST T
s - C Lo gr by : e LT PO e . .
' v o . {1, DA - ’ PR . !
o 0 . ' v e . g. v o N
SRR U che) U AN TR PN T cnl. y & !
) v ‘ iMoo C 9 ¢yF = G "

NC ADA Network —- Local Projects and Outcomes (2014-15):
it A ten ¢ , wr el oy . 1yl ocab (
1A vprm, ‘

™ L 1 r



o o 1w Jddte
s Ru Jua . dils
Sy sstid ms,
e erv. Ahnrals
e A 51 Vo~
o AcCL  ww axi v -
. 1
s <o v e e -

L I B B I | I

Major outcomes (to date) r.

s 7 - SRR S TR O

e _ truosa ot ll the o
proc s

¢« NC e ¥ L0 1o 1.
ad . 8

s S i [ 1
3) ) [ wved re

e . o Lo o0 1 an
T 0, A Yo cv

. Y, 1w o "o va o
ol T R 1
ap LUp G

e U-~ lyH_, S | i

o T k. T i polir
O T o dr o

« i o__. nc oo
- \ YO all we s,

¢ 4 W oo e dEL o gain

L O T B (R | oY | N SR

Other Ouiwcomes:

C. .o o net, v v .
woa oo FALALC TCu oot
S b a1 o} ae
ya T Py Ioaaw 3
SO o NG ADIAN L U

d U J U et

L= o' )A Sym-ar

L ADAPIC A

SSll ol ON LIOW S L&) 1. Lt
- ol atsto«¢ . vecor
[ I T T b PR o
ot 1 3 added g Ut oaa
to 10 gO0u. PRV “
rto o . paentr - il
2 0 0 Mmé ung.
" My o I LN
o fL aven NV b T
t{ B it\," Im[ VL T BTV AN |4 !
& TR VO R [
2 aC odstop
. “Hron . a ICy
F]kl. ||.tonu.u'_ J.Pn.__' I(
SRRV R 5 N | I S o
i a1 ound n R B ‘
LU v oy Buow
p-sy e qudia ok ny o~ bus 0t
- O W dn I"]q 0 B
I Y L R

~inhay

3¢
N
-‘OPJ'..'..
NI
o rec
&
t.1l(l 1
L .
‘-'I
Ir‘tud
sTelc
P e Cf
] \‘r
sy

H



v \-i ANDNu IN END-D FOR JIST: . BUT.DN

R)
F ZHE
1,1U
acei ~
A im, T -



__— .- . . l\_|‘rm_ |-— -l — -— . . r L Y ] \\_



SYSTEMS
CHANGLE

DISABILITY |

COMMITTEE

-
-
|
|




9:15a.m. —9:30 a.m.

North Carolina Council on
Developmental Disabilities

Disability Systems Change Committee Agenda - DRAFT
February 12, 2015

09:15 a.m.~12:15 p.m.

Hilton North Raleigh/Midtown

Introduction
o  Welcome
e Approval of Minutes

Samuef Milter

9:30 am. — 9:45 a.m. Fiscal Update

Yadira Vasquez

Agency of Choice Model Intro

Beth Stalvey,
9:45 a.m. —10:10 a.m, Discussion NCCDD Contractor
Presentation of Agency of Choice Dakota Kirkland

Initiative Updates/Requests

« Completion of Financial Forms

10:10 a.m. — 10:40 a.m. o Medical/Health Home Karen Luken,
Faster Seals
10:40 a.m.~ 11:10 a.m. » Adult Care Homes Cas Shearin,
Disabifity Rights NC

11:10 a.m. — 11:20 a.m. e Break
11:20a.m. - 11:50 a.m. s Communications Initiative Samuel Miller

- Council Cross-cutting initiative

11:50 a.m. — 12:10 p.m. « Stakehalder Engagement Kelly Friedlander,
NASDDDS
12:10 p.m. —12:15 p.m. Wrap Up and Reminders Samuel Miller




Disability Systems Change Committee
SYSTEMS CHANGE COMMITTEE

Samue! Miller, Ph.D.: Chair

Kelly Waoadall Beauchamp

Crystal Bowe, M.D.

Courtney Cantrell; Alternate: VACANT

Christina Carter; Alternate: Andrea Misenheimer
Eric Chavis

Robin Cummings, M.D.; Alternate: Deb Goda
Wing Ng. M.D.

Desiree Peterson

Joe Piven. M.D.; Alfernate: Deb Zuver

Dave Richard, Deputy Secretary; Alternate: VACANT
Vicki Smith

Peggy Terhune, Ph.D.

Staff: Stave Stram

Parent of Child with DD
Individual with DD

Parent of Child with DD

Agency: Div. of MH/DD/SAS
Non-Profit Agency

Individual with DD

Agency: Deputy Sec., DHHS
Parent/Person with DD
Individual with DD

Agency: Carolina Institute for DD
Agency: DHS

AIDD Partner: DRNC

Local Non-Governmental Agency



Disabilities Systems Change Committee
DRAFT MINUTES

Thursday, November 20, 2014
09:45a.m.to 11:45 am.

Hilton Garden Inn, Cary, NC

Members Present: Samuel Miller, Kelly Woodall Beauchamp, Crystal Bowe, Eric
Chavis, Kerri Bennett Eaker, Sandy Ellsworth (for Courtney Cantreil), Wing Ng,
Greg Olley {for Joe Piven}, Vicki Smith, Peggy Terhune

Members Absent.Christina Carter, Rebin Cummings, Verla Insko, Dave Richard

Staff in Attendance: Steve Strom, JoAnn Toomey, Ron Reeve, Chris Egan,
Jennifer Bosk, Yadira Vasquez

Guests: Beth Stalvey, Kelly Friedlander, Cas Shearin, Karen Luken, Brian
Beauchamp, Monica Hamlin, Jim Jarrard, Dakota Kirkland and LeRoy Jarvis.

intreduction:

Welcome: Samuel Miller, chairman of the Disability Systems Change
Committee, called the meeting to order, welcomed all members, and provided an
opponunity for guests to introduce themselves.

Dr. Miller called for a motion to appfove the August 2014 Disability Systems
Change Committee minutes. Crystal Bowe made a motion to approve the
minutes. Wing Ng seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Fiscal Update:

s Council Staff Yadira Vasquez presented the review of the Council
administrative and program budgets and explained the details. Ms.
Vasquez's fiscal update presented the budget summary spreadsheet of the
three fiscal years from which all initiatives are funded and a one page
initiative update that provided budget information in an easy to read and
understand format on the initiatives, “Aduft Care Home Transition", "Medical
and Health Home with I/DD”, and “Medicaid Reform Stakeholder
Engagement”.

During the fiscal presentation, a discussion began on the new
communications initiative and the opportunity to develop a strategic plan.
Vicki Smith made the mction to authorize the Executive Committee to
explore resources and expertise to train both Council members and staff on
strategic planning. Crystal Bowe seconded the motion. Motion carried.



Dr. M ller and members thanked Ms. Vasquez for er presentatlon on =
fiscal defails of each pro.. t.

Recommendation for Funding from Selection Committee:

Cr. Miller asked anyone who . ad a conflict of interest in discussing t-.

rec 1mendations from the selection comr..*tee and any guests to wr
outside the comm®tee room. Jim Jarrard, Monica Hamlin, and Vicki S .+ h
exited the rcom during the discussion. Crystal Bowe presented the up “ate
on ' o selection comr tee m = ng. Followi. q ‘e presentation, Dr. "
cal .~ for a mot'~ ~ to accept the recommendation from the selection

co nittee. Kerri Eak r made a motion that the NC ™ 'vision of Aginn - 4
Ad: 'f Services be approved « s the applicant selected for the NCCDD

Gu rdianship ir* ~tive. Funding is approved for up to $75,000 with a

req rred minimum of 25 " nc  “ederal matche g funds, for year one of i3 to
3 y.ars from January 1, 2015 tc December 31  114. Kelly Woodall

Be: ‘champ seconded the motion. Motion carried.

Initiative Updates:

Kelly Friedlander, contractor fo- NASDDDS, =rov. '=d an update or 1

curr ntir aative. “Medicaid Reform S nkehc' " r [ gagement’. The SEG
has met two add.’ional times since the August Cr . 1¢il meeting and is

pre ~u 1g the me nbers for F: new year whent ~ Generai Assembly

rec :avenes in 2015, Jr. Mi requested that all Council members be 1
to tie e-mail dist cuton @« for all SEG comrespondence. Crystal Bowe

r - s amotion*r “rw rd the SEG re ~ort to the full Council for formal
ap~rwval and endorsere . Vicki Smith seconded the maotion. Mation

car .Jd. Dr. Miller thar ..ed Ms. F edlander fo her presc .fation.

Cas Shearin, Disability Rights NC, provided : update on the “Adult C +
Home Transifton nitiative including s ories of two individuals who have -
oo .d as candiZaters to move into the commur 7 along with the

ch'lenges and barriers each face to transition into the community. Fo. ., "ng
a question and a wer sess >n, Dr. Miier thanked Ms. Shearin for her

pre.eatation.

Karen Luken, contractor for F ster Seals UCP, provided an extensiv. = da -

on 1 e *Medical/He alth Home @ tiativ- Ms. | 'ken has been active in

- b« 2months condu  'ng community outreach and partner meet . s.
Ihe nrormation ga er.d is r portant to inform the Department on the

impu ‘ance of integrated medical and behavicral health and will be gali  "~a
stories from families and individuals to write up the consumer profiles that
high ~ht chaillenges and barriers to a-cessing healthcare. Dr. Bowe -4t~
members thanked Ms. Luken for her presentation. '



Agency of Choice Model and Discussion:

Following up on a discussion from the May Disability Systems Change
Committee, Kerri Eaker brought her son, Dakota Kirkland and his direct support
professional, LeRoy Jarvis, tc falk to the Committee about the “Agency of
Choice” model! for providing supports and services. Mr. Kirkland talked to the
committee members about how this model has helped him have greater choices
tc participate in his community. Mr. Jarvis presented the benefits of less
paperwork and greater support of the individual. Dr. Miller thanked Mr. Kirkland
for his presentation. Councii Staff, Steve Strom, invited Mr. Kirkland back for the
February Council meeting due to fime running out for a full presentation.

Wrap Up and Reminders:

Dr. Miller thanked the members of the Disability Systems Change Committee for
their work during the meeting and adjourned the meeting.



Viedjcal and Health Homes for People with Intellectual and Other Developmental

Disabilities: Coordination, Collaboration and Community

For the Year Two Contract (October 1, 2" { — s ptember 34, 2015)

Amendr +. 1T M WL N50 Scomb re ) 15)
o Requ (470N
oone o P T moatola e st T Dy e ot 1D ab e Nt Ast
ook per alisosioster fhopey orknes 1 '« pertisc about op”
Ccooav, T LoDythe o op o ree ot 0 Lo bt ife,
= v ©odenwith: vl a0 ma toxist vharters
= Iden” , NCnurseser » imprna® - ¢ .tor with [ DD: 7™M MO
oy r voncies, . . | AT et O s
A Tttt
= v oevipnalme oy oy R o
[npartr-r 1=t st-%ehol . o med wi ¢ ‘toarMegiial T He
e .1 D7thatfour o lehsor o cador ofic L cappert oo ical
- Srp T i DD i m e i Tt
e 1ational suk'c. 1 o ts
= o la oy onit |
= e Caudience  lex d Lo der el T 0L d pa ers
= myery mmite~dda t np o
Pror ot ¢ q nof Ll eyt T el om0 rpliptan
N R e rtiativ: s IR T TV (U A to (vo 1carerefle "t

=f¢ - 1= T I and their & 4V

I (R Y reV LW ¢ T s ddee o d o1 st 4 N
care, hv ' outcomes, 1w

"l _ ure s e v = ozdolanofc ret Lmelud. wen T

« IIowr t oomtal pre ety cal hprmw o ¢7ae, TCU » mmuw
. mun’ - health cer o Yurproaoden ITr 7 )] L v prioet ¢

ard . » needs.

!

]



* Provide educational resources to dental professionals, DSP, individuals with /DD and
families on strategies that promote dental health.

Budget Qutline
Project team: $1,550
Supplies: $250
Contracted services: $14,800
Project Director: $4,800 plus $450 travel = $5,250
Nursing consultant: $3,900 plus $450 travel = $4,350
Summit speakers: $5,200 (honorarium and travel}

Other: $3,400 (Summit costs of $1,750 for meeting space, working lunch, and materials.
$1,650 for purchase of educational resources (curricula, books, DVDs) and materials
used in community meetings and educational events (refreshments, folders, pens, CDs)

NCCDD funds: $20,000
Match provided by Easter Seals/UCP: $6,667

Project total: $26,667.



State Plan

Year 1: Oct. 1 2011 thru Sept. 30 2012
Year 2: Oct. 1 2012 thru Sept. 30 2013
Year 3: Oct. 1 2013 thru Sept. 30 2014
Year 4: Oct. 1 2014 thru Sept. 30 2015
Year 5: Oct. 1 2015 thru Sept. 30 2016




. Committee or \_.(enuge_

‘Member Development session .

ADVOCACY AND
LEADERSHIP

- COMMUNITY CAPACITY
BUILDING

- DISABILITY SYSTEMS'
CHANGE

PUBLIC P'(_}_L_'ICY FORL_JM
Member Discussion

Member Development Sessior

State Plan

D

5.5

2.2
4.4

5.6

2.12

15

2.1

2.5

2.5

2.3

5.3

2.7
52

5.3

‘NCCDD (5) Five - Year State Plan Identifications of

Council Meeting Aclivities
February 1213, 2015

 Activity Description

New Member Orientation '
New Member Introduction .
Ad Hoc Committee Interest Sclicitation

Partners in Policymaking

Sibling Support Initiative

~ Conference Funding Requests

Authority to Fund: ADA Network Fiscal Agent

Continuation Funding: ADA Network Initiative_

Upward to Financial Stability Initiative _

Agency of Choice Madel Discussion

Medical and Health Homes for People with Intellectual and
Other Developmental Disabilities: Coordination,
Collaboration and Community '

Bridging Practice and Policy: Transitions from Adult Care
Homes '

NCCDE Communications and Marketing Initiative
Enhancing Disability Stakeholder Engagement in Managed
Leng-Term Services/Supports and Primary/Acute Care
Systemns Coordination

Catalyst for Change — Be the Change Public Policy Initiative

NCCDD Communications and Marketing Initiative

SACOUNCILCouncil l\;ieeling Elemenlsi20i5 Council Méelings\Febmary 2015\5tale Plan RefalediFebruary 2015 Associalions.x!s

iof2



NCCDD{S} Five - Year State Plan Identlt'_canons of . ' : : © 20f2

5.3

52

5.1

Coundil Meeting Activifies
 February 1213, 2015

NCCDD Communications and Marketmg Inltlatlve

Request to Release Request forApphcahon Partrcnpant
[nvovlement Fund Adm!metretor

Contlnuatlon Funding: Catalyst tor Change Be the Change
Public Pollcy initiative

2016 - 2021 Five-Year State Plan Development Process

SACOUNCILCouncil Meeting Elementsi2015 Council Meetlﬁgs\FebﬁJary 201545tate Plan Relaled\Februan} 2015Associations.xjs




SW H1/1¢/01 perepd(]

2Fueys Walshs/A0BI0ADE (popiomp jou) $s200nS f0 S4apmoys|
107 s2182115 PO10019s 1981 pue surpul] sedmuworg (¢ aY7 U0 SUIpUDIS SUCHDINPRT AdDPU0I2S-1S0 |
€107/1¢/21 A9 (& 'SH0II2 23UBYD SWSAS/LIBD0ADR a e
c10z/1€/21 JO SSOUIATIINYID Y] SOUBYUS O] 3OURISISSE [BOTUYO3] 2p1a0yd (£ "we1s£s 2897100 AlTUNIUOo
“zroz/10/L0 (¢ “(8)$1020U0C OTUT ISJUD PUR Juipuny Jo (sHustdiosy 102128 (7 o) ut santunyioddo woteonp? A1epucdas .mON
E10T/1E/C1 "AQ/T Y spaepigs 10 suondo (Fgd) uoyronpy A18pUcdeS -1sod axour aary ]I (/] M S[ERPIATPUY
-2102/10/L0 (7 150 03 syorLreq Ao170d JO JUDWISSISSE 9 UL 1SISSe 0} dnoid 08 $92In0sar/FuIpuny opraotd [ ouUNo]|
c107/18/21 I9PIOYU2IBIS JUDAUOD PUE AJUIP] UCHRONDS AIBpuooas-1s0d/e8a7(02 S
-Z107/10/L0 (1 Aunmuwroo 03 uornjisuen 10 uonedddy 10] 1senbay doeasq (I 7yl R
L . (PapADMD JOU) UOHDINPT ALDPUOI2SISO]
suondo FSJ 01 sterueq £o10d JO JU2WSSISSE SY) Ul Is1sse 03 dnord _ _
I2pIoyeNels 20UBLTY () uoneonpy AIBRPU022S IS0 SeUIIqeSI(] . UOLEOTMP3
Euswdopas(] wo aynsyy eutole)) ut syedronred [[im [ouno) (¢ £repuosas-isod ur moﬁoﬂo 107 ssrjrumyzoddof . W
Z102/0€/90 Aq (¢ "sueId 9jeri0dau pue (s)221uesd 193128 (7 10 SABY (14 (/T UIA S[ENPIATDUT 1R mw
2107/0€/90 £9 (7 "AQ/1 Ym sjuaprs 10 suondo os sadanosar/Zurpuny opraoxd [[im Jrouno)| ¢ E
Z10Z/15/50 Ag (1 (484) uoneanps Arepuooos-150d 01 s1atueq Lo170d JO 1USWSSASSE 2Y) _ e
_ U1 Hmamm 0] gzo% ISpIOYa3els 10J cosmo:mgd, 103 3sanbay dotenag (1 11 m.r
aurauIl h_ 35::54 uoneyuama|dury] _ : o _mob_u.\.uu.—ﬁ_@

*SUOIIISUBI] IJT[ MBI 0) PIAU £31)) mtommsm :
. puE $3JALIS cﬁ 0] $S9208 I.IOUL SIT[IWEY .:uﬁ ﬁ:m QT yia ardoad 9418 [ras (oUNOD) I 3o sp10p32 a3ueyd swe)sds ‘Surpping Aweded ‘Adedospy

NOLLISNVYL T TYOD

SOUI[OWL] PUE $ONIANOY ‘52a1102(q() ‘STROD)

Bl 2181S e X 3AL 9107 - 1107 AUDIN
L1301



SW $1/T€/07 potepdry

(DN JO saijnup.g u
1841:) mmw%o MEEQU :Ssa1j1un gy Jurtioddng)
adan .,
Ulla [BUPIATPUL UB JO S{RO3 ]I} S} 24008 &
‘ 01 $901N0831 § A[Tuiey o) 95810451 01 ordes] &
Ayturey oddus 1ey) sa13e1ens SoUBADE
"CIC/T Yias [enpIAIpUT UB JO 03 $20110s21/3UIpuny apTAId [[IM [DUTON)| W
9107/0€/60 STe0Z 311] Y1 SAITYDER 0 S30IN0SII § A1 JY) 93e10As] 01 Aj1oeded . &
- 1107710710 (1 Aqrurer 1oddns jey saonoeid pue satorjod ajowoxd pue Syuuep] (I N
'SOATIENIIUL JuotnAo[dwe paleIdaul Pue JIom 0] UonISuR] _
,Ho ssomaIeme 21qnd 107 s23In0sa1/Fuipuny apiacid [ [1ounoy (7
- ‘98em aanneduiod e je tuswioydius pajeideiut ur (J (/] Yim o1doad
€102/05/60 - 107 uonedronred [nJ jo 1oddns w epusde [eoos pue seonoridsLomnod
- 11o0z/10/01 (L 21897818 511 JO voTiRIUAUS|d Wl 9T} JO SSIUSANIODID s83ssy (9
£10Z/0£/60 "aem aannedmoo
- 1107/10/01 (o - |e e jwowdoydwe patesdayur ul (/1 y1im a1dosd 103 wonedonied (g (uorsnjouy Crunuwioly 40f aimgsur)|
C10T/0E/60 Jo voddns ut epusls [eos pue ssonorid/Latjod o18agens juswsdwy (¢ aaypuy 2110 1841, jusuidojdi
- 1107Z/10/01 (S ‘aBem cannadmos e je juswiordwe pareIdoiur ul (/T UOUDAIONAD J 1] 40f 20UDIIIF DN
£10Z/0€/60 s Baooa 107 uorjediored [ny yo woddus ut epusde [B1008 pue
-1107/10/01 mooﬁu\mu&?:om 01391e1)$ ‘SISPTOYSILIS M QEEDEL& ur ‘dofsasr (p _ agn
£10Z/08/60 cozﬁﬂmﬁ Y a1doad 10y uewiojdure aannedwos| &
- 110z/10/01 (€ 18111 JuswiAo]dwryg Fulmoss Jo S1IFaulq INOGR ‘SISPIOY RIS 30 aawsnpour ‘ssummsoddo oTwouos] &
£10T/0£/60 Y uotrIoqe oo ut ‘ongnd [eieusd pue sioxewsored aponpy (g 01 £JIUNIWOD J1p) UL SSI0B 3SBAIOUI W
- 1102/10/01 (T | nuung g1y [euoneN 01 seomosl/Burpuny apraoad [fim (PunoD X
€107/08/60 tet mﬁaoﬁm uouedaep (JAVOND uonedonted [ 103 2ouel]y ON (¢ _ N
- 1102/10/01. (1 “Korrod Jsity yuewdordurg,, sidope JUOON (1 €Y~

SAUT[SWL ], PUE S2TIATIOY ‘Saanoe(gO) ‘s[eon

UR[d =1B1§ 1B A 94T 9T0T - 1107 ATDON
L130T



SUL ¢ /1¢/01 porepdn)

(52010425 S J1GUSH(T JoiHauido)a4a(]]
Jo 540799417 3101S {0 UOLIDIIOSSY
IPUOHDN ‘UOISIIOU] bE:EEoU £0f apnjusur)|
‘soor[dyIom A1unumuod HAOMIBN &Eﬁmhcm@ Juawlojdutsy 2105
‘parrIBaiur Ut saurIgesp Y ardosd Jo juswkordws saynadwod :
20UBAPE Hﬁ SY S/ ssoroe saonoeid pue sstorod yuswardwy (¢ "SISQUIBT $11 0] JUWAO[dWS pumore sa1o1od m,u
9L/0E/6 -aFueyo 105 suondo renusied pue pue seonoeid uo souepnd Surpracid pue =
-zivo1 (s mmosom& pue sorojod juewrAordne azATeUR 0 Q¥ SHI(/FIING 18188y (7 guneonps nmEHEm 10J so10usBe Anigesiqq _ w“
91/0¢/6 . (Y SAAU/HING) $201A108 ruswrdoyosa( 91818 19119503 uniq Jjeys|
-z1/1/01 (2 9$Ng Y 20URISONG PUR SRS [BImawdojsaa(] ‘Yiea [BIUIIA 18] S90mosa1Zurpuny apraoid [[im J1oUno) /mu..,
91/05/6 JO UQISTAY(T 91f) Ulla UCTIBIOYR]IOO UL “JUITUSSISSE 2IRIS-UL UL JONPUOD : =
ZU10T (O 1T gress (NTHS) SHomoN diysiapes juswiiodwy 281§ oyl (1 | o7 =
ST UM UIslsAs o) jowoid o)
pue sj07d WOIY B1BP 2WO2IN0 51810dI00UT 01 [J(] WO §oranns 351 (g _
‘S1S2Q 20IAISS-10]-93] B U0 ST UILIM Pasn 5q (52010405 S, uapIy") (ouedadxs ‘UOLONLISU]
SI0T/TE/8 01 11 AOTTE [ JBU] W91SAS 91} I0] JUWUOIIAUS JUWSFeURll B 218310 (G 211gRg JO 1da(T HN) SB11qDSI(T JUhIDa]]au]
-$107/1/6 (9 © 'SIOIDSIIP S, USIPIIYD TeuondaoxXy g ] 10] S90UISTUCD Y1 SJUBPIIS A0f Sapnpiny pup Suonp1oadxy|
$107/1€/8 v : 91¥1S QIO IC SUO 0} AJBP 01 JANBIIUT 2Y] JO SHnsa1 oY) juasatd (& Suisy U1 SI01APS UOLISUDAT fO 210y 21 |
+107/1/6 (5 ey T 1aumred ¢ 11004 2Q YSIEy 42}fy S0y pub SUiuns |
9107/1¢/8 Ut S[00Y0S [BUOTIPPE 7] PUB SJOOYS [BUIBTIO § ULUONBN[BAD 1O0PUOD ©, S§300NS O] UOIISUDA]T,,
-5107/1/6 (b - pUe 9$9)-PIS1J PUR [9POUI 9] JO UOISIZA Paseq-qam Tenur dojeasq (g
S10Z/15/8 UWOTIBN[BAD JONPUOD puB spasu woddns JO S[9A9] ‘aanl o
~$102/1/6 (€ [[e IO pUe {7 PUB 71 U2dm12q (I] [iim SIUapnis 10J SSWOodNo pue _ i 31doad 10y JuswAojdurs sanijeduwoo| - m
H10Z/1E/8 BINOLLIND Pasno0]-uonisuen e sapyaoid ey adfo101d 1eded e ;po1y (g JO aAsnOUT ‘sontuniioddo dSIWou029 W
~c107/1/6 (2 ((I1) S2UIIQESIP [RIIOIIUT 314 STUSPTYS JOJ SIULOINO UONISURT | 10 AIUNIIIIOD SY} UI $§909% esealoul] ©
Y10Z/15/8 Buraordwr 107 ‘[943] [00U2S [PPIA A3 I8 TUIUNIB3q “[opoll © 0] §90IN05.1/3UIpUTY 2pIA0Id [{Iam [I2UNOYD Wx
-c102/1/6 (1 Buysa) pue Jurdoreasp ur ajedionued o3 (SyH) sa10uedy uoneonpy _ &
| [2007] 2213 AJBULpT {(Td(T) uononnsuy oqnd yo yusunaedsq wiy (1 g =

SOULTAUIL ], PUB $ONTATIOY ‘$2A1103(q() ‘STBOD)

UBd 23B)S Jea X oAld 9107 - 1107 AUDON
Lrjog



Sw y1/1¢/01 porepdn)

: o (uoisnjouy Apunuuio))
Y1/0€/6 : ‘speuoissaroad uoteonps pue syuapnis ‘syusred Fuowe L0f 2anisur) $s200NG f0 juung 9yl Sutyovay
01 (6 288q 9Zpa[mouy ) puedXa 0] INUITUOD 0] “JOURI|Y UOTEONDH _ )
S1/05/6 A1epto2ag-1s0d a3 Yitm digsisuied 1y “0ousIazuod 9prmaleis e ploy (S satorjod pue seonorid 3s3q Bunussaxd|
-Z1/1/01 (% ‘qQ/I Wi synpe SuncA puR JINoA 10 SIWOIN0 UOTIEINP SIIUNUNS 9PTMIIBIS PUB [BUOTSII JO SILIS Wm
€1/0¢/6 Axepucoss-150d pue juswiordws paoueyus 0} PES] [[I4 12} S315a1ens e ygnomny uoresnps Lrepuooss-isod pue Yiom|
Zr1o1l (¢ | - uwonemwswsidur Surpnppout ueld 21851ens ‘Areurwierd dosasq (p 103 sanrunaroddo pue suondo Fupueisiopun) .
91/0%/6 "2181S 91 JO suoidor Jualslyip ¢ ur symuums Juruuerd o18aens ¢ (¢ Ut (I(]/] Yiia SIUSPTUS PUe SITUIE] Is1sse| ©
~Z1/1/01 (2 ‘saonoeid Juswojdue 01 $a2IN0saY/FuIpuny apiaoid Jjim [1ounoy) _“mu..,,.,
c1 086 0ARdWOD PUB UOTJISURY] PISBQ-S0UIPIAS JO MI1ARI ainjerar] (7 g
-zyt0r (4 _  reenTwwoo Fuussys apimatels e Jo wuswdoreas() ([ 8T o
"9IMILISUY BUIUTRL], :
HOMYIS 102[c1g 911 JO SBULISIIO 381N02 ISAT[IP pue sjotwoid (g (fondsoyy noui2ur)) O VIS 103{04]]
91/0%/6 ‘saooead 1829 pUB SUOTBACUUT FULIRYS PUB FUIUTRI] 10T SIS ,
-¢1/0¢/6 (5 weifoid DY HS 10201 rutjore)) YLION [ Woll seanejussaidal (/] YHsa SJUaptys 107 sATUSUIDNT paudsap
C1/0€/6 _ - 1ayjedol 3unig 01 (s)ZUneow 2pIMIIRIS SUC 188 1B JUAUOY) (¥ Areatderens ygnomny Sururen syioys-qol
-C1/0¢/6 & - "9[0Ad Fuipuny Furmp uonuial gol pue juswaserd ol Juswrfjorus JeAS[aI puR UonyeIo|dXe 193180 ‘UCTONISY| ¢,
91/0€/6 _ JuepmIs wo.sayts werdoid HOWVAS 103(01d (18 ue elep 103[[00) (£ UIOOISSBO SBUIQLUOD TRy} Wreidold NI1om m, .
-c1/06/6 (€ '$O1S HOUVAS | -0)-TOOUDS ‘TBRA-3UOC ‘PI]-SSIUISTY B ST YOTYM _._,MM.__
91/0¢/6 19fo1d $ Bunsixo ut uoszoEoEEﬁ WNMOLUN) JTUSWIA[OAU] SATIET)IUT UOLISURY) [00Y0s YS1Y & EquEEA .l
~€1/0¢/6 (T Arare T ysnoxys HOUVHES 0oforg ut juswoajoaut AJtwrel sfemoouy (7 01 sanunosarSuipuny spiaoid [[1a 110uno)) mw
01/0€/6 ‘swe1doxd mau g Fuippe 4q rutjoie)) YUON W
-c1/05/6 (1 Ul $2318 wrexgord mUm<mv 100{01q pesuol] JO I2qUINU Y} ssEAINU] (] LI H _.

SQUITSUIL], PUB SSMHADY ‘SoA1102{q() ‘s[eon

Ueld 21Bl§ B A 2ald 9107 - 1107 ATODN
L130Y



swi p1/1¢/01 povepdn

"SUIOLI0 28URyD.
swes£s/Fupng A1oedea/L0B00ADE JO SSOUSATION] SSasSY (8
‘2Z8ueyo
7102/0€/90 swaisAs/Buippng Eam%ua%auoo%m 107 sa1doyenis paees 1981e] (1
- 110Z/10/01 (8 swerdord 10 sEUNISS 918D [00UISITE (OU] UOISSIUULO)
Z107/05/90 Pue pryo reotdAl ur (/] a4 YINOA PUB TIPS JO UOISN[oUT Juaudoppas(] Py, Uidisamyinog)
- 110Z/10/01 (2 9Y) 131 SUOIBPUSTITION2I B 0] dNotd 10p]oTeeIs 2uaAue)) (g 2407 JOOYDS L23f¥ puv Pl
ZT0Z/0£/90 ‘swrergoid 10 . | =
- 110T/10/01 (9 SBUINSS 2180 [OOYOSIAYE PUE PIIYD TeardA) ur (/] Uil YInoA pue (3IM1SUr Yo0357Y| 3
2102/0£/90 USIPITYO JO UCISMIIUT 21} 0 SIS @ﬁauE 01 3urpuny 51E20[1V  ($ §201a455 UDWNET) sdiysuouvay 03y g,
- 110z/10/01 (S _ 's10119 23 ueyd . —
Z107/0€/60 swsAs/Burpring A11oeded/A0B00APER JO SSAUIATOSLIR SS388Y  (f ‘SoTfTIIR] 119y PUB (1(J/] Y ordoad 10 %
-110Z/10/01 (p faRueyd uosnOUL pue ‘Souspuadpur ‘Aransnpoid X
Z10T/05/60 mEBm%m /3utprmg A310edeo/AOBI0ADE 10] S21831BNS Palaolas 1e8re], (f - “UoIRIBAIUT S0URADPER JBY) Sa0usRIdl ™~
- 110z/10/01 (€ ‘aqyr s srdood 1oy sdiysuoners: pue sarorjod 70 juswdoraasp sy3 woddns 0y - W
Z102/06/60 _ ayes “Aijesy 20ueApE JB) sa010rid pue sarotjod jo juawdojosdp SUOTRZIURSI0 YOI 20URIRISSE TRATULDS} pue W
- T10Z/10/01 (7 Y} 191 SUOHEPUIWIN0I2] e 01 dnoid 1apioyayeis ausauo)) (7 UONRIMSUD “BUILIEL) PUl [[IM [0UN0D| S
110Z/1€/T1 ‘aQ/ Y opdoed 10y sdrysuoyeTal 91es ‘AYIRal] _ . S
- 110Z/10/01 (1 JO 1uetudojeASp 91) 0] SI9LUIEq AJTIULPI 0] BUTPUNY 9180y (] _ T =
WAL, SANIANYY uoneIuAI R dury _ san02[q0

“S3T[TEy 1Y) pue qqy7 yits ojdoad jo spaau
9133 03 puodsat o) mE&m% KI3AY[OP 9D1AIAS JO AR 33 2401l [[14s [IOUNOY) 93 JO $1X05J3 sBueypd swayss pue Juipymq Aoeded ‘Ared04py

SUHIAN §:7 AWEOMAH OL dSNO ;mﬁm,m WHLSAS TIV0D .

SOUITOWI ], PUB SAIATIOY ‘$2a1100(gQ) ‘S[20D)

_ ueld =3e1S Jes X 2AL] 9107 - 1107 AUDON
L1ies



SWp1/1¢/01 potepdn)

"97es puR SjqIXa] ‘eqeral

: 21qI85200% ‘@[qepioyle ame 1By suondo)

yonBIUAwaTdul uonenodsuen aary (I Wia 3[dos]

Aorjod 1B19DP2] pUE ‘97E]S [BOO] 2INSUD 0] Spiecq uone)rodsusy)
9102/0£/60 A9 (T feso] uo (1(yJ s ajdoad yo uonedionred sy) sjowolg (7 7
“ATUNINoD 9Ul Ul 9AT] 0] USIA 0T CJ(1/T Ui
o1doad 10f uonISURI [NISS200NS YL AINSU puw (] (q/] P gjdoad 0y o

SQUWIOY 218D J[NPE JO I00P 1U0L a1} 25072 03 Jundaniq, & dopasq (¢ (N SRy Gupqusicp) gzl

CUT ulim Y 2]d0a J 40f SIUOLT 2407 HRPY HLOLY

9T0Z/1€/2 S[ENPIAIPUL 10] SUIAT] AJTUNUIMIOD 03 SIDTLIEQ $§388B PUB AIIUAp] (4 SUOPISUDA] AD1]OJ PUD 2011004 m:.mmn.:mg

<107/ 176 (€ *AJTUMUWITIOD 2] UT 9WIOY 0] 2UI0Y 2180 J[NPE U :

S10Z/1€/8 woy SUrmonIsuB} ul (J(1/] UM s[enpiatpur (o) XIs 15827 18 1518sY (¢ UMO 10 IR

+107/1/6 (# "$3UINas AJUNUIIOD Ul S3UWOoY SSYIIER] 1191} 10 A3Y] JBU) SWOY B UL SUTAT]|
910Z/16/R 01 $3WOY 9182 JMPR WO UOTJISURI 119[] 21B]1[108] 0 $SUIOY 918 Furpnour ‘Ayrunwuod siy ut Juiay 0y 8§ |

-410Z/1/6 (% IMmpe Ut FutAl] (/] Yim sTenpiatpul o1 1roddns ‘Aoedoape aplaold (g suondo 10w aaey 03 (/] Y1 olcdoad a07 m..
S10Z/1€/8 . v ‘uondo (1) ueyJ 21215 saopoeid pue ss1otjod jo juswidoaasp Ay @
-p107/1/6 (2 PIEDIPAIA 2[QETIEAR AUR I0 “S30TAIIS POPUN-2ILIS ‘SIDIAIOS IDATRAL poddns 01 seoInosas apiacid ([ [I0UNOYD mﬂv
F10Z/1E/R paseq AIUnuue)) pue WO J0] 2[qI3I[9 3¢ AR OYAx BUI[OIR]) _ -
-¢1oe/16 (1 LJION UT SaUI0Y SIe0 1[Pe UL JulAf (/] Y2 S[ERPIAIPUL 278007 (] €7 H

: N (~ouy ‘oimizisuy]

Aopooapy oy 1) Suppudd1jog tl S4ou1dd ]|

saTyTwIRy 10y pue /] yils ardoad xoy

UOTSN{OUT pPUE ‘@ouspuadapul ‘ranonpod

‘aonyexdoiur woddns ey seoyoeld|

pue so1]od 10218 0] $91800APR-]2S]
pue sjusred 107 20UBISISSE [ROIUYOS] PRl QY
UOTIEI[NSUO0D “FUIUuTel) PUnNJ [[Ta [1URO qw
9107/0£/80 o | m
~1107/10/01 (1 wrerdoud 5 Bunjetdoo wt s1oue 10§ 3urpuny a1800(y (] Y =

SOU[OWIL ], PUE SONIANDY ‘S2AT102[q() ‘sTROD)

_ Ue[d 91815 Ies A °ATL 9107 - 10T AUDON
L1309



SWH1/1€/01 parepdny

CI0T/1E/S “SUIdPaUI [RIUaWdo]2A8p PR Ul BUTUTEY 2T} JO SATIO|JS]
-zroze (S ST 1e13 sjusned 0} 2180 SJRASUOWIAD [[1M SUTUTRI} Ul s1U2pIsyy (S (431ua") UOLLORPY YL
2107/15/S Apnis DALY UIDIUROPN) BUIDIPaJ FoIUawdo}aa5(]
- 21071 (b a3 ut aedionaed {[im oym saomorad U3 UMM surtaisAyd Ajnuepr (p Ul aavuy Emmxoﬂhzw puonppl
C1oT/ /e TWNOOTLIMD _ _ A
- 72107 (€ : oy} 1o1id o1 59115 FuTaIe)] ASUIPISIT QUISIPI AJTWe,] 2Ino3S (¢ "SIITAISS 218D [I[RAY PIZI[e1o2ds R
1102/1¢/21 ‘dnoad Lxostape ue dopasg (g pue Areurnid papaau Jo a8uel :.& ﬂ&
~1107/1/1 (2 QUITPAW [RIU2UWdO]2AIP ) 0] $S2008 2ABY (1M (J(J/] Uim o1doay| ﬂrc,.,
110Z/1€/21 }NPE UI UOIIEINP3 [BIIPSW 2jenpreid-isod pue ‘edipet _ - =
-tioz/1/1 (1 ‘Teorpawt-2xd ut FUiUren) 10) WNIALUND B 10T JUSIUOD 9102 AJnuap] (] 9'7 N
: 'SIUDISLY SWOY UI[Bal/[B0IPSLl PIOURUS JJEN[BAS PUB 15311011 (/
oM
0107/1¢/8 JUSWISSISSE SSAUIPBSI I ‘218D JO [apowt JN 2jqruonae dopoaa (9
$107/1/9 (L _ : ‘sjuawaIinbol
10T/ 1E/8 reuonjeonpe pue oddns aonoeld paouryus ‘@snradxo [ruoissayoid
-$10Z/1/€ (9 1STIQOT 0} 9INQLIU0D 18} $21397enS [R1008 J0 Juswdoieasp o o}
910Z/1€/8 K1esso0ou satous)aduios SUWICH YI[BaH PUB [EDIPJA (T(/T AJuapT (¢
-+10Z/1/€ (¢ : '9BURYD WISAS 2[qRuIRISnS
v10Z/1€/€ pue soueinsse Aienb Sunoword ur sinousidanua Lotjod (VA puv DN 0 JD7 Sioes 4010} (ICl/]
-p10Z/1/21 (& woddns 0} WNHIOSUO)) 1EPIACIZ-OTUSPROY -AJIINTUIO)) YST[qrIST (4 ynm 27dos g A0f dUOFT Yiwery 109103t
S10Z/1€/8 ‘BIEP JUBAS[SI 121 o5eq 28papmoty o) 2aoxdwt 01 suondo _ m,
-$102/1/6 (€ : ONAJEUR PUE 2[GR[(BAR BIED 2WION0 PUR 1502 ‘ssa001d Ayriuapr (g "S33TALES 2IED YIBaY pazi[eroads| wf.
S10Z/16/8 "SRUIOOING PUB 51502 “UONEZI[N pue L1ewrrd papoesu Jo a8uel [ny|  ©
~5107/1/6 (2 ‘spaau ‘vorjeindod o1 SuipurisIopun Uo 9seq 23PI MO 3Y] 01 §82008 SARY ([ (I(I/T Yl 2[doa ] %,
PI0Z/TE/8 211 aa01dwil 03 sa7oId IPwWnNSUos ‘pautiojur-elep ¢ doeasy (7 _ =
~groe/te (1 ‘suotsses Furrayjed-uoneuLojul /-g Ul s1apjoyavels a8edug (1 : g7l o
L I

SQUI[RWILT, PUB $2NIAI0Y ‘SaAn02(q() ‘steon)

_ Ue]d @1e1§ 1es L 9AL{ 9[0T - 1107 UUDON
L1304 _



Sur ¢1/1¢/07 perepdpy

AT Y
a1doad 10 UCIPUIULISIAP-J[8S PUR UOISN[OUY

LT

9107/16/8 ‘woneIZNul ‘souspusdapur ‘Aanonpoid
—-9107/1/5 (¥ "SUOTIUIAIDNUL oFURYD WB]SAS/KOBOOADE ‘uoreIgolul aourApe 1e; ‘drysueprens
9107/ 15/8 Hom SO1821RNS PIJOL]as 1081e] pue sSupull Aol (p 01 soaneIISlfE pue drysuerpIens o] aAllL[ol
—$102/1/6 (€ "$110J72 SBURYD SUIA]SAS/ADE00ADER ‘saonou1d pue sawiod Jo Justudoraasp
PIO0Z/1S/ JO SSOUIANDALID Uy} 2OUBYUS O] 20URISISSE [eOTU0o) apraoid (g oy peddns 0] SOURISISSE [2OTULD2] PUE
—-y1o/1/L (2 (S)enuos ol 1sjus pue Suipung Jo (s)iuerdros1 30s1eg (7 UoRINSUeS ‘Furures] puny [jIm [IoUnc’)
P10T/1E/E "(IC/1 Y STEnplatput 103 dysuerprend o) soareniaje
-~ $10Z/1/1 (I pue drysuerprend Jurssaippe uonesiddy 10y jsenbayy dofessq (1 (€102/11 PopPY) 8'7
) (sa010042
- Sayipgosicy mcw:mEa«ommme\o £40308.41(],
2101 [0 UOIDIDOSSY JDUONIDA]) m&%ﬁi
1B IBDIUT L2P]OYBYDIS WAOLBY PIdIp o]
"SOT[ITE] I191) PUE
1a/1 Wi ardosd Jo spoat ot} 0 puodsal
r10C/1£/80 0} SWNSAS KI2ATIP 2014108 JO K1[1qR U
-€10Z/1/11 (£ ‘suo1ssnostp dnold uo paseq staded 911mya 2reunussIp pue aredsyd (g aaoxdwr Yoty sweigold si1 103 [oesnmno
v 107/0£/90 ‘SNIeI/SEuUnas Japjoyayes x1s o1 dn aeioey (7 PUB ‘£0BOOADE ‘AJI[IQBIUNODDR 2IMSU2 1B
—¢10z/1/11 (2 "2181S 913 JO A118XaAIp oruyye puw orydeiBosi a1 Jo sanoofiar s90.mosay/durpung spraoid [ [rounc))
£102/1¢/01 ST PUE 3SBISTP SATIOIPPE PUR SIUITIGRSIP [BIUaudoyaAap “UYieay
- €107/1/6 (% [BIIS U1 AJIQESTP-SS0I0 8118y} dnoid wpioyasels e dopaaaq (|
© C10Z/1€/S ‘weideld a1 JO JUSWSSISSE
-z1ow 1/l (L - J[5S pue uonenieas ue 9j2[dwed 0} sjueplsar pur fjnoeg {7
c10Z/1¢8/S ‘§IIUSISIUOD
-210Z2/1/9 {9 ~ jeuorssojord Je poiuassId I SSWOOINC PUR WNnoLLN) (9

L1308

SSUI[RUIL], PUB SSTIIATIOY ‘S2ATI02[q() ‘s]e0D).
Ue[d 91BIS Fea X 9ALI 910T - 1107 ATDON

£10Z/91/6 paVIS




SW 4 1/1¢/01 pavepdpy

"G/ Wis suossad I0] $19]seSIp 10
SUOTIENOBAL SULINP UOTIELIOASURI) JO SPOI[ISWW ‘91818 U3 InoyInoay]
‘faaIns ‘uononisuj 21qng Jo 1weunteda(] DN pue uonelodsuel)
Jo 1usunaeds(] DN i TOIBIOQR]]00 Ul - Uoneodsuel] (9
QY] Yia S[ENPIATPUL 10]
ue(d ssouparedaid foueliswe ue Jo UoRaIS 2yl FuljqeUD ‘9FURyD
910Z/0€/6 £o110d 2oUONIUT O PIEPUE)S 9PIMOTE]S B USI[QRISS - uotsiazadng (¢ (Gafos 2ijqnd jo wauiranday DN
-¢107/1/6 (9 -asuodsar 1938BSIp tza0gay pup ssaupaandedd Louadiauly)
9107/0€/6 A17e0 U0 Pajeonps 2q ued (J(/1 s suosiad yorga Ut sweidord _ .
-c10Z/1/6 (¢ mmu:wmémua Aauadiowe Aynuspl - aouspusdapu] [eucnoung (v " SURISAS
910Z/0€/6 ‘Jusurafeurlr 19)sESIP pUR ururen pue sampadord pajeel pue ‘osuodsal
-€107/1/6 (v nmouﬁﬁmmﬂm KowdFrows Jo wonelodioour 21t $$0SSe ~ [BOIPAIN (¢  KousSrewe ‘woneredaid 1a1sesip 10]| e,
9107/05/6 ‘AT Qi suostad Anoedeo sprng eyl pue (/] i suostad] g
-€107/1/6 (€ £q AT2411001]0 PasT pUEB PoIEOTUNWUUIOD A[TPEAI 3G UED SPOYIST Pue | 30 sarsnpowr st yerpy weidord sssupaledaid m
9107/0%/6 uonewrojur yo 3d1e021 2INSSE 01 SPUAI) PUE S]00] UOTIRIIUNIUUIOD Kouodiowrs ue wejwIBW pue JnQwedw)  ¥©
-c10z/1/6 (Z ssoupsredard Louadrotus juorng ssesse - uonBoIUINUNUC) (7 01 $o01n0sal/upumy ap1acid ([ [ToUno) nnw/
PLOT/0E/6 | "/] Wi suostad S
-£107/1/6 (1 0) predar [)lm asIApe 0] pIeog LIOSIAPY [BOTUL9R], € eueAuo)) (1 @IOT/IT PPPVY 01 =
(armsuy A1111QuSI(7 PPUCHDA])
A0S [IUpULY 08 pivmdn
C91/0€/6 _ ‘Buiprmg Anoedes LHunuruos
—$107/1/1 (b s1qruUTIRISNS 10] S91F21RIS Pojoalas 10de) pue sFuipury spednuuoly (4 SIS Buping| oy
91/0¢/6 'spoye Suiprma Aroedes Ao 19sse pue Aovral] [eroueuly Suldo[osdp AQ m
—$10Z/1/1 (€ JO SS2UIATIOVID Y} IDUBYUD 0} SDUEISISSE {BONYIDN apIa0l (¢ ADUB101IINS-I[0S OTUIOUODS DUBAPE 01 (T(1/]] mw
91/0%/6 - (shoenuos oqur 19jus pue Surpuny Jo (shusidiosr 10s1eg (7 U o1doad oy sonunjzoddo aiowoad) M
-¥107/1/1 (T A/ Wis STenpiatpur J0J uoyelsassiad pur wuamdorossp - 0} saoinosay/Supuny apiacid [l (oo =
S1/0€/6 19558/ADBI3)T] [RIOUBLI] 0] PI)R[RX S1JOUSQ PUB SIdLLR] Aotjod &
—v1oz/1/1 (O JO JU2WISSISSE 21 U 381888 0] uonworddyy 107 3senbayy doteas (1 | (cT0Z/IT P2rpY) 67 N

SQUIOWI ], PUB $ANIANDY ‘soATIoalq() ‘sTeoD)

Ue[d 21el§ 1B X AL 910C - 1107 AUDON
L1306



SW £ 1/1€/01 patepdp)

(sa10000pY Aj1q0sI(T fo
BOUDITY DN JHaBY [D2S1] YA0MION YTV

HAOMIAAT mv .
(yQav) s21nj1qusi(] yim suvdtiousy ON| R
"20UBIWIRI JO 5
9107 . $S9] 10 SABD ¢ T UIYIIM IoMIBN VIV DN 22 WOL UCTIBJUSWNIop “SOUTUNIIWIOD [820] JI21]) qma ]
10€16 -210Z/ 1L (b yarew ﬁui -UT pue $3$9nDoal JUWISSMqUITRI §2553001d ( ur (Vv 10V SOIUIQESI(T UM SUBOLIOUITY| Uy
o107 _ ‘sdnoid ) YIm souei[dwod Arejun[oa ejowod 8
106/6 21071/ (€ . sjo01sseI3 ‘mau 7 101 Burutel} y(Iy pue aﬁmhovmvﬂ onpuon) (g BT} SAATIETIIUT JONPUOD O SAINIQRSIP m.
9107/05/6 ‘strerd 1193 INo Axreo o} sdnoid um s[doad Aq pey sdnoid moddns|
C-z10w/iL (2 [E20] 0} chﬁb pue SouRISISSE [ROTUID3) ‘dn-moTj0] optacig (7 - | o) seoinosaz/Burpuny apraoxd ([ [oumoy) M
9107 . sure[d sAnRHIUL A TUNWUIoD . . N
j0£/6 -210z/1/L (1 | vav dojeasp oy senrqestp s o(doad jo sdnoid yum ynsuo)y (1 g S
| | qaqywmadosq

JSUIDEY 80UB]01 INSPULO(T PUD 2IUB]0LA
jonxa$ Suissappy [ 1anoag puv (2fog

(/T Wi STUNOTA JO SPsU ol 1a9u
07 5]00} 913 WM IIBIs 110ddns 20uajola
ueld yiosm _ JnsauIop pue sreuoissajold moddns

£102/1/21 pue 33218 1roddns joe11p 10] winotumo Jururen ‘peseq-aonoeld 1seq
~—¢10z/1/6 (1| 30 wewdorsasp auy proddns 03 90US[01A O1ISSWOP U0 VLY ¥ses[dy (]

o tn
paaocxdde s,001me13 01 SUIPIOSOR SATIRBNIUL JO T84 1511 sjnoaxy (g 10211p dmbs o3 pure wiey pue 08139y W

6107/05/6 _ : ooueId 199198 {7z | . ‘osnqe oIy oyes Fureq UT U] ISISSE O wf,
-p10z/1/1 (g (/T qiim STTOTA JO SPaaul 1] J3aul pue suoyys uonusaaid. - |uoneuIoTUT YiIm (1, i o1doad apracd M
€107/11 (Z aao1dwr 03 $[[s dojeAep 0] JIels ssuodsal oU[OTA 2STWOP 0] $20IN0831/FUIPLMY 2pTA0Id [ [10UMOD)| M,

R

B (Eroz/1T) voppy 1Y

SOUI[STUL], PUB SINTATDY ‘S9AT}0a[q() ‘s[eoD)

Ueld 21el§ o A 9al 9107 - 1107 AdODN
L13001



sW H1/1¢/01 parepdn)

9107/05/60

(uonmidaguy
- €102/10/L0 (L OANENIUT SO0 JO SSOUSALIORLD $538SY A0y 40f 2INIISUT) 2IUD]ISISSY|
910Z/10/01 ‘Furaren paaoidde ue se opImalels §(ID) SuldueApe I0] $91397ENns oy 3] 1i0ddng 108417 Jo 2827100
= 110z/10/01 (9 Burpuny Ayuuept pue Suruten pasoidde-oyels B oq 0} S 107 91EI0APY (9 .
910Z/10/01 SIS 107 syred resres Furourape ‘WnMILING S {2Ur Y2DUOW)
-110Z/10/01 (s 1o11d 3521 01 treysAs oFo[[os Arununuoos o) siroddns Aressaosu apracid (¢ as.no7y el 1ioddng 100.40(7 {0 2827100
T10Z/16/Z1 ‘uorydope aprmoyels ajowold 01 9omoeId PISBQ-SOUSPIAD _
- 110z/10/01 (B UR SB 2ARIOQR][0)) HuatwaA0Idu] 9011981 91vls 0} SO0 1uesatd (% A/ g 27doad -
Z102/05/60 [V SQD) $9118 (1D 03 UOHBINSUOD ﬁogazm oM. SIZN0M J10ddns 302.11p 107 S
-110Z/10/01 (¢ pue 30UBISISSE [BOTUY09] poledie) opracid o) Futpuny ajeooly (¢ B[NOLLIND P3$Eq-A0Uadiliod pue -20uapiag X
9107Z/10/01 ‘Lousrayyo2 Jopowt saodwur 01 Juswdo|aaop Jowres| ‘pajEpIeA SWIZI[TIN SISWIBS] 91} “Taquunty ,%
- 1102710701 (7 PUEB WN{NIILIND (21 S3}IS { UL YOIB3SaI JoNpued o] Supuny aeso|ly (7 Jueumd o1y puekesq ‘puedxs i [oUN0)
910Z/10/01 {§91IS SIOW IO {7 18B2] 1B 01 3507 1021 (J/{SD) Hoddng W
- 110%7/10/01 (1 19311(T JO omo:oo oY1 30 voneiuawsidu purdxa o) Furpung s1e00)y (1 NI
o aurpum, ﬁ SOPIANOY uoyeNRA A _ _mmbﬁu_.o_._..nee ;

‘SAI[ITEY IPY) pae /1 Yiia sjdoad

SaAIS JET 3IA0P[A0M 3] JO S[[S pue 2Fpa[sowny oY) saoxduur [[Iam [DUN0)) Y] JO s}10y3 8uryd swayshs pue Jurppmng Aedes ‘Kywdoapy
STYNOISSAIOYL/JIHSTAAVAT -I2AOINI0A-STIOLdNS € TVOD

L1.30 11

SQUITALUL], PUB SIIANDY ‘§3A1)03(qQ) "mﬂ_mow
ue[d =23.1§ 1B A @Al OT0C - 110C GUDON



L130Z1

SQUIRWIL], PUR SINIANDY ‘s9A1192(q() STRO0)
UB[d @7€1§ e A 2AL{ 9107 - 1107 AUDIN

SW $1/1¢/01 parepdp)
WAL 103 sa11s 1oid HN 1oy (7 A/ s ordoad
9102/0¢/60 uonEu JO spsadu Y] 1eou 0) $391A198 Lj1enb apracd|
- 1107/10/01 (€ sy} pue DN ur sueroisAyd Jo Sururen o oy sumwipsu jeyustudorzasp 01 AN{IQR ITaY) SOSBSIOUT 1By STeu0issajod|
9102/0£/60 1NpPE SUIPPSqUIL JO 180T 3Y) 20UBAPE 0} SIoulred 0182)e1s 19Y)0 pue 15110 Jo Buiuten puny [[im [IOUROD)| ky
- 1toz/10/01- (2 STIQRST( UC SIayue)) AJSISATU] JO "D0SSY U} {WNILIOSUCD) UoHeonpy &
9102/0£/60 SUIDIPSIA ATIWIE,] 2U) TUOHEPUNO,] MRJA-[eAy ) pue Ansnus( pue m
1107716701 (1 SUISTPAIA] [BIUSUWIAC{342(] JO AWSPEDY UvILSWY 2L Y1IM 21eI0qR[I0) (] RIS
‘dA/T 30 PIRY 2U3 UL Siapes]
Jo yuswdorpasp oy 210tword 01 Fumunuos 10f serdoiens doeasq (g
"TIOUNOY) 0] SUCHIEPUSWIIIO0sI Jusard (¢
"DATIRTITUL JO $$2UATIDNFR SSassY (g (Sa11111q0SI(T [PIUPUAOIEAD(T Ul WNIFLOSUOT)

(11 sse) ‘sispea mmobm Juueapy) (/] 30 PIRY oy} ur speuoisseyord diySappaT JOUOTIUN) IT pup [ SSU10)
9107/0€/60 £q (< SN S1EONPS pUB WLIojul 0} paudisap ‘Furute} reef-2U0 B 0] WWNNOLLIND 1521 P18l | SPUINIQUSIT [0IUaud0]243¢T
910Z/1E/S0 Aq (¥ (J (1 Ut siepes] Suong FUDUBADY AJIpPOW 0 soUI[IqesT(] [Bluawdo@aa(] 2Y1 Ul §49ppaT BUO4S mﬁuzu,ﬁx
S102/0€/60 £q - (€ Ut wmiposuoy) drysropes] JeuonEN oY) 03 Surpuny 31eooly (7

9107/0€/60 _ (].ssB1D) s1opee] Suong SurdueApy) "(I(1/1 30 Pl o) ‘steuolssoreId (/1 ©
-zio0z/10/01 (2 UT SfRUCISSaJo1d DN 91EONPSa PUB WOIUL 03 WN{NOLLIND IBIA-20IU) ‘(1 107 Bururen) drysIopes] pury ([ [19UMOD) qm
T10Z/1€/T1 Ut $19pes ] Suong SUIdURARY AJIPOLU 0] SONTIGRSI(] [BIUaIdO]2A(] q . m.
~11o0z/10/01 (1 ul wmiiosuoy) drysiepes ] [ruoleN o) 01 Jutpuny 918201y (] £ ¢l =3
9102/1¢/8
~910z/1/s (¥ edueyd
0107/1¢€/8 w0)s£S/A0BO0ADR 10] $91891R1)S PO1II[9s 1981R] pue sFurpur] sjednuwcld (v ‘a1 yis 91doad proddng
- £107/1/L (€ : "$1101ye 98uRyD SWISISAS/A0B0ADE Ol $IPIND) ANUNUIWIOY) PUR SIOJRUIPIOO))
FI0T/0E/ JO SSAULATIOR]IS U] SDULBYUS 0} SOUBISISSE [e2TUYD3] oPIaCYd (f 3180 -10] uturer) paseq-£oupadwod
~y107/1/v (2 “(syorniuod ojur 191ud pue Fuipuny Jo (s)usidosr 109195 (7 s1owroxd 01 se1831e1S PUNY [[14 TIOUNOD)
P10Z/1E/E "Ad/T Y3 STERDIAIPUL 107 sopInly
- v10z/1/1 (O AymunuraroyuonjeurpIoo) are)) 103 (s)uoneorddy 107 1senbay dojeas (1

[43




SW $1/15/01 parepdn

RES
SYADUYOUBG) SJoU0ISSaf04 T Jioddng 100.41¢7|
40f 2ouv1 Y 1PUONDN 3] [0 42;dPYD IN

i

‘papoddus Apuspuadspur Suraq o1 pantoddns QT Uitea Mm
0107/05/71 éﬁm Fureq woy 121deyd JSOVN ON SU3 Suruonisues] ut 18155y (§ speaptatput Funioddns so103310m s9018Ias| 2
—9107/1/1 (€ "SIOQUIAW ()] PUB ‘SME[AQ “S1010211D uewny jusyadwos Ay e Jo juawdoisasp M
S10Z/05/21 Jo preoq e yiim 91deyo JSOVN ON € I0T stues ( €)(2) 105 ustgesa (g a1 s10woad pue speuorsssyord poddns| T
-s10z/1/1 (2 BUITOIED) YWON Ul Ialdeyd JSVN B JO Sistaq aU) 1N0ge 10211P JO SNILIS 31} 2OUBYUS [T [IOUNOD) M
y102/0€/21 orqnd [ereusd pue ov10pI0M Joddns 1091Tp 93 21BONPD O] SOUAIITUOD _ . _ X
—p10z/1/€ (1 OPIM-2]BIS SUO PUR SWINIO] [RUOIFSI 4 UBY) SSI] OU QUDAUQD puR Ueld (] 9°¢] X
eyt
910T/06/6 ‘Burp(ing £joeded AQUNuUIUos [lm sTenpiatpur o] Juawiorduwe Jo eare
—+10z/1/1 (v sjquurEISns 107 sa18a1ens pajooras 1afie pue sSurpul swednwolrg (y 93 UT $901A125 paacxdulr 2piaoid o1 wayy
910Z/0¢/6 "s110335 Surp[ing &11oedes Aununuos ut speuolssajord justdordus AOT[B [[14 TBYL SIN[BA DPUB ‘S{[D]S 2Fpa[mouy]
—+v107/1/1 (¢ 10 SSIUIATIOZLIS O} 2OUBIUS O] 2OUB]SISSE [EDTUO) 2pIaci (€ ‘oddns 2yl 24®Y (14 STRUOISS2]01d
9107/0£/6 ‘(spoenuos ojur @ius pie Surpuny Jo (Shudidioar 123198 (7 jmowrAo[dws jeyg 05 $90InosA[uIpuny
—y107/1/1 (@ "/ Uy sTenpratput oy spoddns opiaoid 0} sayarerdde 2101dxa [Im [roUNO)),
810Z/05/6 wswkordure 0] Paye[al s)yaUaq pur SIoTLIeq £01[0d JO JUSWSSIssE :

—+10zZ/1/1 €1 51 ur 3s1sse 03 dnoad wapjoyaseys Joy uoneorddy 107 1ssnbayy dopaasqg (| (E€T07/11 PAPPV) §°¢

'sdals xou 1opISu0s 0] santuwoes 3uies)s M Junssut 150y (¥ :
"$TRIS 120 - aupoipapy
O] Wmnotuno sy} Jo uonensuouap jond puedxe o) swowred oidoens piuawudojssa( NPY 1O WINILLND)
910Z/0€/60 1910 PUB ‘(JNAVY Ul ‘seanjeniur ares yipeey Arewid Funonpuoo
- 1107/10/01 (b I8 RN SIMNTIRST(Y [BIUoUIdO]aAd(] U0 S[IOUNC)) A0 YiTm 33RI0GR{[0]) (¢

SOUI[QWIL], PUE SOIAIIOY ‘S2A1102(q() ‘sTeOD)

Ueld 91815 1894 9AI{ 9107 - 1107 AUIDON
L1330 €1



SW HT/1¢/01 perepdn)

S10Z/0£/60

- 1107/10/01 (8

110Z/08/11 49 (¥
€107/08/60
-Z10z/10/90 (€
Z10Z/0€/50

- 110z/10/01 (T
910Z/0£/60

- 11oz/ro/01 (1.

L1FOvl

SuRemLy,

ONVSV
o woddns 01 s(qerear juswdinbs pue ‘sorjddns ‘eoeds 821770 eIy (G

"ONVYSY JO souswiofred
s qoﬂwoﬂmﬁm mEEmmE QEmBDEmE pue DIBOG DNVSY Aoang  (p
‘drysiapes] 1800]
pUE 21838 .Swaobw g 70 uawdoaAdp sui woddns o1 Furpung aresoy (¢
‘(ONVSVY)
SN IO S21B00APY J1o§ JO UCHRIDOSSY Y} 10] SITONNSBIIUT [BI0]
ﬁﬁd a1e3s 198ucnys e Jo juewdorsaap o) woddns o) Surpuny sreoo(y (T
'SHOJJS AOBIOAPR-I[3S ap1male)s oddng (]

’

ONVSY 428u0.45 v Suppng 17 [/0£/6 papuy

P03 m« $30104 AN0) m:&cﬁﬂ 7 N\QM\M papus

(DISH)|

(ONVSY) ON|
Jo sewooapy-{128 fo uo1DIN0SSY) DNVSY]
01 140dANS 24MIINASOIUT 7 T/0€/9 PBPUH| -

"SIYI0 0} SuTUIRIY

drysiepea] sp1acid 0 (/] Yitm ardosd]
10y senmunoddo apraocad fjis [1ounod)

[ %

~ sanIANaY nonejuswafdy

aalac

L

‘rgagod %uamo%m.hum o@__iﬁﬁm B )T uaa)s frm :unsoo
SNOILVZINVOYO0 ADVOOAQY A13S ONINFHLINTALS/LI0IdNS i TVOD

SOUT]OWIL ], PUB SS1ITATIOY mmoﬁaom‘ﬂo ‘sTROD)
el 21BlS Jea § SALT 9107 - 1107 ddDDN



sw $1/1¢/01 parepdn

‘2BUBYD WISAS/ADEIOADE _. (SoNnUUST Ul 15414 Jdoddng Sutpqig|
10} $21321B0S p212219s 1e8Ie) pue sFurpuwyy eredmweld (4 o A
o _ "S1I01J9 98UBYD SWRISAS/KOBD0ADR - 197STS 10 10U30iq B &
9107/6 — $102/6 (¥ © JO SSDUDATIOSJID ) SOUBYUD 0} SOUEISISSE [€01UY02} 9p1acid (g 10y syr0ddns feINREU pUR [BULIOT SuIptacad W
S10T/8 — #1076 (¢ (8 )19B1U00(8 1081 U00(S)10BIU0D Ut (I YA STENpIAIpUL JO SBUIQIS 15188
y1oe/8 —viowe (T ojuT 19jud puk Futpuny Jo (s)uadroar 109198 (7 0} $90IN0S2I/FUIpUN 2PTACId {[Ias [TOUNOY) W
y10Z/8 felen it S
~¢10Z/11 (1 [srenprarpui yo sgurqis Surzoddns 1oy uoneonddy 1oy 1senboyy dopeasq (1 (€10Z/11 PAPPY) ¥y | N
“Poloyed NIBQPa’] U0 PIseq A0B00APR-J[OS 9pImalels toddns (30up1]1y 204082y AUNUWO)))
1829 U2 (JAOON JYi M0Y I0) SUoTBpustuos2al Jo 195 ¢ doassg (v | 2AIPIIU] LOPDSSDQUY (IDI0APY|
v102/1£/8 TouNo) 01 STUIPUL ITWqNS pue 2831 _ _
—v10Z/1/7 (¥ Suraanyoe 03 senyyuniroddo pue siallieq pue s1eod X2yl SUIIISIep 0) "S[PAR] .,M;u
F10Z/15/€ DN $$019€ SANOIZ A2B20ADER-J[2S AJAINS [[IM SIOPESSEQUUY A0B20ADPY (¢ 91838 pue ‘TeUOIBal ‘[BI0] AU} 1B SOJR00APE &
- €107/1/11 (¢ _ FANUNTITIOD J9ATIOYIS 3G 0} (T(1/] N 2jdoad woddns M
C10Z/1E/01 (/] 9U1 Suoure UIoIy SIOpeSSequIy £A9B00ADY ¢ Ulel) pue mioey (7 0} 189 A0 2UTUIISISP 0} DN UL A0BI0ADE] &
—g10z/1/6 o83yl ~3[°8 91 JO 91BWI[2 J1) $SOSSE [[IM [TOUNOT) _M
Y10Z/1E/% Buiasmyor 0y sanjrunioddo pue sietireq pue sdnoid £oed0ape-[3s : _ _ 2
- £107/1/6 (1 JE00] JO ‘s7e0S oY) JO JUSUISSessE apIm-o1e)s  Jioddns o) spung ssearey (T ~ (€I0T/TY PIPPV) €' S
©uonIeo? AIqesp :
_ -$5010 B USIZUSNS PUB PIING O] SJI0JJS JO SSOUIATIOAIR 55958y (/)
- 910Z/0€/60 49 (L | 'sananoe Juauordu (g
C0YI0/L04q (5 | | 1ORIUOD oI Ioquy (§
£102/10/L0 A4q (S querdioal puny 19973 ( ‘souruniroddo FuTuten) pue SUORITeoD
L€107/0€/50 L9 (¥ UONI[BOY A[IGBSIP-8S0ID B UAIPEUans pue pring 01 Swpuny ayeooy (g drgsiopes] ‘os1oA1p AffRImmo ‘AIqesTP
£107°827/20 49 (¢ | UONIERoD -ssoxo ur eyedioned o1 /L Y apdoad
c10z/0e/9049 (7 | ANIQUSTP-SS010 ® USSUSIIS PUB PIING O] SLOIFS I0] UONEpUNo) 10y senunyroddo apracad [ [1ouno))
- 910T/0€/6 © S YIOMION UOHOY ANIQesI(T DN QU JO ANTIqRIA 31} SS9S8Y (T
- €102/10/90 (1 “TOTI[RO ANIGeSIP-sso10 © 3O Juswdoyaasp oy woddng (1 Ay

SOUITSIL], PUB SOTIATIOY ‘50A103[q() ‘STROD

Ue[d 21e1§ Ted X 9411 9107 - 1107 AADON
L1306



sw $1/1¢/01 perepdn)

(passappous))
uonpnnas 100du] (F107/0€/9
9107/0€/60 surer8o1g e[ 21R1S Pa109es Jo 1ordill $S955€ 01 UOTIEN[EAD 1onpue) (4 papur) §Sa00NS OF 2IN0Y UM SDUDIN|
- 110Z/10/01 (v ‘[e0d sty 1epun swreidord Yo ANJIQRIUNCIDE ULINSUD _ w3044 ‘tusrudojaaa(] unig 20is|
@_Hom J0€/60 29 SUNOITHOW JO SUBIUI © B {2POU ,S$920NG 0} SInoyy,, oyl wswerdwy (¢ _
- 110Z/10/01 (€ {feod s 1opun sureidoxd oy ‘swerdoid §11 103 yoronnO )
9107/05/60 ,ﬁzﬁﬁﬁzooow SMSUD 0) '[d 1S o) Jo Suuoyuow pue juswdoeasp 21| pue ‘£oBO0ADE ‘AJ[IEIUNOI0E SIMSU3| O
- 110Z/10/01 (T / ﬁvﬁoo%@ SAIATIOR JUsLIRBeURiA WiRISO1 ] 190PUCDH puE sjeuipioco) {7 Yey1 $200m0es3)/urpuny opraoxd Jra [1I0UNoD) DM
Q10Z/08/60 ‘swergord | 8O0 10§ AN[IGRIUNCOIE SINSUS 0] UR[J RIS ’ m.
o~ :8:93 (1 | QQOON9Y Jo Sunojuon pue anmo@f% oY) 103 Surputy 91eo0ly (I, _ 1's o
N - .JEA—QEA—H_ N ' wumu;ﬁb& loﬁwﬁﬂmam‘\.ﬂam . ———— — r.\u?,muuwhw_.@ :

LY 3097

— — Al )

mno._.uﬁomoawunmuﬂmm< b:m:@ [uno) :g QQOO

SQUITOWIL] PUB S3NTALDY ‘$aAN0a[q() ‘STe0D)
UB[ 9181 Tea X @Al §T0T - 1107 ddDON



SWHT/T€/01 Perepd

(s14015 10043100 JXON - $ [0Z/TO/ D)
(40120431 0])
dwia ] SuonLIURIMOD - $T0Z/T0/T PaIivIS)|
9107/08/60 _ :
- Tezoor (o '2ATBIIUL 87} 10] PAIINDIY S}IOJI 1USUNINIOAL/SUNIBW AU (drno4n) 20011041 24 - £102/1€/21 PoPUT)
910Z/05/60 U] 151SSB pue JueId o) JO Sea1102[qo oyl sjowoid o1 saquels ylim o (p BANDIIU] SHOLDIMUNUUOT) (JDION
- 110z/10/01 (¢ _ ‘sweidoid | . _
910T/0€/60 | sy pue [1oUNO) S} J0 oW ) ISYUN] O] Suolle[al Blpaw usyiduang (g 'SIATETITNL S) JO ssouUdIeme sajouroxd) Q|
- 11o0z/10/01 (2 : ‘S[BLIDIBLI UO[EDTUNUILLIOD 2]qISsadd. 918210 {7 TR} $201N0s2/8uIpuny op1a0id (14 [1OUNOD) &
9107/05/60 “SOATTRTHUL JOJ U2B2IIN0 PUB BUnRIMIRL =.
- TE0¢/10/0T (1 ap1acid 0] SATETIU] SUOHEOTUNWIIO,) WOIJ FUIPUN 91220y (1 _ £'5 R
_ aaypiuy dorod 2119nd GADON|
"SUOTIBIS(I[aD
: £orjod otqnd ur AfjrgSuruesw Sunedronted,
_ SeT[ILURY PUe ([(J/] [Has STenprarpur ajomoid o
: _ © | TR S20I0sL/BUlpuUny 9pIacId [{1As [OUNOD)| OM
.910Z/0€/60 9BUBLD SWIBISAS 2[QRUIBISNS 10] A0BD0ADE S, (JADON . 2.
- 110Z/10/01 (1 a3 aoueyue 0] 3sAeur Aorjod v wory esurlsisse 10 Burpuny sEsoly (] s &
SIUI[SWI], PUB SONIATIOY ‘$9AN03[qQ0) ‘s[eon)
: URld 933§ Jes A oAl 9107 - 1107 dADON
L1IOLT



SUl $1/1¢/01 parepdn

910T/0£/60 PADYIU] SUIPUN,T 22UB49JU0D)
- 1107/10/01 (¥ 10108100 WoIl 1oda1 SUTpuny S0UIaJuod 21n0ag (¢ _
9107/0£/60 FOBLUOD uel IS AJOON]
- 110Z/10/01 (€ ojur 199u2 pue dofeasp ‘eacidde sopiunuron aannoexy Sumoro] (¢ ayy Ul :ngoE 103 peuueld 10 ut sordoy
3107Z/0¢/60 UOTIEISPISUOO FUIPUNT PUB MITASI JOT S@NTUIUIN) 2ATINASYE 1IN0 U0 $POUDIDJUCS [2UOHBU IO 2181, WI 0T 18 &
- 110Z/10/01 (7. - 01 opraoxd uay ‘sysenbor woneoidde Furpuny 2oUIaJI00 §52201 (7 wosard o) sisyeads padxe JueIuos srosuodg DM
910¢/08/60 INRISARU (JADON _ _ R
- 110Z/10/01 (1 Ul PUE 2}1Sq9a U0 DATIETIIUT FUpUN g 20Ua12Juo) JOODN 129y (1 . g'g W
ANDHIUT JUUA0]24B(] [10UNT])
9107/0€/60
- 1107/10/01 (¥ 'SISqUISW FUTISTXS “SeffTule] Xoul pue /]
910Z/0€/60 pue smou 0} Suturen diysiequswy preoq apiaoid ‘A[renuue 15e91 1y {(§ 1w ordosd Sunosrye sarvod pue muo.ﬂoma
- 1107/10/01 (¢ "103oenuod woly 1oday weidoid amosg (¢ [euoTIRU pU 31E)S pUR ‘vonedIonted
9107/0€/60 ANIUIOY) sa1moaxy Aq pasoidde simusserd yiim 10enu00 dofasasqg (g paeog Surpe3al saniiqe pue sofs Suprew|
- 1102/10/01 (2 Ue[d 21els AdOON -uoTS199p dIysIsqruetl (AODON Soueuy qﬂw
910Z/05/60 sy ‘ut worsnyour 10y pauued 10 ‘ur s31do} uo syadxs [BuCIBU PUE ‘I)R]S 2.
- 110z/10/01 (1 “Teoo] Aq sFures (1ouno]) Aj1eenb 10y suoneiuasaid 21eUpIcOD) (] $'S S
ACADDN 03 sprodar styes ‘ofesn ‘A1191enb PURL 1SSOY~J{10 41 upaf]
u@SoE pue e1ep soueulicpad pue sotydeidowsp puny 1SS0y urlurely (p
TUSAD "UOISSIUT S, (TN 211 Yilas 1US)SISUOD
9107/06/60 woly winjer s Juestjdde uodn payjrugns st jusurasIquIal jey) amsuy (€ e 1Y) $anIATIOR UIpTg Ayoedes
- 110Z/10/01 (v ueoridde 03 sautoping Jo £doo 10 w0y 9AIns pue pug £2820ADE “QFURYD SWI)sAs 0} predal
010Z/0£/60 . JUSUIOSINQUUIISY UIIA JURS/PoIBaID Jo1a] [riusp 1o [eaoidde ‘ernyooiq Yy syuedronaed Surieonps ‘sjusass [eUOTIBY
- 110Z/10/01 (g JuAs pur uoneot(dde Jo malasl Juedtdde 0 3dra0or 30 X119 BUIpUss puE 9yeIs-ur ﬁnoﬁm 01 samumacddo g
910Z/0€/60 Fupnyour ‘saurfepmd puny 1850y 03 Suiploooe suoneotdds sses01y (7 Q1T g ordoad Jo steipreng/sisquiam] &
- 1107/10/01 (€ . | "JIBNUOD 901AI9S ATreey pue (J(T/T Jais S[ENPIAIPUT 9PTAOL] oma
9107Z/0€/60 [ruostod ® YST|geIse PUB I0JRUIPIOOD B AJNUSP] “[19unoD GADIN R
- 11oz/10/01 (1 o1} TWOIJ PUn,y ISSOY QU JOJ SIDQUISTT 20NTUNIO0D AIOSIADE JAIT 109138 (] pgl 5

SOUI[WI ], PUB SOIIAIIDY ‘SRANRIQO “s[BOD

ue[d 81vI§ Jea X AALI 9107 - 1102 AADDON
L13031



Comprehensive List of Funded Iniatives
2011 - 2015 Five Year State Plan

State Plan Development

-

Partner with CIDD to assist NCCDD in data collection for programs under this goal.

2 Program Management/Program Quality Managemen.t {2011}

Supports Council Program Management Staff and thelr related office and travel expenses; develops,
manages, and evaluates statewide program activities across approximately 20 external initiatives and
multiple internal mrhatwes

(8]

Council Development initiative

Provides for the education and training of the membership of the NCCDD to enhance their decision-
making skills and abilities regarding practices and policies for people with intellectual and developmental
disabifities (DD} and their families.

Administrative Staff and Council Expenses

B

Comprises the capped 30% Administrative expense allowance for Council executive, management and
administrative staff and related office and travel expenses. Also includes budgeted expenses for quarterly
Council meetings and member reimbursements for Council meeting attendance.

w

Comprehensive Communications Plan

This initiative uses a sirategic, targeted and efficient communications program to produce a measurable
increase in awareness of the NCCDD and greater understanding and appreciation for Council activities.

[+2]

Putlic Policy Initiative

Framote and enhance education activities about the capabilities, preferences, and needs of individuals
with intellectual and developmental disabilities; develop and support coalitions that support the policy
agenda of the Council; as well as develop and support fraining in self-advocacy, educalion of policy
makers, and citizen leaderships skilfs.

4

Roufe to Success

An innovative logic model for assisting Councils in developing, implementing, and
evaluating initiatives, such that investments are more likely to produce the systems

change with which Councils are charged under the Developmental Disabilities Bill of Rights
and Assistance Act (P.L. 106-402).

MAHEC Mini Fellowship in Adult Developmental Disabilities

g

This initiative will fransform a physician training program on the care of adults with developmental
disabilities from prototype to a formal incubator initiative then develop a national consensus on the
curricular content of neuro development disorders for pre-medical, medical, graduate and post graduate
medical education.

JWR Participant Fund

[{=]

Funding for people with IDD and families to participate in diverse learning forums, garnering infermation
necessary to make informed choices, enhance advocacy and positively impact public policy

10 NC Partners in Poficymaking

This initiative teaches leadership skills, and the process of developing positive partnerships with elected
officials and other individuals who make policy decisions about services used by Narth Carolinians with
developmental disabilities and their families.

11 NC ADA Network

This initiative is designed to promote voluntary comphance with the Amerlcans with Oisabilities act (ADA}
through a stalewide, grassroots network of iocal afﬂhates

12 ADA Network Fiscal Intermediary

This initiative is designed o distribute funds to the ADA Nétwork affiliates, to the ADA Network Coordinator
and at the request of the ADA Network Coerdinator .

AR QUNCILIGaUnG) Mestig Elerantzidi S Saund v Plan 1- 2016 Comp twsabea Dascriptions Lstxds 1 Of 4

Prinled 1/3042015 12:22 PM



Gomprehensive List of Funded Iniatives
2011.- 2015 Five Year State Plan

13 Advancing Strong Leaders in Developmental Disabilities

This iniiative creates a leadership program for the state's young professionals in the field of intellectual
and developmental disabilities (!DD). This leadership program will create a cohesive group of emerging
leaders who hold shared, core values; are equipped to advocate for and implement conterporary public
policy in the DD filed and are prepared to assume the responsibilities of the state’s current leaders as they
retire. .

14 Supported Employment Leadership Network (SELN}

NC Division Leaders providing techinical assistance to IDD agencies to
promote employment. '

15 Family Support: Coming of Age

This initiative will identify the barriers to accessing family support; developed recommendations for
removing such barriers; and recommend systems change siraiegies that are cost-effective and consistent
with the values that both families and sel{-advocates espouse.

16 Reaching the Summit of Success [Start 10/1/12)

This initiative offers students with intellectuat disabilities ongoing experiences and interactions with other
students within the context of a typical college environment, integrated with access to the activities and
services a college provides its students.

|7 Conference Funding

This initiative provides funding for content experl speakers to present at conferences approved
by the Council,

Learning and Earning After High School: The Rele of Transition Services in Raising Expectations and

'8 attitudes for Students with Intellectual Disabilities

With this contract, the NCCDD will create a sustainabte approach to providing transition services and
resources for students with intellectual disabilities, even with those with the most complex of these
disabilities. The approach will begin as early as middle school and continue through high school,

'8 Bridging Practice and Policy: Transitions from Adult Care Homes

The intent of this contract is fo create a cost-effective, policy and practice blueprint or "bridge" for people
with I'DD who currently reside in Adult Care Homes and prefer {o live in a home that they lease, share witn
people of their choice, or own. The initiative will clearly delineale practice innovations and policy changes
with the potential lo assist individuals with intellectual and developmental disabilities {o transition from
ACHs to homes of their own, with the appropriate services and suppoerts. It will also address barriers and
propase solutions,

Medical and Health Homes for People with intellectual and Other Developmental Disabilities:
Coordination, Cellaboration and Community

To ensure people with IDD receive the right care at right time in right setfing, the contracter will develop a
medical and health home modei with cross systems collaboration informed by individuals and families,
health networks, long-term support providers and policy stakeholders. An actionable model requires data-
informed input on needs, gaps, existing capacity and outcomes.

1 Emergency Preparation

To implement and maintain an emergency preparedness program that is inclusive of persons with /0D
and that builds capacity for disaster

Enhancing Disability Stakeholder Engagement in Managed Long-Term Services/Supports and
Primary/Acute Care Systems Coordination

This contract will be to support consumer and family involvement in several meetings related to the design,
planning steps, waiver or state plan changes, contract and policy language, readiness review components
consumer outreach, monitoring and oversight that is important for a well-informed redesign of the state's
Medicaid Waiver program.

OUNCHICaunil Meeting Council MeetingdFeteusry Plan 1- 3016 CompItstve Duneriplons Laesin 2 of 4 -

Frinted

A0R015 i2:22 PM




Comprehensive List of Funded Iniatives
2011 - 2015 Five Year State Ptan

23 Advocacy Ambassadors

To obfain a current and accurate assessment of the state of self-advocacy in North Carolina and receive
clear feedback from self-advocactes about how the NCCDD can best support and advance the self-
advocacy movement.

24 Project Search

To implement a high school transition initiative which is a business-led, one-year, school-to-work program
that combines classroom instruction, career exploration, and relevant joli-skills training through
strategically designed inlemships for students with 1/DD,

25 NC Direct Support Professional Association

Establiish a local chapter of NADSP to advance the quality of the workforce that supports individuals with
disabilities through increased competency, professionalism, and a voice in gecision-making.

26 Safety and Security: Addressing Sexual Violence and Domestic Viclence

To develop a meaningful, effective, and concise training for 1) providers of intellectual andfor
developmental disabifily {I/DD] services and 2) providers of generic domestic and sexual violence
prevention programs in the community.

27 Taskforce on Inclusive Chiid and Afterschool Care

This 18-month initiative is to invest in systems change effarts that promote and enhance the availability of
fully inclusive, high quality child and afterschool care environments, with an emphasis on facilitating
organizationa! or systems change that will iead to outcomes valued by families of children with intelleciual
and olher developmental disabilities. A taskforce will assist in the development of recommendations to

and funding barriers hindering the development of inclusive child and afterschoo! care environments for
children and youth.

28 NC Alliance for Full Participation/Employment First

This initiative is an 18-month grant designed to enhance and promote the collaborative efforts of North
Carolina’s AFP Steering Committee in substantially increasing the ability of individuals with developmental
disabilities to secure employment in regular, competitive, and inclusive selfings. The initiative's intent will
be met as a result of the provision technical assistance, including consultation and meeting facilitation,
through the University of Massachuseits’ Institute for Community Inclusion.

MAHEC Mini Fellowship in Adult Developmental Disabilities

This project will transform a physician training program an the care of adults with devefopmental disabilities
from prototype to a formal incubator project then develop a naticnal consensus on the curricular content of
neuro development disorders for pre-medical, medical, graduate and post graduate medical education.

30 NC Relationships Initiative (aka Real Relationships; Risks, and Responsibilities)

This 18-month initiative is to promote systemic change; provide education arcund and information about
healthy sexua! and intimate relationships; offer people with /DD opportunities for active participation in
identifying barriers and solutions; and increase community capacity/willingness to address altitudinal,
policy, and or regulatory barriers associated with such relalionships for people with I/DD.

31 ASANC - Infrastructure and Sta#f Support
This Project is designed to provide staff support and administrative services and supporis {o the Executive
Director, board and members of the Association of Self Advocates of North Carolina (ASANC).

32 ASANC - Building a Stronger ASANC:
This cne year initiative is designed {o suppor the Association of Self-Advocates NC (ASANC) in their

efforig to build a new stronger slructure for their Association that will provide leadership and supports
needed to build a strong organization where self-advocates make decisions and do the work, '

ACOUNCILCaunc! Meetag 5 Council Menting 1 ebrary Flan 1. 2048 Comp Inltatvs Deserptons Ueivis 3 of 4

N A e U N R W W e I e e e e
]
w

increase community capacity and support for addressing aftitudinal, policy, procedura, training, regulatory,

Printec 1/30/2015 1222 P



coimprebensive List of Funded Iniatives
2011 - 2015 Five Year State Plan

33 Phase Il: NCCDS Research and Expansion Initiative

This initiative will assure access to and provide administration and coordination for all new CDS
participants; develop a comprehensive public awareness and marketing plan for general and targeted .
groups and promote CDS and outreach to providers agencies, Community colleges, universities, and
DHHS agencies ' :

34 bhase Il: Technical Assistance NCCDS Research and Expansion Initiative

This initiative wil pravide consultation, training, and technical assistance in suppoit of the Phase I-CDS
Research/Expansion initiative :

35 {Summit Implementation} Technical Assistance Collaborative (Ended 1/31/12)

This project aims to provide technical assistance to divisions within the NC Department of Health and
Human Services so that the recommendations outiined in the 2008 Summit on Developmental Disabilities
can be implemented successfully. The Division of MH/DDISAS and the Division of Medical Assistance will
be the primary recipients of this technical assistance.

36 Better Together Sibling Support Initiative

To address the various needs and barriers that siblihgs of a person with an intellectual or other
developmental disability face.
37 Upward to Financial Stability
This initiative promotes opportunities for pecple with I/DD to advance economic self-sufficiency by
developing financial literacy and assetf building skills.

38 Rethinking Guardianship: Building A Case For Less Resfrictive Aliernatives

The goal of the Rethinking Guardianship: Building A Case For Less Restrictive Alternatives tnitiative s to:
build a workgroup that will address changes needed to the guardianship statutes, policies, and practices
on an angoing basis; build a collection of relevant data to support innovative approaches to guardianship
alternatives; build a knowledge base of best practices including states that have adopted alternatives to-
guardianship and the Uniform Adult Guardianship and Protective Proceedings Jurisdiction Act and;build

long term support for change.

COUNCILCowmel Mealing € 2015 Caund Linzti ¥ Flan 17015 Comyp INSabva Ceserpnans Lntxin 4 OF 4

Priniad  1/30/2015 12:22 FM




OLD
BUSINLESS




MEMORANDUM

To: North Carolina Council on Developmental Disabilities
From: O’Neill Communications
Re: NCCDD Creative

O'Neill Communications presents the Council with various creative options for the
rebranding of NCCDD. Enclosed are options for the NCCDD logoe, the five-year plan
logo, website and slogans that encompass the input received from the focus groups, the
November Council meeting and conversations with partners and NCCDD staff.

Please note that the artwork is in black and white to merely show concepts. The
logos will be presented in color options at the Council meeting for input.

LoGos:
NCCDD Lego:

The logos incorporate the new brand strategy of NCCDD. The logos focus on NCCDD's
acronym, outreach to people and highlight its reach throughout North Carolina.

Five-Year Plan Logo:

The five-year plan outreach that will begin in March has been branded as an event by
NCCDD to increase engagement. The logo will be used when communicating about this
event throughout the State and for the listening sessions that will start in the spring.

WEBSITE:

The website templates provide a clean and streamiined lock; a responsive design®;
rotating banners that display most newsworthy/timely events with links to related pages;
a navigation bar in order of most searched areas through web analysis; blogging for new
content to increase traffic and engagement; and lots of pictures to show peopie, energy
and activity.

*Responsive design is optimized for mobile devices meaning that web content
reorganizes to fit tablets or phones. The copy stays large enough to read and also
improves search on Google or other search engine sites.

SLOGANS:

The slogans were crafted to capture the Council's goal and mission for effective
messaging and outreach.

We look forward to presenting these options to the Council at the February Council
meeting.

Thank you,
Gordon O’Neill Devika Rao
President/CEQ Account Manager



Logo Concepts

North Caroue * = “snon
Developmental . sabilities

- North Carolina Council on
Developmental Disabilities

L o .

:’1 .
3

: .

;

i

- ' North Carolina Council on
\..... .  Developmental Disabilities



Five-Year Plan Logo Concepis

y'l

ala

Listen. Gather. Plan.

:'Listen. Gather. Plan.

_._



Slogans

Connecting People. Changing Communities.
Connecting People. Chonging Lives.
Innovation. Change. Inclusion.

Innovation. Change. Inclusive Communitfies.

-Fos’réring Innovation. Creating Change.



!
i
|
1
] r L L
1 ' ]
1 14 1
= - 1} 1
] .1
-1
PHOTD LEARM ABCT T-E I AT WSS SUBNT YOLR
SALLERY STATF PLAN LBRARY ThOLG~TS
[ vh we o am A gle de Lo Al g g -
oM B mis e ‘ s 1w [N :
e B [
OVER 175000 TO% UNEMBPLOYMENT 40 MEMBERS
Fecpl wahodo Lo L T A : ol tho SCCD
8LOG
P DebENT i Frowenr
r 0l LLa
g ey “ TRV
L3 L} .l
1A T v i
'
o Capf
Al B s
|
AT RHEY

Ty ALTURAN e

s

EDUCATION MATTERS

FACID QUI QCCUPTATUR, wOLOE _ _

. a gy m

SRR T T

WL 1w oan g

T w (RS- ne
n
UPCOMING EVEMTS
- r -
H
'
14 L - '
[l CIE r
- . i
r -
JAN T4 FEB I FEB & FEB 14
Fadih e u FACID 4 M OCCUTATU EL S+ (= A ] L 1t i
e o aon carde gt Beg e 1 LI . [ . .
L L. B o ] et : oo -t o




' LEARN ABOUT
THE STATE PLAN

I sadsd dffff afdf
afah afg vh gagag
I agg foig ipf ioad

UPCOMING EVENTS

- - Mite rmang ¢or molorerum anihillal wm, gque i moklplas aspelique
i
]
- |
i
- r
- - '
JaM 24 l I FEG 2 | FEBI1Z
HOW WE HELP
L =1y &L Yacee PR T = L owipl T ol falous
Mite maio cor molorerum aniblao ivm, que wd maoluptas cerda g h gt S o PPN
aspehoue voloremo vollak il guedis re cutas el i ¢ Ll ] l oo 3 cacnger L ader

GETTING ThaT 108

BLOG
1 [ dar
i i
L T e
l riender

GQUQTES

El exped eost foccus verit alignih
1IN THE FAMILY Mliguiherrum eicipis cienderSequamus
‘ W E. pe R sandiscius Gia nullomendunt quee, Unt

‘ L

s R que con persped gorcium volengil fabori

LR can cum adiclor epudinge vernale mpor-

1 rum gut pre rem ul ilmtur, gue pesurn of
molurm esits et, velendt iuntur i

L I Joe Jackson




Communications Initiative

November 2014: questions and answers raised during the Council meeting

1. Wheun is this the right time te begin the branding process?

The short answer is this is the perfect time to start the rebrandingprocess. Why? :

» Rebranding is best done during times of change so that the new brand can better reﬁect
the emerging situational enviconment.

o NCCDD has a new executive director and a new five-year planning process that will
begin this year. :

s Major Medicaid changes are under discussion and the pubhc is paying close attention to
the General Assembly and NC DHHS.

e This is part of the contract requirements to make recommendations about cur
branding.

2. The Council has expressed a strong desire for access to information among the various
comumnittees, executive committee actions and other Council communications. Whatis
being done about that?

As part of the contract requirements, O'Neill Public Relations will be introducing a new
website concept at the February Council meeting for member review and input. Some of the
features of the website will include:
+ A specific section for all Council meeting documents {agenda, minutes, etc.).
¢ Greater accessibility as compared to the current web site.
o Anexpanded information and resource section to better help people find the right
resource which is expected to increase website hits by 5 times and reduce bounce rates
by 50%.

3. How will information about current initiatives, important events and wider reach be
achieved through the communications initiative?

Communication through a wider reach is a hlgh priority of the communications effort. Some of
the activities will include:
» Significantly increasing the distribution list of individuals connected to the NCCDD from
1,000 to 5,000 will be a major focus to improve the NCCDD’s communications system.
o Utilizing this higher participation rate to shape the next 5-year plan.
e Organizing information about previous and current initiatives on the new website.

4. Will we have more access and visibility of hlstory ofthe organization and initiatives,
past and present?

There is value in summarizing historic perspective of the Counci] and the impact of its
initiatives over the years.
¢ (’Neil] Public Relations staff are building a narrative of the Council’s history and the
impact of the initiatives in areas such as education, employment, etc.



Communications Initiative

e Information from official documents will be used to build a formative foundation of the
Council’s history and initiatives over the past years.

e This information will allow today’s Council and all future visitors to understand the
connective tissue that links the initiatives to specific systems change efforts to
strengthen community.

5. How can we communicate with each other privately through email ex forums as part of

our committee or Council work?

Sharing and learning through initiatives, activities of members can lead to new ideas and
serves to help people to be more informed.
& Council members do and can certainly communicate separately and privately.
However, committee processes and Council business is conducted publicly.
e A forum is planned for the website that is intended for Council and committee use, but
all traffic will be in the public view.

6. Could the 2014 proposed marketing and communications plan have leeen provided to
the Council in advance of the November 19" meeting?

Due to the compiexity of the contracting process, the RFA specified a start date of October 1,
2014, which left just six weeks until the draft communications plan was needed for the Council
meeting.

o The first priority was organizing six focus groups, which the NCCDD staff worked hard
to do the week of October 13 - all of which were completed by the second full week of
the contract period.

e During October and the first two weeks of November, the competitive and situational
analysis, the focus group assessments, strategic direction and creative development
processes were being worked on at the same time.

¢ The draft communications plan presented to the Council had to be completed by
Moenday, November 17 for use in meetings scheduled with NCCDD staff on the 18th and
for presentation to the Council on the 20th and 21st.

e Under the RFA requirements of completing the draft in the first 60 days of the contract,
O'Neill Public Relations actually finished the draft communications plan two weeks
-ahead of schedule so the Council could review it at the November Council meeting.

¢ lIdeally, two more weeks would have allowed O'Neill Public Relations to refine the draft
communications plan, but would have delayed the execution of the second phase. The
0'Neill Public Relations staff has been interested in and responsive to suggestions of
Council members and staff and are flexible in refining the plan on annongoing basis.

7. The 2014 proposed marketing and communications plan had a few errors in accuracy. .
What are the future strategies to promote accuracy of information on the web site and
other publically available doecumentation?

» (’Neill Public Relations completed the draft report in time for the November Council '
meeting but review time by Council members was not possible given timelines.




Communications Initiative

» The draft document was intended for Council members and staff and was not.intended
for distribution outside its current format.

o Future work will be reviewed by staff of both 0’Neill Public Relations and the NCCDD
for accuracy prior to distribution and monitored after publishing or distribution to
maintain accuracy.

‘8. How can we clarify our sibling partner organizations?

The website will highlight sibling partner agencies (Carclina Institute on Dev.élopmentél
Disabilities and Disability Rights NC) and will showcase collaboration with those agencies on
initiatives and activities that have an impact on the disability community in North Carolina.

9. The Council serves the entire state but sometimes is perceived as focusing on the

Raleigh area, what will occur to increase awareness of the NCCDD as being a state-wide
.organization? _ . N

The NC Council on Developmental Disabilities represents all of NC.

e Events such as the ADA bus tour and five-year plan forums will occur in various areas of
the state. Logo and website designs will include the possibilities of use of the state map.

o Information about the initiatives will be included on the website to demonstrate efforts
to impact all of NC.

o The list of NCCDD contacts will increase and will be more representative of the state.
Infermation about NCCDD will clearly indicate the responsibility of the NCCDD to
represent individuals and families in all parts of NC.

10. Will NCCDD have a calendar of events and if so, what will be posted?

The new website will feature current initiatives and activities of the initiatives and other
events as recommended by staff and members. The amount of information will be monitored.

11. What will occur to help members and staff with a short “elevator” speech?

This activity is one of the deliverables of the communications contract and will be addressed at
alater time as the current priority is to get the new website ready.






o
n

."-,‘ .

e L
i&‘:h\i'l . [N 7B o P N I SR, i}

...
3
Developm.ent Start Date February 13. 2015
Survey Release/Pub .. Input period Apr o o Juty 2015
NeC D M ber Development & ~3sions May & Au_ust 2015
Draft Release for P 1c Cor ., ient November 2015 thru Jre  airy 257
Required Subm ssion “o AlDD August 15, 2016
Plan Imp meniation Date October 1, 2016

What the DD Act says: The plan shall focus on Council efforts by spec’ ving five
ye goe ~ as deveioped through data driven stra.. 7jic planning, for advocacy

w

.y tuilding . 1nd systemic change related to | e areas of emphasis

Fermal and ~forma! commur .y supports
Cri'u care

Educe.iur

" 1loyment

et

Hous g

Qual v assurance

Recreation

T .rsportation

Current NCCDD 2011 - 2016 Five-Year State Plan Goals:

Go 1 Trar o

Goal2:Sv 1 s~ ~topeople’sn- s

“2al 3: »u ports-wo  orce- | adovs.. pfprofesc.eals
Gou' - &~ LLengien... . “advocacy ony ' ations

ool Cc omolym oy ass rance/~, -rations

Throughout the process for developing the State Plan, the Council should keep
in mind four key concepts:

Co ~ member engagement in the planning process
Collaboration w 11 the AIDD Network and other partners
Stakeholder input on state needs and the proposed plan
‘he use of data for planning purposes



NCCDD Development Schedule
2016~ 2021 Five-Year State Plan

- y21,2015
@ . . ! t ° ) o N II‘. - _a ; 1 : 1
® _ ) “y . [
. ©. ... rCarolinalr .. tute on Developmental Disabilities {C.DD) -

Jruany '~ 13, 2015
. ot
L] : : R I . , . " 1

s T T

March 1, 20

»  CIDD potentiaily starts to . ialyze duta/results of information from various sources including surveys, list- in,
sesaons, and key stat + zency/org nization staff inteiv  ws

Apr 1 uly31, 2015
. . .
. ko
. . . = oy

May 14 - 15, ™15
. S e B C I e I oW L v Yo !
¢ COUNCIL MEMBER S5TATE PLAN DEVELOPMENT 575SI0ON 1 of 2. : .o o 1.
. . . | , - . - . -

.- July 31, 2015

July 20, 2015

° i o

A ust14-1',2015
LI O | et N
- | - i I, e

s COUNCIL MEMBER STAIE PLAN DEVELOPWVENT SESSTON 2 of 2

" 4 b '™ 20,70°5

° r- ..I . : '[ . '-b t ’ ’\ ’ -!\

. ' , vl C ' A DRAFT o
: C e . .

P | - LA

Jecember 1, 2015 - lanuarv 23, 2016
. L . P L Pl i. - !



February 2016 Council Meeting

. Iy I I NGO

e N &5 . P 2 TR Lt

R -2 LR I R D

May 2016 Council Meeting

. 21 : |
f .

Au, 12716Cou M. ting
T I D

o ! i T

August 15, 2016
s | ... ..r.u . “atl L

Qctober 1, 2016

' r 4 tr 1l

I DO |

NCCDD Development Schedule
2016 — 2021 Five-Yea. State Plan

W | A

H]

fromech do Zpro a3t 1/2 2 ok

£

tmitt

t

L

Al BN A e . e s e



= Nird e
L ]

o g

]

The
State Plan Development
Resource

What Does the DD
Act Say?

—




What does the DD Act Say?

The DD Acthas8r tr | rem ~fsoflieSc k[ .

1. -stahli v« wov “Lnceofthe o o
2. Id! b Ll '\.f“"‘- ' J < &k Hoar Ly

3. Con  "mhvreview . oanaly sofae oo sl
Swve Uiy o velon oA DT

4, Plangoi ‘s~ <. 0 L LlLll L Tl T s

5. Arg oo

6. Pu' Lro oL de amoat

Add  nal L Jd e Pl

& nlf i

Budg ..
The LOA .0 . .o e 200 0 B
e dor ' AL v e T BT



Figure 1: DD Act Requirements for the State Plan

SEC. 124 STATE PLAN.

to

w o+ NEPAL. -~ /S "ol oMo wllved S under ¢ nlt Uorm
e e O s I I SR B ‘
SESROF D { G N 1 S B HS  GY IFUR el
' vE T

(c) STATE PLAN REQUIREMENTS. -Tr ¢ | Cr 3
RN I S (e S S (A ' v oar oo T

S U s UL T T T oo Crforie s T A il

I I (LY " el ' Ir -' L) L} 12 J L™ d El .rJ ,' : \-: r l-:r].] - I--l L} ..d I Cou r— ll
Sy MSTA L/ O 0Y Wi a il MU0 YOrue o

J RURTRRS 1 L ol AP G fnl SR ) S AR SAONS (A CRAIN i Bl a0 1A d) (

Ao o EE S R, T (G

3yC TR NSIVE v, LU TY LA Y e U -

| drw e G Uttt e T e v,y o
1 1 [ ;:-t‘u rjl [y 4‘-\: ._.\n- :4||. ] e o ! JI:\.: ’ 'I( r ,| .
LI LTI Il s a5 A mdotheri de oneor oy aw
T I T » (L B v v :
R - , tF vilo oo o der e oy T T e
v o~ 3 omprooadioc ~oodith oo U o
a3 no, o osendr T g T ‘ '
o hrdya s L ot L Jie ' cor ay. okt
N e T U UPU SUNUR ol B AL I P B P
(1 S m o, Terziond oAt hemae s fooantr
¢t a2 o | ch™" v ra’ utoo T Foe .
h ty Wdr IR ;o0 B ot N S I

(0™ ¢, L sl B o ¢ oM oon, L L
oo 2 on, w..l v o vourk. w7 orams; ol

Yysoc L, ekl v o 0 e morbwvir, diro cd o rond
N 1 '3 . ' ' qd: Ik ‘(I:]L' uIVI.\ PN - " -._’
"y
N gt o chw L ST LatyDaa T, Cly
T, UL ¢ avu 3althonzid undes TNt es17 G Ll

CoF ooy Actct L 6020 S.G 30171 3012), pursue r L LTy . ..to
b Cdew 40 LML Ly SEALC s, inavidualod s e, cad ol forr
soomreaforindivid. ~sy tha o apm dal bt

i

s af

|



| Figure 1: DD Act Requirements for the State Plan

Ty ~c.yst 7t ce o nbwwhicye mm Ty viees 1o v Uerel o

th reasof .. hiasis un\.ctlyi ol vide WS wico o . zllisab . ties,
S| yw ihogodtc g Loiitytozsmeaduse = vim s -ovid & th
commur...s, to - tiupate inoppo rT s, cwdd i3, o d o wer eq i
cCr In7e,  Jw contribute to com up wy life, Lot g pe Lot ay-
(i) th- ¢ cof supput ripe dicw o dhidev oo oo 0 L sl ol
2t ob o therpln st e i ol gl Loral mhoion
of phys. b anc 1. x .3 mpairner's;
(i) «.. or.z fo. eligibility vrs vic <, ncluding speosicT " s andspec |
au n T n o cservices orovided by agencies with . the State, that may |
exclude «./iduals with dev..c 1 ~tal disab ties fom .. ..1g< rices
¢ s Lt rodhin
(i) . +. ansthe im 2 of Il ¥ ~Hation of » 'mbers ~t iser :d and
L2 ooy Tooups of vl Tower ey Jopa ol bt se dtaer
far.. .
(iv)t ooy wyof s vl hicogy, & sisti.. .., L.T . N0
rehabi totion fechnology, or inf  ~honabout: Yyt ey, e
tecl *nlogy . wvices, or rehabin. "2 tew rology toindiv 'y 5,
develo . Jusaliliv g
(V). e sof dividuo' . oawevelopmert ce L w0 rl o
canm ~u cedinthiss mma . phy '
(viac < r onoftheadeq.. v of cur intresourae .. ¢ oy Cavaie )
of fL 1 e scue stofundservie ¢ v ™ inTise 9t a b
(vind . ~amofl cadeguacyof w Ithcareand¢r ¢« v s, 5upno 5, nd
assi. 1 hat lnuvidle s w .1 ¢ velopmernaldlh 't whoare fac! .-
rec.ve{. «d ., owre. wevin o oadentrev s Mawsue L o7 don

1902(a){ M) of e fodial © ity Act (42 UL, 7 Rs(c 1307 L)) ofan
In' r-foew ol L Ty (Mer ol etardation) wit (the Cote,  1ir - the bl

shal' sove Ui wounlnos .o oom 30 -4ys o rth 2 1l Ty ofthe
revie 7}; a.

S (viiiYto . ~extertthatinformati n i@ by, Y nd"the o ..guacy of
hoo nuothers i 5, Jp. s,andass v L L divill L with
Loy o ldisodihies vy o0 o ved throw  horae 2 comr unity-b-

waivers (¢ “horized urc r Tt C1s5{c)of o osocikl Seee Ty Act (42 ULS.C
1396n(c))) receive;

(D) a descr’ ., of how entitics fu del ur.der subtitles C and T, th ¢ 1g= ~terar _.acy
ag. cements or o 1 xr mecharisms, coll. yorat s with t @ "oy fuaw Tune i this sub- -
title in the State, each other, and other entities to con-tr oute to b achiev. nent fthe

puipose of this : “itle; and

l



Figure 1: DD Act Requirements for the State Plan

L T A R VTe IV PNV 3 o1 I PR INR AN o T (O Do
.:t \'I-..).
(L, . “,.. 15 ol TG B £ Tt I n'-

ey, . J¥yb a0 x0T Tur ey

{1, a0 2 Yoo T 1 T of . Coa . i
9 rocadt o fa L fac mr o an gl

o Xue @aC Lt Lay cofk o,

(I > B hor wa.m oo~ ac b oo cnmef o

way o Y O inn | g ¥ I(]i“'C fe 'h [ 'I(_ T. o
Y e - 0 G0 hwvel B the Tpa
EFTRIVENY SUN UV RO SR SN ESVRGLN e LIPS
hdey ! oty we b
(1) -} a0 iu i Lol A
G T imc~e o T yand g o

LY } . .l)f ] voda '_u i’" .ng'

oyl to .o o aone gt o 0t T, vy
A U oy ol e L F '

A e T nowh g by .
{ cF_dto ord e ey M ar bheos N !
S T U TRV B
(A T.0 ° AL e p's omoemat nort poi afre 1w

“ ‘tlICE‘”:Ib"\‘}S. _‘“ * :(I'-ri'i')_
.. VLT el T
Yoot et~ 700 L0 lv oL b funcs vt NP T B
to' - sd w1, .o 2h(4)

(iysichfur w 'cor "1 .. .achievemzntof i€ 3.~ . v
.ivar s politic  cb vz onsoft S Sk

=il



Figure 1: DD Act Requirements for the State lan

(ry " hwnds o litru de o o baedrocs o L - 1
fonds.pmd oo secur . 122 are rodvided; :

(ivysuchfu sy b2 =db -~ ~menta~"z--om it~ -thandup cat -~
rebe s indhvid Tiwth L dopmerw dis TP nd rfaraTes
woowe et oee dlas ol e sadrethe SEEtvi on 3

(V)| 7. afune W obemac sy oLyt SRR r

en

(vi}at1n rooL. cofiay Stats, a ~tir-ofechoun. o ~ow - At gch State
und th 5Ll forany fiscal y F b ocvaill bl opay. to /2 {or
entire am 1 if the Couag i 11e designate. Stat ~L.y) ¢ e poncaures
four 1 to be necessary ., the Sec. «wry fortl.. properand: .. ~~t -« of
the functions of the de . jnated Stat: age 1oy, except w at ot we anb

perc it of uck un s provide I to such State f.. a.y _cal yei o1 . 9,000,
whiche > sl ~hallk>me le ~/~ ~"le for total <«g>r tun 'chp -pose
byt « "1t dstate agency; « « (1) notmor. w179 - <Usurlonue
w. b allocu.» to the oo sianatec Stale ageny fo <Lviced on™ Ttoisby

8 . gencytint-

(1) Satribu.t Cthe i tofth oL “of oot and
)& T ey cuthoric: I by the Co il

(C) STATEFT A € .0 PARTICTATION. “cy casramor " bou
vl e et fonaadpaiic T onTvh cost Jf O ving bt L L

{JyCON'TCT v x <" 5T, -Theplar 7 ~ovid 2.0 swwin :t "n~or mbe, o
qCouncil e stavotronanyrie " d b, sulo proviie dtee b aciiw
Joreme roto o segive heolp eaceofac aitc 1 st

¢ URBANA 'O ... ALPOVERTY AREAS. -Ti zplan Il _osc sssuewy that
ceecialf . 0 b on ol ist ce will b ven ty e Cuclzedul Sthe . TOV G
commumity s¢ o, 1icvidued .d supp s, anc other fo. . o LIS oindivie s
wit 1 Gove'opraant. dis Cilitic swho live s desicratedas ui ™ norre alpoy

al.
(F) PROGRAM AC_ SIBIL. Y & FANDAF U5, -Thep' sl 11 o7 e surrs Y
procr ms, phyy, o adactivities fu oo e 27, 1 Wio bl Lo awhoth
cn prograr<, n coond o Lvities oo ated, willt TSt e asp T b
L.. Seactary in . fatic ~ oad app! o tfeocraland v acee. ity stande. ..,
including accessi Iy requirements-gf th* A w1 ns with 0 w2 . 5 Act of 1960 (42
U.S.C. 12101 . ¢ .),r -tio~ 508 of the ' abilitation Act of 1873 (.7 U.S.C. 794d),

and the Fair Hou: 1 1Ac: {42 US.C. 3601 et ).

10



Figure 1: DD Act Requirements for the State Plan

o, UOOIVIDUA ZED SERVICES, - on vl e o SR

vl o daabtirese A teioe rud Ty Lt ool

! | ol T L T A T S O
b Ten oy NS LT ard e 500 Ty

() AL sl
T T S SR S ¢

“lﬁ]lhq |.]|uv.l'

oL Y e LYy vt d
| L Touw 87 T 7 108 (rl
P B e g

(L C ITYP TICL L, GLON, -7 nky

Yoio M. R S B TS RO ol

’ )El'“L';‘.l 'II\UIZ;(‘TTF ‘JQ. - ’Jrl
C P L S YL T
AR el B TN | IR T ol e St

- [ T lLI -
51 ¥ - u.f ]
Wt d a astl o -
TIRTOC L L
e P! wowe b L
r L |
1 € S ¢ 3
i 57

- L [ .1k I II-I ’ ! JV;L. ] L V- d
or ¢ . rs LN % RO
R TR e ' T¢I T T
R B f ) N I ;
l._ STA=ATE L= -1 1,0V v a1 st t
S AR VR N S L ( FRN ,
v LCs Tin Joot TR AR VAR LA R
o gt A0 T T T oY Thiae o agy, o ot e Ly,
! 'y : ' e
c T U NTERFEURLCT -To o vl ow aewnl cocee ot .
¢ 7, and =7/ TR SN SRR TILNU & RN ' <
i yo " yaUuuw o lew onemchoy S o
1. AP N ol S AU RN St GUP B "
C st athe Ty - y to y o .

IR ..J 1: ;(d:h 1.

S

CSTATETTA |
| NN R A P ST MV o) 8

¥ |

ooy TRV o SV A
YO SPASTURANCTS, -1t |~ T ohie
e tr‘ - . )} re '.\f r

...p ,J)Off“:; S EH )

L ESLNT (T T L e 0 1

N 1 i
e —
Wel T o Caan
1

i TV A Lol S R T
1Lyt '



‘ Figure 1: DD Act Requirements for the State Plan

) PU LIC NPUT AND REVI W, SUBMISSIO. , Alip APPROVAL.-

 YPUBLIC INPUTAND REV W, -The pin & be sedono on ot C a il Ll
Yu rorave aweforpoonc.osewand comment, L0 prove, ;o opr LWbeand

Cane ntoede o efnosof o ocmortanity ot v o Tcon ont
Coo¢ . s s " nto Tl wcount Coospendte T v o

(2) CONSULTATION Ywo HT o O fLoNATEL “ VATE AGENCY.~ 3 i - "ap suorm it x to
the & .o "y, the Coonctst Teonsultwicathe. sgrae St s oy o soathatt 2
S dNisS Cone.e.o nt with Swete | v rand to obtain approprials &t . L. TS,

(. PLAN APPROVAL.-1 5.~ carysha app. .ve oy State plan arcd. si roplitte,

7o ntsof suc: ~ 2 th teomplv w' b b oprovisions of subsec ur (C (M), ard (0

Cosue aen. ToLSe ' ymay ' final oo unto disapprovea St . anLoooprov L,
2. o ooticcadiaopto.wnity forah r ™ the Stat e,

c



'dsAv IN

‘PRI (RI81] YAV

> A40MISN YAV

“Ast|od 211gnd

s

“CBUIpY 92UD43IU0D

~ puny
I udojaasag [12UNo0)

TURUN 1SSOY-HHOM

- tlapee
fuons Supueapy

Eupiey
Adlod Ul sioulied

Siopessequuy
Asedonpy

SAIOEIIUNLILLIOD

A n .

mo ~ -

are .
e o .
ALNEYLs ANV raavan

- L]

NLIAYIrd4

[N S B NG £ N Job . 1 v

NOILYIHOd: yval uNg 2NISNUH

R ]

.- oo LT VA .

SAIHSNOQ 1LY Ja AHLITAH

L. L, 1mn - .
—/_ . 1 _. . .
S( )

$a "I¥YD ® INSIAAD 1a. v+

€] __ ’

BNIILNG 3,5



NCCDD .:iye;Year PIan_Deve[dpment

Abstract . ' :

~ .ue Carolin  Instifute for Dev. |-, men*  Disahilifies (CIDD) ._: to . c
or vuvelys S Cotyzilon W oo L i o r
oM = a>  omboev o dbyt o M L L L L s
S T B RV TR P wis OO S n, Ir .
LA L LT : N e O S
" Tr bl I ;\- ' ;I . _“]-.:E_,IILI . I|l i '\' r W
A B TN M R S bt ¥
' ; T L ! 1 ':I: 1170 M
Y .
Scope of Work
Fojuit, oo _
o - ind N YO '
of Lo N o YL
o ' 1o is ' cr o
. e - i Do '
- | ' t{x:' j‘-l L ; | L ;
I o . - na ¥ S 4 1 | ' aa
! .'Ul
® . . ALy oo Cy ;
4 - o /i L
o N T AT i , ;
N [ S oKy , " "
o ) toy o 1.1 - I
vl a x )
. 1. | S . .
Co ,
. taar
2. v L m_j S I I AR *
A S . SR o
4.0 S T T ' L S AR
Deliverables : ' ) '
C .o S O oty - .
1 P N S AT y o / ,
| T A .
R N o S —
An oy by G : IR '
oL T s T | '_n . NMoor i, i h
Coar L. Tawd Ay L
4. f ralugnen are et e et e ST y
Foy Taey SOt PR T ! o -
Coavey Moo e e to b L Ly T l R
CaofMach 1,0 Y 0 e mb b 31, o vvar 3uo . ce -

il ra: b !: I'i]_ J '



NGTRESR |

SOSI ] o[gIsuc Y

ana, L n mosuipe - T sanany - aloag

CONET s, Hgquany, tuoy g ﬁ.: 1A 2 _,ﬂ.ﬂhm_ JTAnZ qeloqad e Land Bl )

o . T | . L T RE I v._: B U
RIS T B ¢ L1 7 AL SRR R B (TS D LT P SR VI P S O LI B SN S 2 f 4 ) 5
1o, anpgENer reun mdo,. . M uo | 13 G COR F S R S B ()




Budget Justification -
April 1, 2015 - December 31 2015
Personnel
Fs S B T
S S adnv T or $. "1 . 768 L 2
Del « . 1 Zuver re >t Coordinator 4k ¢°0 83 N - N ¢ L
Mo anPoor I _tAna st o $1C0 o L 20 321
E " virigoen b e’ $4 . ~129; "o
' 1 b bner Pro,~ st Ass stant I 3403 (Y R
Te.aln $53 33 . € T
T e M0 87 e vbepdidby . L Cc nlenDever o 0 T 3o
FTE (fort «  Apr'throug ~.' cmvhy becotw O N Z2e
Coon | el ades s v oy woRsccia L L dfilsof 05 L i L 0 sceelAs
v Lo VUG ae Ty Cantoalosmy of Oovoipre w0 L1 g o TLdug
Ry orprofess . L. cwebasedong. 0 omnsofth oo 0y ot w Lufor
P s~ poofes amd vt soiaive b Isa s 3 e v dis pros
Ut s bl (R . Tz y S e luled £33 L T v oagoLlasa.
‘l ] . r 1< III [ b A
L. .oAan. o 172533% ompclat oSu. WSy Bl b, . $53734
}- I}1 ’ [ ) L}
Principal Investigator il TWI L Tespo Chwover. T . 0 . O
O e cregularlyw o fert andpar (patein'e » tingtoNCCe 2.~ 13 1 nal
¢ adiLintt o na T Olleyw love cte.oview e . sy pol A
€' wodwider. . 3¢ v e fordata ~ol cwon, the Comprte Wwo R L ov oy
Ay fotr @ p  or, ( ac . ties. He Jll: wd pa rar o~ proc s to
c—e . L. o iwolv dto - stplanning forthe - Istateplan-ru
Project Coordinator: U Zuverwillberespr " 0 v~u 1 w0 ject
v st owillov. . cf L. yco.p.tionoffas.  Shewillbe . s o L - MIr
. .Jerut ey policy and . .1 g wocumots ot e e ar” 3o oyt 0o A

Development Planning for Five-Year ’lan 2017 - 2022

NC Council on Developmental Disabilities

.. 1bility advocacy groups. She wili iiiuc planning wavit” > a drevi v e s lated to

7 sthering information w
ensure that dafa cc.
corr deed orITACCg

*NCC ) staff and the O
woLLtivil isandt. corg. thens ve review and
¢ i as. Ms. Zuver will 1 .. 'ew responses,

Comn & v¥ w.sg
/R B

by NCCuo staff and members. Act ities include « *iewing responses to surveys and
T o.views anaalyzing themes and providing summary .. ormation/recommendations to . -

w. Ms. Zuver wi_

LNy nC 1 ™el. ngs led



Jto NCC

- 21

fe 1

Pruject Analyst

i

cafr.a .

i Tl L P

ok A
E

P.

vd s lop

ot

t -~
b,

I:).'_,J|,\cu,i
"y :nd NCCDD r B S ol

Information Techneology Specialist

npLe o !
ho g yic

Tre e
. | I

r

1

S

el

S

Project Assistant- .

e PN

nr

wl v

Sipplies:

[ A

($1,500). -

L] j

Travel:

o ) r.= .
U NCTIL

[

’~:[$400)

Communicabnn A

1.

n o -
[ PR

v vofNor~Cann ™ 0 FCh |

SDfvzyoarpa s agde o % Jul
NCC 10 .., s.Siww lalsoprovid ¢ , wofu
“to o~ st vy fory o S t.
el susw oforcomp ngantar~, 7 '
N ~ documents «. 177 . A S
TS L, ruoslatein” ] SR
¥onmmary b s soogu 'y .
CS ~ 17w DD ~s:. 1 7.
e t roordin ' b T
o e T T P
et v o d A R

NCCLL .. w w o

LW onL co0l Feir v oo
;' -ﬂ- e 'i~v\'l.— "! ~ |J
LI K. tionswi.  ri- Lo, 3 Y
I o P oL
_\Z}

pl.tr-or o . |
1‘ ¥ H MY | ' " [ N
y oo
st e v -
¥ - o . . ’
Il']i[l . ° ! .IL i} v .'b‘.
“y i Tyt rn
Taesat.on o T, .k

INGGOD pre O 7 2l "

Ly ]\ Y e
) IR S0 1 VTR SO IR

T .ko_ 3
tege 1by.

-

1 1C

. ..wDev opr. ‘T oA

T. TPt = -

"Match ot o ~ of Total P~ ~ct Cosi -~ g

B <

$1 300

$443

I:
:
7z,
)
[



Matching Requir¢ 1ent:

Cuy. 15 owleotnosbe 203 s Loan cacooe Jded!t L oo omAp, T 15

N Coddn 70,2010 o L the,l 2. v« o dby ' op o
e e yUTNG T 2 Lt AL | I ORI (A N SV VRS SN B V4
' woV¥oianw 2 C Lo boler b e a LA ST VN | (DR
30 it s L2 v T e 2T e s L Toug. n e ST o S boo, Al

T O O O U B bLow PN S I O
N . '



Anticipated Grant Start Date July 1, 2015
Anticipated End Date June 30, 2016

Public Policy Initiative

The "7 af ve comr s research, policy analysis, and best practices review to develop a strategic

- to - ... ncethe Cotn” 3r . sion. The work of the public policy initiative will eng ~~~ the

Co .7 aisnetworkio "orm n: ional and state programmatic, fiscal, and policy discus  n id
v 1 ~to positive decisions that improve the lives of individuals with developmental disabilit’ . and
Lo .k

RBu. 1 jonthe foundations established from 2010-2012, the North Carolina Council on

L . > ienta Disabilities will be positior d to increase the level of interaction with state and nat nal

<1 3inc - rmorep posefully promote its systems change agenda. Strategies to increase e
22 F2Zc .o inpolicy arena ..clude:

1y © _ _~ Council members through policy rescurce and training oppoi.. " .s;
2} +. et G membership in the development of position statements a~d other tools to
~ i, te core policy principles;
3 wo: ' to self-advocatr, ad enct rag rinvolveme o "1 put T yolicy: VTR,
.. . 3 .kages between grass roots a=d national/state system networks,
4} Shape pcicy direc, ons and needed act on from current Council funded initiatives and grantees.
5} W now 'y with the communications r aative to ¥ "orm self-advocates, fe .3, and
. k. o :rsof k. y polcy discussions and conortunities for action;
6} Gy .octin t!omind viauals v. h developme.aial disabilities and families on progral .~ atic and
~olicy iss! ~;
7) | = rolicy collaborative comprised of current and former Counc members, current and past
. o JPartners in Policymak.n¢  graduates to perforr *argeted pub”c policy actv = -
8) - " provde ongoing technica assistance to state leaders, partners, al . siakehol.'c s on
~o1.~ ~3 t2* ~f ect persons with developmental disa* ' ‘es;
9) compile u. a and impact statements to better inform current policy debates and decisions. and
10 " .val ot he goals and objectives outlined in the new five-year state plan.

M A . of is objective, the NCCDD will make available up to $60,000, for a twelve
(1 2) month penod o fund e project coordinator and in-house expenditures.

|



FORYOUR
INFORMATION |




Uniform Adult Guardianship and Protective Proceedings Jurisdiction Act

{UAGAPPJA)

Adult guardianship is a legal relationship under which a person is appointed by a court to act
on behalf of an adult deemed ‘incapacitated’ due to medical conditions, mental health, or I/DD.
The guardian then has the authority to make decisions about the person’s personal affairs {e.g.,
living situation), medical decisions, and/or financial affairs.

UAGAPPIA (pronounced “YOU-AH-GAP-IAH”) is a national law that addresses issues related to
jurisdiction of an adult guardianship case. This law is narrow in scope and does not apply to
broader guardianship laws. A second act, the Uniform Guardianship and Protective
Proceedings Act is @ more expansive and comprehensive act that addresses all areas of the
guardianship process.

UAGAPPJA focuses on three main areas:

1) determination of the most appropriate state for initial guardianship filing,

2) transfer of a guardianship action from state to state, and

3) recognition and registration of guardianship orders in states other than the primary
state of jurisdiction or filing

North Carolina is one of a handful of states that have not yet enacted UAGAPPIA.

Example: Sarah’s mother lives in North Carolina but is no longer able to live alone or make
financial or health decisions on her own. Sarah lives in Georgia and decided to move her
mother to Georgia with her. Sarah filed for guardianship in Georgia so she could manage her
finances and medical care. Sarah’s mother owns a home in NC but Sarah cannot sell the
house or manage assets until she has guardianship status in NC {which can take months and
can be expensive}. UAGAPPJA would set provisions for NC to recognize the guardianship
status from Georgia and Sarah would have the legal authority to more guickly manage her
mother’s assets here in NC.

In North Carolina, Clerks or assistant clerks of court serve as the judge for matters relating to
guardianship. The guardian can serve as a surrogate decision maker in all areas of a person’s life
(full guardianship) or only in certain areas {limited guardianship) where the Court deemed the
individual competent to make decisions {e.g., medical decisions, financial assistance}. Guardians
can serve temporarily or indefinitely depending on the nature of the incapacity.

At the national level, the Olmstead decision {1999) and Department of Justice settlements call
for individuals with disabilities to be placed in ‘less restrictive living and work environments to
give an individual as much controi over their life as possible’. However, in practice Courts make
decisions without a consistent interpretation of guardianship, or an understanding of less
restrictive alternatives to guardianship. Similarly, loved ones petitioning for guardianship of a
family member may not be informed of the full range of less restrictive alternatives which
would allow them to help their family member without removing all individual rights and
personal autonomy.

Summarized by the North Carofing Council on Developmental Disabilities
Updated: fanuary 2015



